Ventura County MediCal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC)
dba Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP)

Regular Meeting
Monday, July 23, 2018, 2:00 p.m.

Gold Coast Health Plan, 711 East Daily Drive, Community Room, Camarillo, CA
93010

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission Meeting
Regular Minutes of June 25, 2018.

Staff: Maddie Gutierrez, Clerk of the Commission

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the minutes.

2. Axcient Contract Extension
Staff. Melissa Scrymgeour, Chief Administrative Officer

RECOMMENMNDATION: Approve the contract extension.

3. Temp Staffing Labor Extension — ClO Solutions
Staff,.  Melissa Scrymgeour, Chief Administrative Officer

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the contract extension.

4. Contract Approval — Temporary Labor Agreement: FluidEdge Consulting
Inc.

Staff:  Ruth Watson, Chief Operating Officer
RECOMMENDATION: Authorize the Chief executive Officer to execute a Master

Agreement with FluidEdge Consulting Inc. and pre-authorize any individual
transaction for these services over $100,000.

Return to Agenda
1 of 152 pages



PUBLIC COMMENT

The public has the opportunity to address Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care
Commission (VCMMCC) doing business as Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) on the
agenda. Persons wishing to address VCMMCC should complete and submit a Speaker
Card.

Persons wishing to address VCMMCC are limited to three (3) minutes. Comments

regarding items not on the agenda must be within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Commission.

REPORTS
5. Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Report
Staff: Dale Villani, Chief Executive Officer

RECOMMENDATION: Accept and file the report.

FORMAL ACTION

6. Quality Improvement Report
Staff. Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer

RECOMMENDATION: Accept and file the 2018 Quality Improvement Report.

7. May Financials Report
Staff: Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer

RECOMMENDATION: Accept and file the May Financials Report.

PRESENTATION

8.  AHP Update

Staff: Ruth Watson, Chief Operating Officer
Presenter: Margaret Tatar, Managing Principal, Health Management Associates

RECOMMENDATION: Accept and file the presentation.

REPORTS
9. Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) Report

RECOMMENDATION: Accept and file the report

Return to Agenda
2 of 152 pages



10.  Chief Diversity Officer (CDO) Report

RECOMMENDATION: Accept and file the report.

11.  Chief Operating Officer (COO) Report

RECOMMENDATION: Accept and file the report.

12.  Chief Medical Officer (CMO) Report

RECOMMENDATION: Accept and file the report.

CLOSED SESSION

13. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title: Chief Executive Officer

14. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNCIL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of
Section 54956.9: Two cases.

15. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section
54956.9. One case.

OPEN SESSION

COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS

ADJOURNMENT

Unless otherwise determined by the Commission, the next regular meeting will be held on August 27, 2018,
at Gold Coast Health Plan at 711 E. Daily Drive, Suite 106, Community Room, Camarillo, CA 93010.

Administrative Reports relating to this agenda are available at 711 East Daily Drive, Suite #1086,
Camarillo, California, during normal business hours and on http://goldcoasthealthplan.org.
Materials related to an agenda item submitted to the Commission after distribution of the agenda

packet are available for public review during normal business hours at the office of the Clerk of the
Board.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact (805) 437-5512. Notification for accommodation must be made by the
Monday prior to the meeting by 3 p.m. to enable the Clerk of the Board to make reasonable
arrangements for accessibility to this meeting.

Return to Agenda
3 of 152 pages



s Gold Coast
ey Health Plan-
AGENDA ITEM NO. 1
TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission
FROM: Maddie Gutierrez, Clerk to the Commission
DATE: July 23, 2018

SUBJECT: Meeting Minutes of June 25, 2018 Regular Commission Meeting

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the minutes.
ATTACHMENTS:

Copy of the June 25, 2018 Regular Commission Meeting minutes.

www.goldcoasthealthplan.org

Return to Agenda
4 of 152 pages



Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission
(VCMMCC)

dba Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP)
June 25, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes

CALL TO ORDER

Commissioner Jennifer Swenson called the meeting to order at 2:05 p.m,, in the
Community Room located at Gold Coast Health Plan, 711 E. Daily Drive, Camarillo,
California.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Commissioner Swenson led the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Present: Commissioners Shawn Atin, Narcisa Egan, Laura Espinosa (arrived at 2:07
p.m.), Debra Herwaldt, Kelly Long, Gagan Pawar, M.D., and Jennifer
Swenson.

Absent: Commissioners Antonio Alatorre, Theresa Cho, M.D., Lanyard Dial, M.D.,

and Johnson Gill.
Due to time constraints, agenda items will be taken out of order in order to have a quorum
for voting purposes. Public Comments will be done at the end of the agenda item
requested.

CONSENT

1. Approval of Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission Regular
Meeting Minutes of April 23, 2018 and May 21, 2018.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the minutes.

2. TBJ Consulting — Additional Funding for Chief Diversity Officer Services

RECOMMENDATION: To continue service with TBJ Consulting.

Commissioner Long moved to approve the recommendations for Consent items 1 and 2.
Commissioner Pawar seconded.

AYES: Commissioners Shawn Atin, Narcisa Egan, Laura Espinosa, Debra
Herwaldt, Kelly Long, Gagan Pawar, M.D,, and Jennifer Swenson.

Return to Agenda
5 of 152 pages



NOES: MNone.

ABSENT:  Commissioners Antonio Alatorre, Theresa Cho, M.D., Lanyard Dial, M.D.,
and Johnson Gill.

Commissioner Swenson declared the motion carried.
REPORTS
3. Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Report

EECOMMENDATION: Accept and file the report.

CEOQ Villani reported the GCHP Annual Resource Fair was held on Saturday, June
23" and was very successful. Guests included Supervisor John Zaragoza and
Mayor-Pro-Tem, Carmen Ramirez.

CEO Villani then presented a PowerPoint presentation which highlighted the fiscal
year 2018/2019 budget approach:

Current hiring “frost”

Feduction of health care expenditures
Alternative Payment Methodology

Reduction of operating costs wherever possible
Continue to seek revenue sources

More detail will be discussed under agenda item number 5 by Chief Financial Officer
Kashina Bishop.

FORMAL ACTION ITEMS

5. Gold Coast Health Plan Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-2019

RECOMMENDATION: Accept the recommendation of the Executive Finance
Committee and approve the fiscal year 2018-2019 budget as presented.

Chief Financial Officer Bishop noted that for the fiscal year 2018-2019 Gold Coast
Health Plan faces operating losses for the third consecutive year. It was noted that
the organization has maintained reserve levels consistent with the Commissions’
direction although operating at a loss.

Higher medical expenditures are the primary drivers for the loss, but staff expects
these medical costs will be recognized in future State capitation rates. GCHP will
continue to monitor revenue as well as State policy changes that could impact revenue
in the future. Staff continues to minimize expenses wherever possible. It was noted

Return to Agenda
6 of 152 pages



that GCHP is investing in programs and applications needed to meet changing needs
of the healthcare market. GCHP was able to decrease some medical expenses by
contracting changes but it is difficult for GCHP to control some medical expenses. For
example, long-term care is up 3.9% because the facility rates are set by the State and
go up each year. However, membership is going through a slightly downward trend.

Administrative expenses, outside services (ASO, PBM), and salaries and benefits
were reviewed. Seven new positions have been added with a net of five new positions
due to two position eliminations. A receptionist was hired to take the place of the
guards. Legal expenses have increased.

Commissioner Atin requested a review of staffing changes. CFO Bishop responded
a PMO position had been eliminated and a FY 17/18 budgeted Executive Assistant
position, Health Services added 4 positions, Compliance added one attorney position
and Network Operations added a contract specialist.

Discussion was held around the FY18-19 project portfolio. Project investments are
budgeted at roughly $5 million for this fiscal.

TNE as a percent required is dropping only slightly because there is an estimated
decrease in the required amount.

The capital budget was reviewed — there may be improvements to two suites, so they
can be rented out and in turn bring in revenue.

Commissioner Atin expressed his concern about large projects that were not reviewed
in detail. CFO Bishop noted that projects would come back to the Commission for
approval, this is just a budget placeholder. Commissioner Long asked if the projects
would be complete by the end of the fiscal year. Chief Operating Officer, Ruth Watson,
responded that the ASO project will take 18 months and therefore carry over into the
next year's budget.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Danny Martinez, appearing on behalf of CA Pharmacy Association spoke on Agenda ltem
No. 5. Mr. Martinez stated he wanted to bring attention to the Commission on the general
administration expenses and reviewed the graphs/charts with outside finance “people” to
see if the graphs made sense. He mentioned the percent change for outside services
and variances that occur.

Commissioner Long moved to approve the 2018-2019 Budget. Commissioner Atin
seconded.

AYES: Commissioners Shawn Atin, Narcisa Egan, Laura Espinosa, Debra

Henwaldt, Kelly Long, Gagan Pawar, M.D., and Jennifer Swenson.

Return to Agenda

7 of 152 pages



MOES: MNaone.

ABSENT: Commissioners Antonio Alatorre, Theresa Cho, M.D., Lanyard Dial, M.D.,
and Johnson Gill.

Commissioner Swenson declared the motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Sunshine Mangone, appearing on behalf of Shield Healthcare stated she wanted to
discuss Other Healthcare Coverage (OHC). Ms. Mangone stated she worked for Shield
Healthcare which services approximately 200 GCHP members who receive incontinent
products. She stated there is a 30% success rate for members receiving incontinent
supplies, but it is very limited. She is asking the Commission for support in having these
supplies more readily and consistently available to members.

4. April Financials Report

RECOMMENDATION: Accept and file the April financials report.

Chief Financial Officer Bishop reviewed the major components for the April fiscal year-
to-date financial statements and the enrollment trends. GCHP had a net gain for the
month of $16.3 million due to AB 85. Medical expenses and administrative expenses
stayed very consistent with prior months. CFO Bishop also noted that DHCS notified
the plans that the 16/17 capitation rates for the expansion population were rejected
by CMS and the 85% MLR requirement will be added back in order for CMS to
approve. GCHP will need to reserve an additional $3.8M in the May financials to
reflect this change.

Commissioner Long moved to approve the recommendation. Commissioner Espinosa
seconded.

AYES: Commissioners Shawn Atin, Narcisa Egan, Laura Espinosa, Debra
Herwaldt, Kelly Long, Gagan Pawar, M.D., and Jennifer Swenson.

NOES:; Mone.

ABSENT: Commissioners Antonio Alatorre, Theresa Cho, M.D., Lanyard Dial, M.D_,
. and Johnson Gill.

Commissioner Swenson declared the motion carried.

Return to Agenda
8 of 152 pages



6. Adoption of Procedure for Adding ltems to the Commission Agenda.

RECOMMENDATION: Accept the recommendation of the Executive Finance
Committee and adopt the procedure outline as the Commission’s policy for placing
items on the agenda.

Currently there is no formal policy for determining how Commissioners place items on
the agenda. General Counsel, Scott Campbell, reviewed the recommendations made
by the Executive Finance Committee with the Commission.

Commissioner Espinosa moved to approve the recommendation. Commissioner Long
seconded.

AYES: Commissioners Shawn Atin, Narcisa Egan, Laura Espinosa, Debra
Herwaldt, Kelly Long, Gagan Pawar, M.D., and Jennifer Swenson.

NOES: Mone.

ABSENT: Commissioners Antonio Alatorre, Theresa Cho, M.D., Lanyard Dial, M.D.,
and Johnson Gill.

Commissioner Swenson declared the motion carried.

PRESENTATIONS

7. Gold Coast Health Plan’s High Risk Drug Program

RECOMMENDATION: Accept and file the presentation.

Chief Medical Officer (CMO) Nancy Wharfield, M.D. gave a PowerPoint presentation
on the growing problem with high risk drugs in Ventura County. The presentation
included background on the County’s opioid problem and GCHP’s response to the
problem. Provider Opioid Tool Kit, Formulary Controls, Benefit Structure, and results
were discussed.

Ashley Nettles, Program Manager for Project Safer spoke to the Commission. She
stated the main goal is to reduce opioid overdoses or death. Over 200 kits have been
distributed to Oxnard and Simi Valley Police departments as well as Ventura County
Sheriffs’ department. This has in turn saved 34dlives (since February 2014 — May
2018). Gold Coast Health Plan has contributed by providing a grant which was used
to purchase kits.

Commissioner Espinosa stated this was a great program. No names have to be given
in order to obtain a kit. There are 2 versions — a regular kit or a nasal spray. Training
is required to use the Kits.

Return to Agenda
9 of 152 pages



Commissioner Pawar asked how results are monitored. Anne Freese, Pharmacy
Director stated additional reporting was received from OptumRx. Guidelines were
reviewed as well as patient history.

8. OptumRx Update

Jon Mahrt, Chief Operating Officer for OptumRx was present to give a verbal update
on the progress of outstanding issues. Mr. Mahrt introduced his team; it included

people from the Prior Authorization Department as well as those hosting an “Open
Hours" for pharmacists in the area.

Mr. Mahrt provided the Commission with a handout which outlined a status report or
open items, pharmacy relations and provider relations. OptumRx is working on
closing out open items with GCHP. OptumRx is currently working on a plan with
Anne Freese, Director of Pharmacy, to close out by end of June. Pharmacy issue is
anticipated to close in November. They have developed new creative approaches
such as: Open Office Hours — OptumRx has met with pharmacists and answered
questions.

OptumRx is committed to full transparency. The dashboard provides insight and they
are working on a faster turnaround time — distribution of prior authorization requests
and how to respond when a provider calls. They also met with Dr. Pawar and Dr.
Cho in their clinics to ocbserve the daily routine and made several observations: have
been made:

« How can they enhance the experience significantly
¢ Drug specific fact forms
« Formulary Questions

They are moving forward to launch an Electronic Prior Authorization (EPA) program
which will improve the process. They will be training providers on this process,
collaborating with GCHP. They will develop a systematic tracking.

Commissioner Long asked if the California Pharmacy Association had been in touch
and commented that she wants to ensure their needs are met. Mr. Mahrt stated
OptumRx has reached out to pharmacies and have called 10-12 pharmacies for
Office Hours program. Mr. Mahrt stated the Open Office Hours have been effective.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Danny Martinez, appearing on behalf of CA Pharmacy Association spoke on Agenda ltem
No. 8. Mr. Martinez stated he did not receive an invitation to the Open House, only
received an e-mall blast. He took a poll of the pharmacists who would be attending and
received no response. Mr. Martinez stated the pharmacists are afraid. They don’t want
to jeopardize their contract. They are all very disheartened. It has been one year and yet
there is still no resolution.

Return to Agenda
10 of 152 pages



REPORTS
9. Chief Medical Officer (CMO) Update

Chief Medical Officer, Nancy Wharfield, M.D., referred to Dr. Anne Freese, Director
of Pharmacy to provide an update on pharmacy issue. Dr. Freese stated OptumRx
has made great progress. Almost everything has been corrected. They are now
working on implementation. There is one item that will remain open until November.

Commissioner Swenson asked about 340B. Dr. Freese stated there are compliance
contracts with Ventura County Medical Center (VCMC) and Clinicas Del Camino
Real (CDCR). VCMC has declined to participate and CDCR will be providing an
alternate proposal.

Commissioner Atin and Long expressed concern that YCMC had declined to
participate.

Commissioner Swenson asked if 340B savings would be reduced if VCMC does not
participate. Dr. Freese stated that this was correct.

Commissioner Pawar asked what has changed with 340B from before. Dr. Freese
responded the proposed Mega Rule requirements were withdrawn. However,
DHCS has published a draft APL which requires Plans to have increased oversight
of 340B activities. Managed Care Plans will have more oversight responsibilities
which may include auditing. GCHP incorporated these additional APL oversight and
certification processes into proposed 340B contracts.

Commissioner Long asked what GCHP will do with 340B. Dr. Freese stated GCHP
is awaiting a response from Clinicas Del Camino Real. Commissioner Long asked
why VCMC is declining to participate in 340B. Dr. Freese stated they may have
determined it is not a beneficial activity for them at this time. Commissioner Long
stated she would like to understand more about this at the next commission meeting.

Commissioner Herwaldt left the meeting at 3:49 p.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Danny Martinez, appearing on behalf of CA Pharmacy Association spoke on Agenda ltem
No. 9. Mr. Martinez stated several members have asked about the corrective action plan
from OptumRx. He asked if this plan was available for public disclosure and what were
the list of items on the plan.

Commissioner Atin moved to accept and file agenda items 7, 8 and 9. Commissioner
Long seconded.

Return to Agenda
11 of 152 pages



AYES: Commissioners Shawn Atin, Narcisa Egan, Laura Espinosa, Debra

Herwaldt, Kelly Long, Gagan Pawar, M.D., and Jennifer Swenson.

NOES: Mone.

ABSENT:  Commissioners Antonio Alatorre, Theresa Cho, M.D., Lanyard Dial, M.D.,

and Johnson Gill.

Commissioner Swenson declared the motion carried.

10.

11.

Chief Diversity Officer (CDO) Update

Interim Chief Diversity Officer, Ted Bagley, reviewed the stages of the diversity
process along with the long term strategic plan. He has also been working with
the Diversity Council as well as internal cases with Human Resources. Cases
need to be prevented instead of waiting until they become an issue.

Interim CDO Bagley is currently working with HR on the following:

e Having difficult discussions
* Appraisal Process

e Performance Improvement
« Multicultural workplace

The organization has now moved out of reactionary processes and into planning.

Commissioner Atin agreed with CDO Bagley. It is not the number of cases being
defended, instead it is the number of cases that are prevented.

CDO Bagley stated a partnership needs to be created with HR and Dale's Team.
The other piece is: Community.

Chief Operating Officer (COO) Update

The DHCS annual audit has been completed. Many Staff, along with the
Compliance team were recognized for their hard work to prepare for the audit.
DHCS will issue the audit results, which will be shared with the Commission.

The development of an ASO Transformation master plan with Conduent and VBA
is in process. COO Watson will have an update on the ASQO at the next
Commission meeting.

Americas Health Plan (AHP) and GCHP have agreed to submit documents to the
State for review of the plan to plan agreement. A response from the State can take
up to 60 days.

Return to Agenda
12 of 152 pages



Commissioner Pawar asked about the turn-around time for a specialist
appointment. COO Watson advised that the regulatory requirement was 15 days.
CMO Nancy Wharfield, M.D. stated E-Consult Services are coming in the future.

Commissioner Espinosa asked about the Call Center. COQ Watson stated GCHP
audits calls and service levels are reviewed. Commissioner Long asked about the
quality of the call. COO Watson responded call quality is reviewed weekly by
operations staff.

Commissioner Espinosa moved to accept and file agenda items 10 and 11.
Commissioner Atin seconded.

AYES: Commissioners Shawn Atin, Narcisa Egan, Laura Espinosa, Debra
Herwaldt, Kelly Long, Gagan Pawar, M.D., and Jennifer Swenson.

NOES: None.

ABSENT: Commissioners Antonio Alatorre, Theresa Cho, M.D., Lanyard Dial, M.D.,
and Johnson Gill.

Commissioner Swenson declared the motion carried.

CLOSED SESSION

The Commission adjourned to Closed Session at 4:11 p.m. regarding the following items
in the following order:

12. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section
54956.9: One case.

13. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Title: Chief Executive Officer

14. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of
Section 54956.9: One case.

OPEN SESSION

The regular meeting reconvened at 4:57 p.m.

Mr. Campbell stated there was no reportable action taken.

Return to Agenda
13 of 152 pages



COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS

Mone.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 5:03 p.m.

Approved:

Maddie Gutierrez, Clerk of the Commission

Return to Agenda
14 of 152 pages



Gold Coast e esastaner
Health Plan*

A Public Entity

e

AGENDA ITEM NO. 2

TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission
FROM: Melissa Scrymgeour, Chief Administrative Officer
DATE: July 23, 2018

SUBJECT: Contract Extension Approval — Axcient, Inc.

SUMMARY:

In the event of a disaster, GCHP must provide alternative Information Technology (IT)
infrastructure to enable continuation of mission critical business while protecting electronic
personal health information (ePHI) and personal information (PI).

In January 2015, Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) entered into a three-year subscription
agreement with Axcient, Inc. to provide disaster recovery services after an extensive RFP
process. Axcient's Disaster Recovery as a Service (DRaaS) offering not only met the Plan's
disaster recovery business requirements but also provided the lowest annual costs, which
ranged from $76k - $172.5K annually across responding vendors. In 2017, Gartner® recognized
Axcient as a visionary in the DRaaS market space.

Under the current agreement, Axcient Inc. provides GCHP with access to all backed up
infrastructure and GCHP data in the event of a major incident, or declared disaster.

The initial three-year agreement terminated on July 31, 2018. GCHP will renew the contract for
an additional two-year term through July 2020.

The agreement is a requirements contract, which allows GCHP to receive services at the
negotiated fixed rates, and GCHP has the option to automatically renew or cancel with a thirty
(30) day notice at the end of year four.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no impact to the current fiscal year. The annual amount is included in the approved
FY18/19 budget plan.

The total renewal amount for the two-year extension is $92,844 ($3,868.50/month for 24
months), summarized in Table 1. There is no increase in the monthly service fees with the
extension.

711 East Daity Drive, Suite 106, Camarilln, CA 93010-G082 | Mamber Services: 8383-301-1228 | Adminizglralion: B05-437-5500 | Fax: B05-437-5132
Return to Agenda

15 of 152 pages



) Gold Coast
g Health Plan-

A Public Encity

Table 1: Axcient DRaas Total Contract Value

wwrw.goldcoasthealthplan.org

RECOMMENDATION:

Master Subscription Agreement Amount  Period Budgeted

| Original Contract 5105,739.00 | 02/01/2015 - 07/31/2018 0
Additional Bldg __532,225.GD 06/01/2016 - 07/31/2018
Total Spend Years 1-3 5137,964.00
Contract Renewal }
Years 4 &5 $92,844.00 | 08/01/2018 - 07/31/2020 Yes
Total Projected Cumulative Spend (Yrs. 1-5) 5230,808.00

The Plan recommends the Commission approve the continuation of services with Axcient, Inc.
for an additional two-year period from August 1, 2018 — July 31, 2020.

If the Commission desires to review these contracts, they are available at GCHP’s Finance

Department.

711 Easl Daily Drive, Suite 106, Camarillo, CA 93010-8082 | Member Services: 888-301-1226 | Aoministration: B05-437-5500 | Fax: B05-437-5132

Return to Agenda
16 of 152 pages



), Gold Coast —
Health Plan~

A Public Entity

AGENDA ITEM NO. 3

TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission
FROM: Melissa Scrymgeour, Chief Administrative Officer
DATE: July 23, 2018

SUBJECT: Contract Extension Approval (SOW #7) — CIO Solutions, LP

SUMMARY:

In July 2017, Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) entered into a one-year service order agreement
(SOW #7) with ClO Solutions to provide on-demand infrastructure engineering level services in
support of “keep the lights on” infrastructure projects and approved FY17-18 enterprise initiatives
requiring infrastructure engineering support.

The initial one-year agreement terminated on June 30, 2018. GCHP will renew the contract for
an additional one-year term with the option to elect up to two additional one-year renewals
through June 2020. The agreement is a non-requirements contract that allows GCHP to use the
services ad-hoc, at the hourly rate specified. The fixed fee set forth in the agreement is $104
per hour. The agreement can be terminated for convenience at any time with a thirty (30) day
notice.

A summary of year-one spend, year-two estimated spend, and the total cumulative value of the
service order is included in Table 1.

Table 1; CIO Solutions S0 #7 Extension and Total Projected Cumulative Spend

Period | Amount
FY 2017/2018 574,880
FY 2018/2019 574 6807

Total Budgeted Cumulative Spend (Yrs. 1-2) | $149.760
*Estimate for budget purposes anly; May not spend |
fodal amount |

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no impact to the current fiscal year, as the costs are included in the approved FY18-19
budget. The total spend last fiscal year for these services was $74,880 (713 hrs.). Based on
project estimates and current workload we do not anticipate the service hours to exceed last
fiscal year.

711 East Daily Drive, Suite 106, Camarillo, CA 93010-6082 | Mamber Sarvices: 888-301-1228 | Administration: B05-437-5500 | Fax; 805-437-5132

Return to Agenda
17 of 152 pages



) e www.galdeaasthealthplan.or
g Hﬂﬂlﬂlpll;?n goldcoasthealthplan.org

RECOMMENDATION:

GCHP recommends the Commission approve the continuation of services with CIO Solutions,
LP. for an additional one-year period from July 1, 2018 — June 30, 2019.

If the Commission desires to review these contracts, they are available at GCHP’s Finance
Department.

711 East Daily Driva, Suita 106, Camarilly, CA 83010-6082 | Membar Services: BEE-301-1228 | Administration: 905-437-5500 | Fax: 805-437-5132
Return to Agenda
18 of 152 pages



) Gold Coast sl
Health Plan~

A Public Entity
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4
TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission
FROM: Ruth Watson, Chief Operating Officer
DATE: July 23, 2018

SUBJECT: Contract Approval — Temporary Labor Agreement: FluidEdge Consulting Inc.
SUMMARY:

The VCMMCC approved the funding associated with the ASO Core Replacement Project at the
April 23, 2018 meeting. This approved funding included the associated cost of using a
specialized external vendor to supplement GCHP's project related activities. GCHP has
identified and is recommending approval to contract with FluidEdge Consulting Inc. in order to
support these requirements.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

Fluid Edge Consulting (FEC) assists clients with implementation, configuration and/or
optimization of systems and business processes. FEC provides consultative and support
resources for business operations, process design/redesign, business intelligence, information
technology, and project leadership.

FEC is currently or has been contracted by other Medi-Cal COHS (San Francisco Health Plan,
Cen Cal, Kern) to leverage FEC resources either to stand up or remediate their platform
implementations. Outcomes have been positive and the COHS have indicated that FEC is adept
at Medi-Cal and our business model and highly recommend their services.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There isn't a requirement or commitment to procure any temporary labor services. These
services will be procured ad-hoc and on a per transaction basis at pre-negotiated hourly rates.
The Plan projects to spend approximately $200,000 though the contract term of July 24, 2018
until December 31, 2020 and each individual transaction is anticipated to be included in the
Plan’s approved fiscal year budget, which will include an annual COLA adjustment.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the Plan’s recommendation to authorize the CEO to execute a Master Agreement For
Temporary Services with FluidEdge Consulting Inc. and to pre-authorize any individual
transaction for these services over $100,000.

Return to Agenda
19 of 152 pages



~

Gold Coast
B, Health Plan-

A Fulalic Entity

winw.goldcoasthealthplan.org

If the Commission desires to review these contracts, they are available at Gold Coast Health
Flan’s Finance Department.

711 East Daily Drive, Suite 106, Camarillp, CA 93010-6082 | Member Sarvices: 833-301-1228 | Administration: B05-437-5500 | Fax B05-437-5132
Return to Agenda
20 of 152 pages



Health Plan-

A Public Entity

AGENDA ITEM NO., 5

TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission
FROM: Dale Villani, Chief Executive Officer
DATE: July 23, 2018

SUBJECT: Chief Executive Officer Update

SUMMARY: CEO Update verbal. Government Affairs and Compliance updates are
listed below.

National Update

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid (CMS) Update

Last month, the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) developed its Medicaid
and Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP) Scorecard aimed at increasing public
transparency about the programs’ administration and outcomes. It includes three measure
categories, which are adult and child core measures, state administrative measures, and
federal administrative measures.

The first category uses adult and child core measures to show how states are performing in
six areas. It also provides a national medium for subset measure sets, plus state-specific
performance. The data examined was from 2015. The second category includes four
measures around State Plan Amendments (SPA), 1915 waiver processing, state's managed
care rate submission and review time, and home and community based services by states.
The third category focuses on SPA and 1915 waiver processing, total managed care rate
review time, CMS' managed care rate review time and submission and approval of section
1115 demonstration waivers.

Overall, California scored above the median quartile in the quality measures. As of April 2018,
California has enrolled over 12 million individuals in Medicaid and CHIP — a net increase of
55.44% since the first Marketplace Open Enrollment Period and related Medicaid program
changes in October 2013.

Legislative Update

Last month, the House of Representatives passed a sweeping piece of legislation called H.R.
6 (the Substance Use Disorder Prevention that Promotes Opicid Recovery and Treatment
for Patients and Communities Act) to address the nation's opioid overuse epidemic. HR. 6

711 East Dally Drive, Sulte 106, Canarillo, CA 9301 0-G082 | Membar Servicas: BEE-301-1228 | Adminislration: B05-437-5500 | Fax; B0G-437-5132

GO]d Coast www.goldcoasthealthplan.org

Return to Agenda

21 of 152 pages



@ Gﬂld CGaSt www.goldeoasthealthplan.org

& Palic Entity

incorporated dozens of previously-passed bills that would impact Medicaid, as well as
Medicare and other programs, by building provider capacity, including in rural areas,
providing protections for pregnant and postpartum women impacted by substance use
disorders (SUD), providing a state option to expand coverage periods for justice-involved
populations, expanding drug utilization review practices, and in many additional ways.

H.R. 5583, a bill to require states to annually report on certain adult health quality
measures (specifically, 10 behavioral health measures) also moved out of the House of
Representatives. This legislative bill builds on Congress's enactment of a requirement for
states to report on the pediatric core measures set, part of the February spending bill.

H.R. 6082, the Overdose Prevention & Patient Protection Act (OPPS Act) — was passed by
the House as well. If enacted, the OPPS Act would align Part 2 requirements with HIPAA
privacy requirements allowing the use and disclosure of patient information for treatment,
patient safety, payment, and health care operations for covered entities, including health
plans operating in Medicaid, the Children’s Health Insurance Program (CHIP), Dual Eligible
Special Needs Plans (D-SNPs) and those offering Quality Health Plans (QHPs) in the
Marketplaces. Importantly, this legislation provides enhanced privacy and security
protections from any use of SUD records for initiation or substantiation of criminal,
administrative, or civil charges.

The legislative bills moved on to the Senate where they will be review and voted on in their
respective committees of jurisdiction.

California Legislative Update

California’s Enacted FY 2018-19 Budget

On June 26, Governor Brown signed the fiscal year 2018-19 state budget. The state enjoys
a budget surplus of almost $16 billion. Most of that surplus was put in rainy day funds that
can be used at a future date when the state falls on hard economic times. Some of the surplus
was earmarked for various one-time funding projects.

The final budget included an allocation of $1 billion in Proposition 56 funds and $1.25 billion
in federal funds for supplemental payments for preventive services provided by physicians
and dentists as follows:

» $500 million for payments to physicians and $210 million for payments to dentists;

« Increased rates for home health services, pediatric day health care, and pediatric
free-standing subacute facilities;

e One-time funding of $6 million for qualifying Program of All-Inclusive Care for the
Elderly (PACE) programs and $2 million for qualifying Community-Based Adult
Services Programs;

711 East Daily Drive, Suite 106, Camariflo, GA 93010-6082 | Member Servicas: BEB-301-1228 | Administration: 805-437-5500 | Fax: B05-437-5132

Return to Agenda

22 of 152 pages



U0

Health Plan-

e $220 million for educational loan repayments for physicians ($190 million) and
dentists ($30 million) and establishes a loan repayment program.

Other elements of the budget include the authorization of a dental integration pilot program
to be operated by the Health Plan of San Mateo.

The budget also includes $60 million in one-time funding to establish a California Health Care
Cost Transparency Database to collect information on the costs of health care in order to
create transparency on health care costs, and to inform policy makers, and reduce disparities
and costs.

As previously reported, despite a strong push by the Democrat legislative leadership,
additional funding to cover those that would be eligible for Medi-Cal coverage if not for their
immigration status was not included in this year's budget. Nor did the budget include funding
to restore or add benefits under the Medi-Cal program. Instead of expanding access to health
care in the form of state funded universal care, the budget allocated $5 million to study the
issue.

The Legislature did have some small victories, as they rejected the Governor's proposal to
eliminate the 340B Pharmaceutical Program. Negotiations continue between the clinics,
public hospitals, health plans, and the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) on
language to require new reporting requirements intended to bring more transparency to the
program.

Remainder of page intentially left blank

¥11 East Daily Drive, Sulte 106, Camarilio, CA 93010-6082 © Membar Servicas: BEE-301-1228 | Adminigtration: 805-437-5500 | Fax: 805-437-5132

N ¥
{Jﬂld (_;DE'[S'[ www.goldcoasthealthplan.org

Return to Agenda

23 of 152 pages



Gold Coast www.goldcoasthealthplan.org

&J Health Plan~

COMPLIANCE UPDATE:

DHCS Annual Medical Audit:

Audits and Investigation conducted the annual 2017-2018 onsite medical audit June 4, 2018
through June 15, 2018. The auditors reviewed the following areas: Utilization Management,
Care Management and Care Coordination, Access and Availability, Grievance and Appeals,
HIPAA, Fraud, Waste and Abuse, Delegation Oversight, Quality Improvement and
Administrative Capacity. Staff will provide ongoing updates to the commission once received
by A&l

DHCS Contract Amendments:

The draft DHCS contract amendment has included multiple revisions based on CMS review.
The contract amendment is still pending approval by CMS and the Plan is pending the final
amendment for signature. The amendment incorporates approximately 156 Mega Reg
provisions. Approximately 63 items remain TBD for the State to define and 28 items are TBD
and not currently within the contract amendment. Additional provisions and requirements will
be forthcoming via additional contract amendments, all plan letters, policy letters etc. GCHP
has received additional requirements from the Mega Reg via All Plan Letters and has had
multiple deliverables due to DHCS to ensure compliance.

Delegation Oversight:

Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) is contractually required to perform oversight of all functions
delegated through subcontracting arrangements. Oversight includes but is not limited to:

+ Monitoring/reviewing routine submissions from subcontractors

¢« Conducting onsite audits

e Issuing a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) when deficiencies are identified

711 East Daily Drive, Suite 108, Camarillo, CA 93010-6082 | Member Sarvicas: BEB-301-1228 | Adminlslration: B05-437-6500 | Fax: B05-437-6132

Return to Agenda

24 of 152 pages



4]

Gold Coast
=i Health Plan=

o=

&, Public Engity

Delegation Audit(s) Update:

www.goidcoasthealthplan.org

Delegate Audit Year and Audit Date CAP Issued Date CAP Closed
Type Status
CDCR Credentialing Closed N/A **Audit Close Out Letter
2018 issued February 14,
2018
CMH Credentialing Closed N/A **Audit Close Out Letter
2018 issued February
26, 2018
VCMC Credentialing Closed N/A **Audit Close Out Letter
2018 issued February 16,
2018
usc Credentialing Closed March 8, 2018 May 17, 2018
2018
VTS Security Risk *Open | September 20, 2016 Under CAP
Assessment
Conduent Claims *Open December 28, 2017 Under CAP
Kaiser Claims *Open February 8, 2018 Under CAP
VSP Claims *Open March 15, 2018 June 21, 2018
CDCR UM Closed February 6,2018 March 2,2018
Beacon UM, Ql, RR, C&L | Closed March 15, 2018 April 26, 2018

*Audit Status Open: Audits are closed when the CAP is closed.
** Audit Close out Letter definition: Delegate(s) were not issued a CAP due to passing
results on the annual onsite audit; therefore, the delegate receives a formal closure letter

711 East Daily Drive, Suila 106, Camarillo, CA 93010-6082 | Member Services: B86-301-1228 | Administration: 605-437-5500 | Fax: 805-437-5132

Return to Agenda
25 of 152 pages



Gold Coast
Hea h‘h P]an

nlily

www.galdeoasthealihplan.org

U

The following delegates received an annual onsite audit in Q2-Q3 2018:

Delegate Audit Type Audit Date CAP Issued Date CAP Closed
Month
VSP Ql April N/A N/A
Beacon Claims April May, 9, 2018 Under CAP
VTS Transportation May June 7, 2018 Under CAP
City of Hope Credentialing June  [N/A *Audit Close Qut Letter
issued July 9, 2018
Children’s Credentialing July  |Pending Audit Results
Hospital Los
Angeles
Cedars Sinai Credentialing July  |Pending Audit Results
Conduent Claims June  |May 25, 2018 Under CAP
notification sent for
failure to provide files
timely, onsite audit
cancelled as a result.
CAP issued
June 20, 2018

Compliance will continue to monitor all CAP in place and work with each delegate to ensure
compliance is achieved and sustained. Ongoing updates will be provided to the commission.

RECOMMENDATION:
Accept and File

711 East Daily Drive, Sulte 106, Camarillo, G& 93010-6082 | Member Services: 888-301-1228 | Adminlstration: 805-437-5500 | Fax: 805-437-5132
Return to Agenda

26 of 152 pages



GOld COHSt www.goldcoasthealthplan. org
h“ Health Plan*

& Public Entity

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6

TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission
FROM: Nancy Wharfield, Chief Medical Officer
DATE: July 23, 2018

SUBJECT: Gold Coast Health Plan Quality Improvement Report

Summary

Dr. Wharfield will present Gold Coast Health Plan's Quality Improvement Report.

711 Eazt Daily Drive, Suita 106, Camarillo, CA 93010-60R2 | Mamber Sarvicas: 8RE-301-1228 | Administration; B056-437-5500 | Fax: BDG-437-5132
Return to Agenda

27 of 152 pages



WI.

WIL.

VIl

Al

Wi

Vil.

GOLD COAST HEALTH PLAN

2018 QUALITY IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM

Background
Mission, Vision, and Values
Purpose and Scope
Authority and Responsibility
QI Program Goals and Objectives
QI Program Methodology
Key Program Initiatives
Program Qrganization, Oversight and Evaluation
Annual Work Plan
Program Resources Dedicated to Quality Improvement
Quality Committees and Subcommittees
Quality Improvement Committee
Medical Advisory Committee
Member Services Committee
Grievance and Appeals Committes
Utilization Management Committee
Health Education/Cultural Linguistics Committee

Credentials/Peer Review Committee

10
11
12
14
14
16
17
18
18
19

20

Return to Agenda
28 of 152 pages



Al
XIII.

AIV.

viii.

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee
Delegation of Quality Improvement
Committee Organizational Chart

Quality Committee Meetings for Calendar Year

21

21

23

24

2

Return to Agenda
29 of 152 pages



. BACKGROUND

Gold Coast Health Flan is an independent public entity created by County Ordinance and authorized
through Federal Legislation. The Ventura County Board of Supervisors approved implementation of
a County Organized Health System (COHS) model, transitioning from fee-for-service Medi-Cal to
managed care, on Jung 2, 2009, A year later, the board established the Ventura County Medi-Cal
Managed Care Commission as an independent oversight entity, to govern and operate a single plan
— Gold Coast Health Plan — to serve Ventura County's Medi-Cal population. The commission is
comprised of locally-elected officials, providers, hospitals, clinics, the county healthcare agency and
consumer advocates.

Il.  MISSION, VISION, VALUES

Mission

The Quality Improvement (Q1) Program is designed to support Gold Coast Health Plan’s mission to
improve the health of our members through the provision of high quality care and services. Our
member first-focus centers on the delivery of exceptional service to our beneficiaries by enhancing
the quality of health care, providing greater access, and improving member choice.

In line with that goal, Gold Coast Health Plan's Quality Improvement Program will strive to
continuously improve the care and quality of service for its members in partnership with its
contracted provider network as exhibited by its dedication to the concept of measurement and re-
measurement, documenting strong actions taken, and outcomes. Core values of the program include
maintaining respect and diversity for members, providers and employees.

Vision
Compassionate care, accessible to all, for a healthy community.

Values
The Q| Program supports the organization’s values of:
= |ntegrity: Achieving the highest quality of standards of professional and ethical behavior, with
transparency in all business and community interactions
« Accountability; Taking responsibility for our actions and being good stewards of our
resources
= Collaboration: Working together to empower our GCHP community to achieve our shared
goals
« Trust: Building relationships through honest communication and by following through on our
commitments
» Respect: Embracing diversity and treating people with compassion and dignity

lll.  PURPOSE AND SCOPE

The purpose of the Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) Quality Improvement (Ql) Program is to achieve
high quality and optimal clinical outcomes in all departmental programs reflecting the State mission
to preserve and improve the health of all Californians. The QI Program provides the framewaork for
Gold Coast to:
= Objectively and systematically monitor and evaluate the quality, appropriateness,
accessibility and availability of safe and equitable health care and services.
= Identify and implement strategies to improve the quality, appropriateness and accessibility
of member healthcare
= Implement an ongoing evaluation process that lends itself to improving identified
oppartunities for under/over utilization of services
= Facilitate organization wide integration of quality management principles

3

Return to Agenda
30 of 152 pages



To accomplish this, GCHF's Ql Program aligns its efforts with the current version of the Department
of Health Care Services (DHCS) Strategy for Quiality Improvement in Health Care.

This foundation for a quality strategy is anchored in three linked goals of the “Triple Aim™:
¢ Improve health
» Enhance quality of health care services, including the patient experience
» Reduce DHCS per-capita health program costs

The QI Program consists of the following elements:
QI Program Description

Annual Ql Program Evaluation

Annual Q1 Work Plan

Quality Improvement Activities

QI Committee Structure

Policies and Procedures

mmoomEe

The scope of the Quality Improvement Program will ensure the non-discriminatory guality and
availability of all medically necessary, covered clinical care and services for Plan members including
those with limited English proficiency, diverse cultural and ethnic backgrounds and disahbilities, and
regardless of race, color, national origin, creed, ancestry, religion, age, marital status, gender, health
status, sexual orientation or gender identity. All covered services are required to be provided in a
culturally and linguistically appropriate manner. The monitoring, evaluation and prioritization of
issues reflects the population served. Provisions will be made for cultural and linguistic
appropriateness based on the annual Group Needs Assessment (GNA). The scope of the Ql
process encompasses the following:

1. Quality and safety of clinical care services including, but not limited to:

* Preventive services

= Chronic disease management

» Disease Management/Care Management/Fopulation Health
¢« Prenatal care

¢ Family planning services

« Behavioral health care services

» Medication management

* Coordination and Continuity of Care

2. CQuality of nenclinical services including, but not limited to:

«  Accessibility

+  Availability

» Member satisfaction

» Grievance and appeal process
+ Cultural and Linguistic Services

3. Patient safety initiatives including, but not limited to;

« Facility site reviews

» Credentialing of practitioners/providers
» Peer review

+ Sentinel event monitoring

«  PQI/PPC monitoring

Return to Agenda
31 of 152 pages



= Health Education
4. A Ql focus which represents

» Al care settings
» Al types of services
+ Al demographic groups

IV. AUTHORITY AND RESPONSIBILITY

The Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (WVCMMCC) dba Gold Coast Health Plan
(GCHP) will promote, support, and have ultimate accountability, authority, and responsibility for a
comprehensive and integrated Quality Improvement Program. The VCMMCC is ultimately
accountable for the guality of care and services provided to members, but has delegated
supervision, coordination, and operation of the program to the GCHP Chief Executive Officer and
CQuality Improvement Department under the supervision of the Chief Medical Officer and its QI
Committee. The Chief Medical Officer is responsible for the day-to-day oversight of the QI Program.
The CMO, through the Quality Improvement Committee, will guide and oversee all activities in place
to continuously monitor plan quality initiatives.

The VCMMCC’s role will be to approve the overall QI Program and Q1 Work Plan annually.; In
addition, the VCMMCC will receive regular updates to the QI Work plan for review and comment.
The VCMMCC will receive operational information through regular reports from the CMO in
conjunction with the operations of its various committees as described below.

To address the scope of the Plan's QI Program goals and objectives, the structure consists of the
Quality Improvement Committee (QIC) supported by seven subcommitiees that meet at least
quarterly:

Medical Advisory Committee (MAC)

Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee (P&T)

Utilization Management{UM Committee (UMC)

Health Education & Cultural Linguistics Committee (HE/CL)

Credentials/Peer Review Committee (C/PRC)

Member Services Committee (MSC)

Grievance & Appeals Committee (G&A)

S 0 T e

To further support the community involvement and achieve the Plan's Q goals and objectives, the
VCMMOCC organized two committees reporting directly to them:

1. Provider Advisory Committee

2. Member/Consumer Advisory Committee

A chart depicting the complete VCMMCC organizational structure is provided on the following pages.
In addition, an organizational chart is attached depicting the key reporting relationships and
discharge of QI Program activities by GCHP staff position and title. Specific roles and
responsibilities are delineated in the following sections.

VCMMOC Membership
GCHF is governed by the eleven (11) member VCMMCC. Commission members are appointed for
two or four year terms, and member terms are staggered. The VCMMCC is comprised of locally-

elected officials, providers, hospitals, clinics, the county healthcare agency and consumer
advocates.

5

Return to Agenda
32 of 152 pages



Members of the VCMMCC are appointed by a majority vote of the Board of Supervisors,

V.

QI PROGRAM GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

The overall goal of the Quality Improvement Program is to improve the guality and safety of clinical
care and services provided to members through GCHP's network of providers and its programs and
services. Specific goals are established to support the purpose of the QI Prograrm, All goals are
reviewed annually and revised as needed. The QI Program goals are primarily identified through:

Ongoing activities to monitor care and service delivery

Issues identified by tracking and trending data over time
Issuesfoutcomes identified in the previous year's Ql Program Evaluation
Accreditation, regulatory and contractual standards

The Q1 Program goals include:

Develop and maintain Q resources, structure and processes that support the organization's
commitment to quality health care for our members

Coordinate, monitor and report QI activities

Develop effective methods for measuring the outcomes of care and services provided to
members

|dentify opportunities and make improvements based on measurement, validation and
interpretation of data

Continuously improve the quality, appropriateness, availability, accessibility, coordination and
continuity of health care services to members across the continuum of care

Frovide culturally and linguistically appropriate services

Measure and enhance member satisfaction with the quality of care and services provided by
our network providers

Maintain compliance with state and federal regulatory requirements

Ensure effective credentialing and re-credentialing processes for providers that comply with
state, federal and accreditation requirements

Provide oversight of delegated entities to ensure compliance with GCHF standards as well
as State and Federal regulatory requirements

The Program Objectives include the following:

VL.

To integrate the QI Program with other operational functions of GCHP

To conduct an annual evaluation of the QI Program

To establish and conduct an annual review of quality and performance improvement projects
(PIPs) related to significant aspects of clinical and non-clinical services

To identify opportunities for improvement through analysis of information collected from
Healthcare Effectiveness Data and Information Set (HEDIS®) and utilization management
patterns of care

To encourage feedback from members and providers regarding delivery of care and services
and to use the feedback to evaluate and improve the manner by which care and service are
delivered

QI FROGRAM METHODOLOGY

GCHP utilizes the Institute for Health Care Improvement (IHI) Model for Improvement. Staff is
encouraged to achieve improvement continuously by using the "Rapid Cycle Small Test of Change
Methodology.”

Return to Agenda
33 of 152 pages



GCHP uses the "Plan-Do-Study-Act Cycle” (PDSA) to implement and test the effectiveness of
changes. This model focuses on identifying improvement opportunities and changes, and measuring
improvements. The PDSA cycle guides the test of a change to determine if the change is an
improvement.

1. Select Key
Performance
Indicators

5. Remeasure 2, Measure
and Report Performance

4. Implement 3. Propose
Ql Actions Improvements

The QI Program is based on the latest available research in the area of quality improvement and at a
minimum includes a method of menitoring, analysis, evaluation, and improvement in delivering
quality care and service. The QI Program involves tracking and trending of quality indicators to
ensure measures are reported, outcomes are analyzed, and goals are attained. Contractual
standards, evidence-based practice guidelines, and other nationally-recognized sources (CAHPS®
and HEDIS®) may be utilized to identify performance/metric indicators, standards, and benchmarks.
Indicators are objective, measurable, and based on current knowledge and clinical experience (as
applicable).

The indicators may reflect the following parameters of quality:

» Structure, process, or outcome of care

= Administrative and care systems within healthcare services to include:
o Acute and chronic condition management including disease, case management,

population health activities

o Utilization management
o Credentialing
o Member experience/satisfaction
o Care and provider experience
o Medical record review
oo Member grievances and appeals
o Practitioner accessibility and availability

7

Return to Agenda
34 of 152 pages



o Plan accessibility
oo Member safety

o Preventive care

o Disparities in care

HEDIS® measures and CAHPS® results are integrated in the QI Program. HEDIS® measures and
methodology may be adopted as performance indicators for clinical improvement. The CAHPS®
survey is utilized as one of the tools for accessing member satisfaction.

Cuality initiatives are developed and implemented as indicated by data analysis for process
improvements. Initiatives are reassessed on an annual basis to evaluate intervention effectiveness
and compare year-to-year performance.

ViIl. KEY PROGRAM INITIATIVES

Case Management/Discase Management/Population Health

GCHP CM/DM/FPopulation Health Programs are a collaborative process that assess, develop, plan,
implement, coordinate, monitor, and evaluate the options and services needed to meet the member's
health and human service needs and is characterized by advocacy, communication and resource
management. Through telephonic interaction with the member, the member's significant other(s) and
providers, the GCHP staff collects and analyzes data about the actual and potential care needs for
the purpose of developing an individualized care plan. The goal of the CM/DM/Fopulation Health
program is to simultaneously promote the member's wellness, autonomy, and appropriate use of
services and financial resources. These programs strive to empower members to exercise their
options and access the services appropriate to meet their individual health needs to promote guality
outcomes. The CM/DM/Population Health Programs adhere to the Triple Aim by striving to improve
the health and health outcomes of GCHP members by empowering members to take control of their
health.

GCHP's Disease Management (DM) Program uses a population health approach with a patient-
centered medical home model to improve the clinical and guality management outcomes of our
members with chronic conditions, GCHP's DM Programs, which include Asthma, Diabetes, and Pre-
Diabetes, are developed from evidence-based clinical practice guidelines. These conditions were
selected based upon common chronic conditions experienced by GCHP members.

Members may be identified for CM/DM/Population Health through:
* member or caregiver referral
* practitioner referral
+« internal GCHP departments such as Member Services/Health Education/ Utilization
Management/Transition of Care Team
« referral from hospital and GCHP discharge planners
+ referrals from Community agencies
# information collected from Health Risk Assessment Tools
« review of hospital and outpatient utilization patterns
e review and profiling of encounter data/pharmacy utilization datalclaims and hilling data

For additional information, refer to the Care Management/Disease Management/
Fopulation Health Program Description.

Return to Agenda
35 of 152 pages



Utilization Management

GCHP's Utilization Management (UM} Program is integrated with the Gl Program to ensure
continuous quality improvement.. The UM Program is designed to ensure that medically appropriate
services are provided to all GCHP members of the Plan through a comprehensive framework that
assures the provision of high guality, cost effective, medically appropriate healthcare services in
compliance with the benefit coverage and in accordance with regulatory and accreditation
requirements. The UM Program Description defines how UM decisions are made by appropriately
trained individuals in a fair and consistent manner. The Utilization Management Program functions
ultimately under the direction of the Medical Director or hisfher designee, who is fully involved in the
UM Program implementation. The UM Program Description is approved by the UMC and the
program evaluation is reported to the QIC.

UMSCIM staff will assist providers in making referrals to and in locating necessary carved-out and
linked services. The UM Program includes continuous guality improvement process which are
coordinated with QI Program activities as appropriate. The UM and QI Committees work together to
collaborate on and resolve cross-related issues.

For additional information, refer to the Utilization Management Program Description.

fnclusion and Diversity

GCHP assigns members to PCPs, without regard to race, color, ethnicity, national origin, creed,
ancestry, religion, language, age, gender, marital status, sexual orientation, health status, or gender
identity. All contracted providers are expected to render services to members they have accepted
assignment for or have agreed to accept referrals. They may not refuse services to any member
based on the criteria above. GCHP follows up on all grievances alleging discrimination and takes
appropriate action.

To ensure that members have access to covered services that are deliverad in a manner that meets
their needs, GCHP conducts the following activities:
= Review of member complaints and grievances
* Provision of language assistance services to assist providers to provide linguistically
appropriate medical care to Limited English Proficient members
* Conducting a Group Needs Assessment every 5 years
= Provision of a Cultural Competency Training Program for both providers and GCHP staff
= Conducting surveys of members to determine if culture and language needs are met by
providers
* Provision of a Seniors and Persons with Disabiliies (SPD) Cultural Sensitivity Training for
providers and staff
e Assessment of provider linguistic capabilities
+ Assessment of GCHP staff language capabilities

Vill.  PROGRAM ORGANIZATION, OVERSIGHT AND EVALUATION

CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER

The Chief Executive Officer has appointed the Chief Medical Officer (CMO) as the designated
physician to support the QI Program by providing day to day oversight and management of quality
improvement activities,

The Chief Medical Officer has the overall responsibility for the clinical direction of GCHF's QI
FProgram. The Chief Medical Officer ensures that the Qi Program is adequate to monitor the full

9

Return to Agenda
36 of 152 pages



scope of clinical services rendered, and that identified problems are resolved and corrective actions
are initiated when necessary and appropriate.

The Chief Medical Officer serves on the following committees: QIC, C/PRC, P&T, UM, and MAC.

The Chief Medical Officer works directly with all GCHF department heads and executive team
members to achieve the goals of the Qi Program. Further, as Chief Medical Officer and a member of
the Quality Improvement Committee, the Chief Medical Officer annually oversees the approval of the
clinical appropriateness of the Quality Improvement Program.

The Chief Medical Officer reports to the Chief Executive Officer. The Chief Medical Officer's job
description also specifies that the Chief Medical Officer has the ability and responsibility to inform the
Chief Executive Officer, and if necessary the Commission, if at any time the Chief Medical Officer
believes hisfher clinical decision-making ability is being adversely hindered by administrative or fiscal
consideration.

MEDICAL DIRECTOR

The Medical Director assists in the functions of the Health Services Department by collaborating with
the Chief Medical Officer, Health Services Staff, Quality Improvement Department, Grievance and
Appeals Department, and other GCHP staff. This collaboration allows the Medical Director to
oversee and carry out utilization management decisions, resolve clinical complaints and appeals and
monitor clinical quality improvement programs. Key performance and quality of care indicators and
criteria are established and reported to the QIC by the Medical Director. The Medical Director also
serves on committees as directed by the CMO including the QIC, C/PREC, P&T, UMC and MAC.,

DIRECTOR OF QUALITY IMPROVEMENT

The QI Director is responsible for working with sub-committee chairs and appropriate departments to
ensure all quality monitors, analysis and improvement initiatives are in place. The Director works
with the QIC, subcommittees and leadership to educate all health plan staff on the importance and
role in quality improvement, communication, analysis and reporting. The Director is a mentor for all
department heads and works with them to implement processes that will create both efficient and
guality services.

The Director reports to the CMO and ensures that he/she is updated on any deficiencies and
proposed improvement activities.

Specific roles and responsibilities include but are not limited to:

¢ Ensuring that the annual Quality Improvement description and work plan are created and
reviewed by all appropriate areas

+ Working with all appropriate departments in the creation of the annual QI review and analysis
of results

* Ensuring QIC approval of all Q1 documents annually

» (Suiding the collection of HEDIS data as mandated by contractual reguirement and assisting
in the development of activities to improve care

= Ensuring that appropriate principles of data collection and analysis are used by all
departments when looking for improvement opportunities

» Providing educational opportunities for QI staff and other staff members key to improving
care and service to better target improvement initiatives

The Qi Director oversees staff consisting of an adequate number of Registered Nurses with the
requirement to fulfill Gl responsibilities, and other staff that includes a Ql Manager, QI Project
Manager, Senior Quality Improvement HEDIS® Analyst, a QI Data Analyst, a Credentialing
Coordinater and the QI Specialist.

10

Return to Agenda
37 of 152 pages



Ql PROGRAM EVALUATION

A wrilten evaluation of the QI Program is completed annually. This includes a review and revision of
the QI Program Description, evaluation of the prior year's QI Work Plan, and the development of the
current year's Gl Work Plan to ensure ongoing performance improvement.

The evaluation is reviewed and approved by the QIC and VCMMCC and includes at least the
following:

+ A description of completed and ongeing QI activities that addresses quality and safety of
clinical care provided to GCHP members, including trended measures and an analysis of
barriers to success.

+ A description of completed and ongeing QI activities that address service quality and the
experience of care for GCHP members, including trended measures and an analysis of
barriers to success.

» Analysis and evaluation of the overall effectiveness of the QI Program (structure,
communication, resources, practitioner participation), including progress toward influencing
network-wide safe clinical practices and addressing the cultural and linguistic needs of
GCHP members.

* FRecommendation for changes to the QI Program to make it more effective.

IX. ANNUAL WORK PLAN

The Annual QI Work Plan serves as the roadmap for the QI Program and lists measurable objectives
for key indicators and includes interventions to improve performance. The QI Work Plan is developed
largely from recommendations from the annual QI Program Evaluation. Areas of significant focus
include partially resolved and unresolved activities from the previous year. These activities include
clinical and service improvement activities that have the greatest potential impact on quality of care,
service and patient safety. The work plan also reflects the contractual requirements of GCHP,

At a minimurm, the Ql Work Plan includes a clear description of the monitoring and improvemeant
activities, the specific timeframe and responsible parties for conducting the activities.  Activities and
outcomes are compared to predetermined goals. Improvement activities identified during the year and
other changes may be made to the QI Work Plan as presented to the QIC and VCMMCC for approval
on an ongoing basis. The QIC oversees the prioritization and implementation of clinical and non-
clinical Work Plan initiatives. The QI Work Plan is assessed and updated at a minimum, semi-
annually, and is included as part of the Annual QI Program Evaluation.

GCHP views this as a living document that reflects ongoing progress on Qi activities and a tool to
focus improvement efforts throughout the year and evaluate progress against the objectives. This
continuous quality improvement effort will help GCHP achieve its mission to improve the health and
well-being of the people of Ventura County by providing access to high quality medical services.

CQuality Improvement activities that measure and monitor access to care include the following:

» Access and Availability Studies;
= [nitial Health Assessment monitoring; and
s« (Geolccess Studies

Cuality Improvement activities that measure and monitor provider and member satisfaction include
the following:

» Consumer Assessment of Healthcare Providers and Systems (CAHPS®),
¢ Member Grievance Review
= Provider Satisfaction Survey; and

11

Return to Agenda
38 of 152 pages



» Focus Groups

Quality Improvement activities that evaluate preventive and chronic care as well as coordination,
collaboration and patient safety include the following:

« HEDIS™

+ Coordination of Care Studies

+ Facility Site Reviews,; and

= Potential Quality Issue Investigation

Cuality Improvement activities that evaluate GCHF's ability to serve a culturally and linguistically
diverse membership may include but is not limited to the following:

= Annual provider language study

« Annual cultural and linguistic study

=« Ongoing monitoring of interpreter service and use

# Ongoing monitoring of grievances

+ Focus groups to determine how to meet needs of diverse members

Quality Improvement activities that evaluate GCHP's quality of care include the following:
» Credentialing and Recredentialing activities; and
¢ Peer Review Activities

Communication and Feedback

Ongoing education and communication regarding quality improvement initiatives is accomplished
internally and externally through committees, staff meetings, mailings and announcements.
FProviders are educated regarding guality improvement initiatives via on-site quality visits, provider
newsletter, Provider Operations Bulletin and the GCHP website. Specific HEDIS® performance
feedback is communicated to providers via a HEDIS® report card and listings of members who need
specific services.

X. PROGRAM RESQURCES DEDICATED TO QUALITY IMPROVEMENT

QI Program Resources - Multidisciplinary Staff
Resources for the QI Frogram come from various department staff in addition to the leadership roles
described in the Program Oversight section of this document.

Support for improvement initiatives related to case management/disease management/population
health, utilization management and other clinical process improvement measures and cutcomes is
provided by Health Services and QI staff.

CQuality initiatives related to service including member satisfaction and those related to complaints
and appeals are supported by Member Services and Grievance and Appeals staff.

Cluality initiatives related to provider network and provider communication is supported by Network
Operations staff.

Credentialing and peer review functions are supported by QI staff.
The guality improvement staff assists the Director in assessing data for improvement opportunities.

They work with other departments to assist in planning and implementing activities that will improve
care or service.

12

Return to Agenda
39 of 152 pages



Responsibilities include but are not limited to the following:

e Agsist in creating the annual QI Program Description

= Assist in coordination of HEDIS® data collection and analysis of results

»  Work with other departments to gather information for the annual QI Evaluation
» Assist in developing activities for the annual Q1 Workplan

e Asgsist the QI Director as required

e Credential and recredential providers and facilities

OTHER QI RESOURCES

Staff from other departments will contribute to the Ql process. They will continue to identify areas for
improvement. Department staff will be deployed to assist in creating and implementing quality
improvement initiatives.

QI Program Resources - Program and Tools
GCHP has dedicated resources to the acquisition of programs and tools that promote high quality
services for our members. These include but are not limited to:

* Online Member Administration Support — provider directories, health plan benefit summaries,
drug formularies and claim forms

» Online Provider Resources — eligibility and benefit look-up, claims submittal, formulary
information, forms

¢ Online Member Education and Engagement Resources — members are offered access to
comprehensive clinical information in the Health Library on our website

Ql Tools, Resources and Sources of Data

GCHP utilizes tools and resources that provide standards, benchmarks, guidelines, best practices,
and measurement and evaluation methodologies to assist in guiding our improvement strategies.
These resources include:

«  National inifiatives and measurement sets such as Consumer Assessment of Healthcare
Providers and Systems (CAHPS™), Healthcare Effectiveness Data and Information Set
(HEDIS®), Quality Compass

» Govemment issued laws, regulations and guidance including those from DHCS, CMS, the
U.S. Preventive Services Taskforce (USPSTF), and National Institutes of Health [NIH)

«  Healthcare Quality Improvement Organizations such as the National Committee for Quality
Assurance (NCQA), the Institute for Healthcare Improvement (IHI), and the Agency for
Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ)

= The Guide to Community Preventive Services (The Communily Guide); a collection of
evidence-based findings of the Community Preventive Services Task Force established by
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS)

QI Program Resources- Data, Information and Analytics Support
GCHP's QI Program monitors and evaluates performance and information from many different
sources throughout the organization including but not limited to:

s Enroliment and demographic data, including race, ethnicity and language preference data, is
collected to monitor health care quality and for identifying and reducing health disparities
among our patient population

# Claims data (utilization by diagnosis/procedure, provider, treatment/medications, site of care,
etc.)

13

Return to Agenda
40 of 152 pages



e Case management/ disease management/population health reports to assess support of
members with complex or chronic medical and behavioral health conditions, and to evaluate
coordination of care across the continuum

= Complaint and appeal data, including type of complaints, frends, and root cause analysis

e (Ongoing tracking and trending of quality of care or serious reportable event data to identify
patient safety issues and assess provider qualifications

« Member and provider survey data to assess satisfaction with services and operations

= Credentialing process data to measure timeliness of application processing and quality of
network providers

«  Metwork adequacy/accessibility measurement data to assess provider availability and
accessibility

= HEDIS® data to assess the effectiveness of clinical care and services

Xl.  QUALITY COMMITTEES AND SUBCOMMITTEES

Committee minutes will be recorded at each meeting and will reflect key discussion points,
recommended policy decisions, analysis and evaluation of Ql activities, needed actions, planned
activities, responsible person, and follow up. Minutes record the practitioner and health plan staff
attendance and participation. Minutes will be produced within a reasonable timeframe, at a
minimum, within one month or by the date of the next meeting. Minutes will be reviewed and
approved by the originating committee and will be signed and dated within the same reasonable
timeframe.

1. Quality Improvement Committee (QIC)

The QIC is the principal organizational unit that will have delegated authority to monitor, evaluate
and report to the VCMMCC on all component elements of the GCHP Quality Improvement program
outlined in this Plan. The Committee shall have a minimum of 8 voting members and be chaired by
the GCHP Chief Medical Officer {CMO) and facilitated by the Director, Quality Improvement.
Membership will consist of the chairs of the 7 QI Subcommittees and at least one Commissioner and
at least one practicing physician in the community. The Committee shall meet at least quarterly. Ad
hoc committees, however, will meet on an as needed basis. The Committee will critically examine
and make recommendations on all quality functions of GCHF described in this program and by
California and Federal regulatory authorities as appropriate.

It is the responsibility of the QIC and its subcommittees to assure that QI activities encompass the
entire range of services provided and include all demographic groups, care settings, and types of
service. The committee reviews recommendations from the Plan committees and makes
recommendations on their implementation. The VCMMCC is updated quarterly or as frequently to
demonstrate follow-up on all findings and required action by the Chair of the QIC or designee via a
report which may include QIC minutes, information packet, data dashboard, or other communication
mechanism. All of the Plan’s Committees are required to maintain confidentiality and avoid conflict
of interest.

An annual Ql Report is submitted to the VCMMCC addressing:

A Quality improvement activities such as;
i.  Utilization Reports
ii. Review of the quality of services rendered
iii.  HEDIS results
iv.  Quality Improvement Projects - status and/or results
v.  Satisfaction Survey Results
vi.  Collaborative initiatives - status and/or results

14

Return to Agenda
41 of 152 pages



Success in improving patient care and cutcomes, and provider performance.

Opportunities for improvement.

Overall effectiveness of quality monitoring and review activities or specific areas that require
remedial action as indicated in the annual report issued by the state’'s EQRO.

Effectiveness in performing quality management functions and achieving goals and
objectives through quality monitoring programs will be measured and reported.

Presentation of the QI Plan including recommendations for revision identified as a result of
the review.

QIC Objectives:

Ensure communication process is in place to adequately track action items and work plan and
enable horizontal and lateral communication as well as closing the loop when issues are
resolved.

Ensure QIC members can have a candid discussion about barriers to achieving quality goals
and objectives, and to facilitate the removal of such barriers.

QIC Responsibilities:

Facilitate data-driven indicator development for monitoring Access, Care and Service and
Quality Improvement Projects interventions.

Review quarterly committee meeting minutes, action item logs and reports regarding
monitoring of health plan functions and activities. Suggest interventions or corrective actions
that adhere to the rapid cycle improvement methodologies.

COversee the annual review, analysis and evaluation for achievement of goals and effectiveness
of the QI Program, quality improvement policies and procedure and Q1 Work Plan for
presentation.

Recommend policy changes or implementation of new policies to GCHP's Administration and
Commission.

QIC Membership:

Chief Medical Officer (Chair)

Medical Director

Director of Quality Improvement
Director of Health Education & Cultural Linguistics
Director of Operations

Senior Director of Netwaork Operations
Director of Pharmacy

Director of Compliance

Senior Director of Health Services
CEQ, Ex Officio

Manager, Member Services

Manager, Clinical Strategy Execution
Manager, Grievance and Appeals
External Practitioner Representatives

15

Return to Agenda
42 of 152 pages



IC Reporting Structure:

The QIC repeorts to the VCMMCC. The Chair of the QIC ensures that quarterly reports are submitted
to the VCMMCC.

Weetfing Frequency:

The QIC meets at a minimum guarterly.

2. Medical Advisory Committee (MAC)
Purpose:;

The purpose of the MAC is to provide feedback and advice to the health plan on any aspect of
health plan policy or operations affecting network providers or members. Through MAC, GCHP
seeks input/guidance to foster discussion of matters including, but not limited to the following:

¢ The delivery of medical care to the plan’s membership

* |ssues of concern to the physician community

e CQuality of care concerns

# (GCHP clinical programs to ensure optimal effectiveness for members and providers
» |Local medical care practices that may affect health plan operations

Scope:
The Committee scope may include, but is not limited to, the following data/activities/processes:

e Clinical and Preventive Health Care Guidelines (CPGs/PHGs)

* Provider Grievance Process

» Provider Satisfaction Issues

«  Provider Access/Availability Standards

* Provider Contracting

s  Provider Materials/Communications

« Clinical Programs and Service Delivery

»  Utilization Management

* Pharmacy

»  Quality Improvement (including clinical studies, HEDIS®&/ CAHPSE® Survey Outcomes)

Feedback from the MAC is relayed to the QIC as well as other Q| committees and/or departments
where data may be relevant to process improvements. Practitioner feedback may be utilized in a
variety of ways, including but not limited to: help improve outcomes, assess/revise policies and
procedures, and/or modify program offerings.

Membership:

Membership is comprised of physicians representing the contracted provider community for GCHP's
programs. The Chief Medical Officer will serve as Chairman and will ensure that the membership
has adequate specialty representation.

Meeting Froquency:

The commitiee meets at a minimum on a quarterly basis,

16

Return to Agenda
43 of 152 pages



3. Member Services Committee (MSC)

The MSC oversees those processes that assist members in navigating GCHF's system. This
committee provides oversight of service indicators, analyzes results, and suggests the
implementation of actions to correct or improve service levels. Through monitoring of appropriate
indicators, the MSC will identify areas of opportunity to improve processes and implement
interventions.

WSC Objectives:

Ensure GCHP members have an understanding of their health care systermn and know how to
obtain care and services when they need them.

Ensure GCHP members will have their concemns resolved quickly and effectively and have
the right to voice complaints or concerns without fear of discrimination.

Ensure GCHP members can trust that the confidentiality of their information will be respected
and maintained.

Ensure members have access to information on languages spoken in physician offices to
better aid them in the selection of a primary care physician.

Have access to appropriate language interpreter services at no charge when receiving
medical care.

Ensure GCHP members can reach the Member Services Department quickly and be
confident in the information they receive.

Utilize the CAHPS® survey to identify service indicators for improvement.

Ensure GCHP's Member Rights and Responsibilities policy is distributed to members and
providers.

Ensure that GCHF's member materials are developed in a culturally-appropriate format.
Interface with other GCHP committees to improve service delivery to members.

MSC Membership:

Manager of Member Services (Chair)

Director of Operations

Senior Director of Network Operations or designee

Manager of Grievance and Appeals or designee

Cuality Improvement Representative

Senior Director of Health Services or designee

Director of Health Education & Cultural Linguistics or designee
Director of Communications (Ad Hoc)

Compliance Specialist

Meeting Frequency:

The MSC meets quarterly at a minimum.

4. Grievance and Appeals Committee (G&A)

G&A Charter;

The Grievance and Appeal Committee monitors expressions of dissatisfaction from members.
Information gathered is used to improve the delivery of service and care to Gold Coast Health Plan
members.

17

Return to Agenda

44 of 152 pages



G&A Objectives.

* Review and respond to all (member and provider) grievances timely

#* Review issues for patterns which may require process changes

* Review all grievances and appeals that may affect the quality of care delivered to members

= Ensure all GCHP departments are educated on the appropriate process for communicating
member grievances and appeals to the correct area for resolution

* Ensure that issues needing intervention are routed to the appropriate area for discussion and
intervention

G&A Committee Membership:

« Manager of Grievance and Appeals {Chair)

= 35r. Grievance and Appeals Specialist

+ Medical Director or designee

» Director of Network Operations or designes

« Nanager of Member Services or designee

s Director of Quality Improvement or designee

+ Senior Director of Health Services or designee
¢ Compliance Specialist

» Director of Operations

# Director of Health Education & Cultural Linguistics or designee
e Director of Pharmacy

Meeting Frequency:
The committee meets quarterly.
§. Utilization Management Committee (UMC)

The Utilization Management Committee (UMC) oversees the implementation of the UM Pregram and
promotes the optimal utilization of health care services, while protecting and acknowledging member
rights and responsibilities, including their right to appeal denials of service. The UM Committee is
multi-disciplinary and monitors continuity and coordination of care as well as under- and over-
utilization. The committee is charged with reviewing and approving clinical policies, clinical initiatives
and programs before implementation. 1t is responsible for annually providing input on GCHP’s
clinical strategies, such as clinical guidelines, utilization management criteria, case
management/disease management/population health protocols, and the implementation of new
medical technologies. The UMC is established as a standing sub-committee of the QI Committee,
and reports to the QIC quarterly.

UMWC Responsibililies:
Responsibilities include but are not limited to the following:

Annual review and approval of the UM and CWM/DM/Population Health Program documents
Review and approval of program documents addressing the needs of special populations.
This includes but may not be limited to Children with Special Health Care Needs (CSHCN)
and Seniors and Persons with Disabilities (SPD)

» Suggest and collaborate with other departments to address areas of patient safety. This may
include but is not limited to medication safety and child safety.

e Annual adoption of preventive health criteria and medical care guidelines with guidance on how to
disseminate criteria and ensure proper education of appropriate staff

18

Return to Agenda

45 of 152 pages



o Review of the timeliness, accuracy and consistency of the application of medical policy as itis
applied to medical necessity reviews

» Review utilization and case management monitors to identify opportunities for improvement

= Review data from Member Satisfaction Surveys to identify areas for improvement

=« Ensure policies are in place to review, approve and disseminate UM criteria and medical
policies used in review when requested

+ Review, at least annually, the Inter Rater Reliability (IRR) test results of UM staff involved in
decision making (EN's and MD's) and take appropriate actions for staff that fall below
acceptable performance

* Interface with other GCHP committees for trends, patterns, corrective actions and outcomes
of reviews

Membership:

« Medical Director (Chair)
e Chief Medical Officer

¢« Senior Director, Health Services

= Manager of Care Management

« Nanager of CM/DM/Children’s Services
+ Managers of Utilization Management

¢ Director of Pharmacy

+ Physician Reviewers

= Compliance Designee

e Director of Quality Improvement

Meeting Frequency:
The UMC meets quarterly at a minimum.

6. Health Education & Cultural Linguistics Committee (HE/CL)
Purpose:

The purpose of the HE/CL committee is to assess the cultural and language needs of the Plan
population. The committee will be responsible to ensure materials of all types are available in
languages other than English to appropriately accornmodate members with Limited English
Proficiency (LEP) skills. The HE/CL Committee will review data to assist GCHP staff and providers
to better understand unique characteristics of the varied population. The committee will assist in
developing cultural sensitivity training and ensure that those that serve the population are
appropriately trained.

Funections:

« Ensure the Group Meeds Assessment (GMNA) is completed to determine a baseline for
serving education and cultural flanguage needs.

e \Work with other areas and the CMO to prioritize health education needs.

*« [Ensure opportunities are available to educate members on the disease process, preventive
care, plan processes and all other areas essential to good member health.

o Assist providers in educating Plan members.

* Ensure written materials are at a reading level consistent with Plan membership needs and
are no greater than the sixth grade reading level.

s FEducate Plan staff on specific cultural barriers that might hinder the delivery of optimal health
care.

19

Return to Agenda
46 of 152 pages



Membership.

« Director of Health Education & Cultural Linguistic Services (Chair)
# Chief Medical Officer or designee

= Senior Director of Health Services or designee

= Managers of CM/DM/Population Health or designees

¢ Director of Communications or designee

* Manager of Member Services or designee

= Senior Director of Network Operations or designee

» Director of Quality Improvement or designee

# Cultural and Linguistic Specialist

» Health Navigator /Health Navigator Lead

Meeting Frequency:

The committee meets at a minimum guarterly.

7. Credentials/Peer Review Committee (C/PRC)
Purpose:

The Credentials/Peer Review Committee provides guidance and peer input into GCHP's provider
credentialing and practitioner peer review process.

The C/PRC fulfills the credentialing and peer review functions as follows:
Credentialing Responsibifities:

+ Provide guidance and comments on GCHF's practitioner/provider credentialing process

* FReview and make decisions for initial credentialing and re-credentialing for participation in
GCHP's provider network

« Review the provider credentialing policy annually and make recommendations for changes,
as appropriate

Peer Review Responsibilities.

» Review results of provider profiling when available and suggest metheds to feed information
back to network providers

¢ Feview member and provider clinical complaints, grievances, and issues involving clinical
quality of care concerns and determine corrective action when necessary

Membership:

e Chief Medical Officer (Chair)
* Seven to nine (7-9) physicians

To assure due process in the performance of peer review investigations, the Chief Medical
Officer shall appoint other physician consultants, as necessary, to obtain relevant clinical
expertise and representation by an appropriate mix of physician types and specialties.

Meeting Frequency:

The committee meets quarterly.

20

Return to Agenda
47 of 152 pages



8. Pharmacy & Therapeutics (P&T) Committee
Purpose:

The P&T Committee serves as the oversight committee to GCHP for the development and
implementation of a plan-wide medication management program. The P&T Committea is for the
development of a formulary to ensure optimal efficacy, safety, and cost-effectiveness of drug therapy.

Funclions:

+ Maintenance of a drug formulary based on an objective evaluation of efficacy, safety and
cost-effectiveness of medications that is reviewed and updated at least quarterly

* Assess, review and determine formulary status for all new drugs approved by the FDA and
all drugs added to the Medi-Cal Fee For Service List of Contract Drugs

« Review and approve all matters pertaining to the use of medication, including development of
prescribing guidelines and protocols and procedures to promote high quality and cost-
effective drug therapy

» Provide oversight of the prier authorization process to ensure that medications are reviewed
consistently according to the approved guidelines

+ Review and evaluation of analyses including but not limited to population demographics,
morbidities, health risks, and provider-specific and plan-wide utilization patterns for enrolled
members

= Any other issuas related to pharmacy qguality and usage

Membership:

* Chief Medical Officer (Chair)

« PBEM representative

« Director of Pharmacy Services

# Physicians and representatives of a variety of clinical specialties.

Meeting Frequency:
The committee meets quarterly.

Xll. DELEGATION OF QUALITY IMPROVEMENT

Delegation is the formal process by which the health plan gives an external entity the authority to
perform certain functions on its behalf. These functions may include guality improvement, utilization
management, credentialing/recredentialing, and grievance and appeals. GCHP retains accountahility
for ensuring the function is being performed according to expectation and standards, GCHP will
evaluate the delegated entity's capacity to perform the delegated activities prior to delegation.
GCHP will only delegate activities to entities who have demonstrated the ability to perform those
duties, and who have the mechanisms in place to document the activities and produce associated
reports, prior to delegation of that activity. GCHP retains the right to delegate these functions, Any
delegated functions are fully described in a mutually agreed upon signed and written formal
delegation agreement between the Plan and each delegated entity, and includes an effective date.
All agreements clearly define GCHF's and the delegate's specific duties, responsibilities, activities,
reporting requirements and identifies how GCHP will monitor and evaluate the delegate's
performance. The agreement also includes the Plan's right to resume the responsibility for
conducting the delegated function should the delegated entity fail to meet GCHP standards.

GCHP conducts ongoing oversight, evaluation and monitoring of the delegate. At a minimum, an
annual audit is conducted. Corrective action plans are implemented based upon areas of non-

21

Return to Agenda
48 of 152 pages



compliance. Delegated entities are required to submit at least semi-annually reports to GCHP
according to the reporting schedule specified in the delegation agreement. Audit results and
outcomes of corrective action plans are reported fo QIC.

22

Return to Agenda
49 of 152 pages



Xll. GOLD COAST HEALTH PLAN COMMITTEE ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

The following organizational chart shows the key GCHP committees that advise the Ventura County
Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission and their reporting relationships:

Ventura County Medi-Cal
Managed Care Commission
dba
Gold Coast Health Plan

Executive Finance
Committee

Quality Improvement
Committee

Provider Advisory
Committee

Consumer Advisory
Committee

Medical Advisory
Committee

Member Services

Credentials/Peer
Review Committea

Committee

Utilization
Management

Pharmacy and
Therapeutics
Committee

Committee

Health Education/
Cultural and

(Grievance and
Appeals Committes

Linguistics
Committee

23

Return to Agenda
50 of 152 pages




XIV. QUALITY COMMITTEE MEETINGS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2018

Dates:

Tuesday March 27, 2018

Tuesday June 19, 2018

Tuesday September 25, 2018

Tuesday December 11, 2018 =
Location: Bell Canyon Conference Room

Awvailability of Gl Program to practitioners and members

The QI Frogram is available on GCHP’s website at www.qoldcoasthealthplan.org. Printed copies are
available upon request.

REFERENCES

« Gold Coast Health Plan Quality Improvermnent System Policy QI-002

= (Gold Coast Health Plan Utilization Management Program Description

* Gold Coast Health Plan Care Management/Disease Management/Population Health
Program Description

= Medi-Cal Managed Care Division (MMGCD) All Plan Letter (APL) 13-005

« HEDIS® National Committee for Quality Assurance

« CAHPS®National Committee for Quality Assurance

= MCQA Standards and Guidelines for the Accreditation of Health Plans

«  DHCS Quality Strategy

« NMational Quality Strategy

+ Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act, Public Law No. 111-148, enacted March 23,
2010

¢« Kohn KT, Corrigan JM, Donaldson MS. To Errls Human: Building a Safer Health System.
Washington, DC: National Academy Press; 1993

= Title 42, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 438.240(b) (1)

UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT AND CARE MANAGEMENT/DISEASE MANAGEMENT/POPULATION
HEALTHPROGRAM DESCRIPTIONS CONTAINED IN SEPARATE DOCUMENTS.

The 2018 Quality Improvement Program Description and Work Plan were approved by the
Quality Improvement Committee on June 19, 2018

The 2018 Quality Improvement Program Description and Work Plan were approved by
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC) on XX, 2018.

24

Return to Agenda
51 of 152 pages



Return to Agenda
52 of 152 pages

PEIUEPRI Auasald SI310EG U 2 [B0D SISATYNY H31HYYE

"PEIUEEM J| UE|d UDIIIE UB 318340 PUE 531EJ UD[IEDIPSLL BUILISE

10 5ISAJEUE 1B H0OO| 01 UDIIEPUSWWIOISY "SUCIIEIIPALL BN352) PUE 43]|0JIU0D 10 850 1921100 U0 UaIlEInpa paplaotd pue ‘suejd uoiae Buyjse Jo asn paseatsul ‘s1asduy payiauap
SHSIA 2WOH "SUCINPUCD Pale|al-BLlyIse Yiim 518211 Jualipedap aualiswe ySiy palasiel yiead oijgnd AUnos einjuas, ySnoly) welSold BLiyisy awoH u) yyeay agqnd

AU "DlIEY UDIIEJIPAN BLULISY J0) TdIA YL MO[3 (|135 208 ING SIUaWan0idW| apew arey 28 "2peW 598UBYD SANURISTNS OU—/T /42 2 OVIN 18 paaoddde - paaspdwoD :s11ns3y

Alesszoau slauoiioerd

L EINGLIsId £ 53UI|3PINE JO UongUisIg

sizuoiyioeld a1eudoldde o1 ssulEpIng 21nguIsIg sleah

5047 BU3 40 Yoea 1o om3 Alaaa 1529| 1e uopdope
s1oadse juepioduw) om] 35E3| 1B 15uEde saurwloiad aunseaw AjjEnUUY SO pUE Malaal [Dd3) saulzping 7 a3
%A [2wwsamwwo Aosiapy [E2IRa AQ erosdde pue majaay | LT0T ¥D WEAS[ES JO M3 |AEY BIIEI |EJIUI[D BLIUISY WOoN
{9d2) Buljaping 3012844 [€21U1]D BLUYISY

STILLIOT J1eQ _

Juawiiedag uoiadwes _ Ag
3|qisuodsay SBIALIY WaWBosdWBulloyuoly g sdels uondy | yadiel T sjeos | pasnbay

"PRRIUAR]Auessd SBIEG OU I3 [E0D SISATYNY H3lHYva
'gT0ZT Ul 2184 Ayledosydap) Jo sish|EUE
|esned e Funanpuod Jop ueld ucioe ue Bulleasn pualiwoaay Agiedolydan) jo ondasxka Byl Yyim S31a08|p 01 PAIER) S2ANSEI W SIQIH 2UI 0 (18 Ul uawaaoidw) 18348 pamays

"SPEW s3EUBYD SAIIUBISONS OU —/T,/9T,/5 JvIAl 18 pasoddde - pals|dwoD :511Ns3y

Alessaaau slauoyaend
4 BINgUIsIg 03 S2UI|BPINE JO UoingUsIg
sizuoyioeld 21epdoldde oy s2U|aRINE BANgIAISI0 sleah
S04 841 40 yoes Jo om3 Aana jsea| e ueidope
spoadse Juepioduw) om 3583| 1B 15UlEde 3aurwloiad aunseaw AJjEnUuy o4 pue malnad (942) susping 7 a3
YAl {Jwin)asuwod Adosinpy [BE3R3W AQ |enosdde pue majaay | LT0E 0 1UEAZ|ad JO ManaY 22112844 [BEIIUID 5218RI0 WM

(2d2) 2uaping 23113844 [E31U1) SBlaGEIQ
$321AI2S D4ED [E2UID JO Alajes pue AlljenD aactdw] aanaalqo

S3Wwoe] a1eq m
fualiedag vanedwes _ Ag
g|gisuadsay SANAY Uawaroldw| Fuloluoly | sda15 uonsy 1=sdie] SIS _ s|eosy | paunbay

uollenjeas ue|d yJopn Juawaaoadw| AjjenD ueld Y|eaH 3se0) p|oD £T02

a3 30qmd ¥ ﬂ
Jiejd ipresy (=
15800 P05 BB



Return to Agenda
53 of 152 pages

yoeqpesy apnold pue Jpny
BUOUOLW | 40 §1nsal uo paseq siapiaoid a1eonps

121N 10N [20D :(sIsAjeuy saneluenp) SLINS3Y

JHS D dupcyuow wH| Sulnp adnseagy LTI07 PO %06 1o adejuzalad aseadou| SIHO
HND 01 PA[a5UNG) - 5123 0WS
FIPILILLICD a1
Juawniedag uanzdwon g
a|gisuodszay SHAILDY JuBWRACId W /FUliolue )y 7 5d335 uenay SEEI= 524331 5|EO5 peunbay

syjuow g Joud Ul
nk o3 paj@suncs Suiag Jpoday
oun 3YOLUS oym Slagluaw

UCIIUDADId SIUBAPY

payuap] Apuasad siallieq ou ‘33l (20D SISATYNY HAINHYE

Alessaaau siauciyoeld
1 31NgUIsIg 01 s=ulj2pIng Jo ucnnguIsig
sizuanoeld siepdoidde o1 sauyapng a1nguisig

SDHd 0M 0 siEah oMl Adana 15e3]
S12adse JUBHOCLL ol 153 1B JsueBe asuewopad ainseald Aenuuy S5 Hd e uoidope pue mainal [(SHd) Z a3n
_ WM {DwinjaanwwoD Aosiapy [eJ1pay Ag [eacsidde pue malnay L10Z +O JUBAD|I JO MBINaY UIBPIND Y1EIH US4 YOON
(2Hd) aulapIng yijeay aanuaAalg

S2JLLULLIDD alen 1

Juauniedsg : uonzjdwes : . Ag
a|qisuodsay sanRY Juawarosdw| /Sutioliuoy g sd=is uonay 19z SIIBY slean  paunbay

"UQIEN|EAS 2UL JO UCIIDES S2ANSE3N SI03H 243 Ul punol ag Ues sajed 5|3 ‘iuswaaosdul) Jof BUloliuowl nuilucd ugjepuawuoaay
"SEANSEAL £ OQUWICD JO 32JU3 Ing |8 U0 3|ijuadiad 05 ayl peasiydy Jusllaacldull Jead 1aa0 JEaA LM ‘SSINSESW-GNS S5 L0 [JB U0 T1diA 3yl 13y
‘APEL SSFUBYD BAIUBISNS OU —LT/LT/ L DWIN 1B panasdde - paja|dwal :§11NS3Y

uolienjeas ue|d }4oMn wawaaoadw| Alljenp ueld YijeaH 15e0) p|oD £10Z

IR gEg W

a0
U] (p[eay o
15200 PIoD I8



Return to Agenda
b4 of 152 pages

"SJ2qUUIBLL BUR{OWS JO UOEIYIUSP] AQ UCIIESS3D SUl{DWS Ul siaquiall 29e3Ua 0] AFS1EIIS maU pUBWWoIaY e
‘SdAlLS 1X3M

sdaquiawl ue|d Yiesy o1 apiacdd o] 5|BMSIEW (BUCIIEINRE UOI1ESSAD
JuiyoLls JapJo 01 583115 10) SSEUPPE a115gam UB|d YI|EaH 15803 plog pue jaqunu suoyd juswiiedag ueneanpl yijeay ayl Suipnpu) ‘saalyo Japinosd 01 532UN0534 apnald e
"Bl31142 Ucessas Fupows Bulocluawl Jo snao) 3yl BUpeBed sy nsad Upne YHI Jo sa1dos Bugiwgns uaym siadeusud 21U g sUOISSnosip T-Ue-T e
{3U)dj2H sieqows BlUICL|ED) S11NE-ON-008-T Julpn|aul 's20J4nosal pue ‘s1815e02 ‘splealsod UO[IESNPa J3quialy
ucneEanps ucliess=3 Supows Juipiesal una|ng sucheladQ JapINOLd JO UCHED||qNd e
‘Yaeoldde paseg-asuapaa ue Sulz)|an slopndsul welsdoig
ualuanalgd 1§ UCIIEINP] 0208001 Y1BSH J1|and AJunoD einjuss Ag 1y3ne] s|euoisssoad Ueay pal)|e puUE [EJpaLL 104 SUIUIRIY S)IYS UCIUaAI3IU] 0oaeqo) JISEg Ay e
SNOILNIAYALNI

"UDIIEJUBINION JAILUNCoUS 2yl o) sa1e|dulal Wel) BIEp JBJSUBLY 0 [1B) 1RUY SLUBISAS YNNG — ABo|oULPa ] uoliBlIo] e
“EUIZEUNGCD 35NJ8J CUM SIaguwaly e
SRJ0IAI [EIPIW SRS u) (YHS) siuswssassy Ayliead Buideis Bussiy e
glaguiawl Ag asn oaeqol jo Suipedal-gapun e
SISATYNY H3HYvE

0489 10 2U||25Eq PAYSI0RISa Ayl Mo|Bg |24 B1E1 SIYL BUI|ASUNGD LO11eSEED pepiaold alaa ABU) JBYL pIo3Ed a3 Ul aouapiaa pey
[slaguawl 97) %6E "payoLus Aay] 184] PA1EJIPUL Oy SISQLUSL 35041 JO "95N 030BQ0] J0) 3A11150d SIaquWaw 10 (80E) 909 ULl ‘pausalds slam slaqisw (34596) ZTE 10 |B101 y '8ADgE
Jo 87T ede siaquUIaLl (58] D57 YIMm 'pamalagd 3lam Spaooad |B2IPaW OF6T JO [E101 Y 'SM3INA PI0DE [BIIPSW YHS YHI Ayluow Sulinp pauielgo sem UCiesss Supows 101 B12(]
FUNRTEN B 52 PRUSIOEISS S43M 52181 0/ 241 "UdIlEIDSL

UCIIEE533 B PR30 343 3ZE PUB "BU[35UN0 UCnessa paplaotd alasm ggeg Jo (2101w sionpold oooegod 1o 350 Joy aaiiisod a1am oum s12qWaw £0T PRRRIA 51110} WHS 4O sHpne
WHI ‘'9T0Z Sung -{J0JBUILLOUSD MO| 01 3NP) ¥N 58 SUIUowW g Joud ayl ul inb o) paj@sunod Sulag paliodal oy S30LWs oy staquuiaw jo a8ejuadiad ayy papodal s4HYD STOT 2Ul
:(s1sAjeuy aaneN|enD) SL1NSIY

Buj@suno A57 022EQO]
DEDIADI] SIBOWE  J0)+SIequisly  PEUSRIIS SI3DWE

. M0t

W
8uljasunod

UOoI}BSSa]) paAladay pue
OWS OUAN +8T 28Y Siaguiaiy
uonen|ens uejd 1o Juswanoidw Aljenpd ueld YieaH 35e0) PIOD LT0Z .oy

-Ue[J ypresy =2
15200 PO /9



Refurn to Agenda
5b of 152 pages

PRIBHC USIEIIREN UCIIESSED 35 0IIBGO] SO+ SI3Qaly] pauaaIIs sIBqLUal

HFT

S
. uoedIPa|A UOIIeSSa) palayQ
243\ pUE BJOWS OYA +8T 38y Siaquualp]

p R 19IAl 10N [EOD :(SISA|euy BAlEIIUEND) S11NSIY

suyjuow g Joud syl u
UdIEIDSL UCIIBSSED O22BO0]

yoeqpaa) aplaold pue ypny passnasip Japincid e Jods)
HULoJUOW WH| o 53|nsaJ U0 paseq siapiaosd slexnpy alan 3y 0LUS oy slagquiaw
o Auuonuow wH| Juunp ainseal LTO7 +0 %406 40 afejuaiad aszaiouy) 5JHd

UOIIEJIpaJA] UOIESSa) 0JJBq0 | Passnisi( — SiajoLug

EE T e 2180 _
fuswiedag . ucns|dwaol Ag
ajqisucdsay S2ANDY JUSWEAnIdw | Fulloyuoy B sdEis uoioy 18Ee] 7 el B = ] s|e0s | padnbay

spnpold uswase|des aunesy pue ‘sdnosd Joddns ‘sassep uoessan Supows Suipnoul ENUER J2PIA0LS dHDD U3 Ul 5324053 Uoessa Buyows ysignd oy anupuos e
‘UCIIBILBWINZOP 10} SU0)oas a)e|dLua) yaay2 Sswalshs Yialg Ul smalnal plossd [espaw 2uung e
"Huiusa0s Uoljessad Bl ows 03 3iinads uDIIEIUSWND0Op YHS wH] anosdwl o suaya Japaold pue 'swiaigqold 'sudsouod Yiim s33is Japinoad 151S5E 01 anupual e
"HUpoWs 1nk ol aKsap pue aBUeyD 10 ApES) BUE A3yl Uy JSqLUIaLwW ay3 AJIUSP) 0] 250 0238003 10} JUISSAESE BNUIUCD ) saapinold SBeincouy e
uoijen|eaj ue|d 340/ Juawanoidw] AJenpD ue|d YIedH 1SB0D PIOD LTOZ  wusswy =
-UB[d [I[EoH (=3
15800 PIoD )




sz wInbag

yaeaaino Juipnpul gy jo siusw=nbay duipiedss god v 8Pty
“Jaegpaa) spaold pue Jpny

YH| 40 susuodwon pue sjuallaiinbal jo siapiaoid ajeanps

‘WMAINE] PLO23) J0 U01lR|dWos [0 3W) 1B YIBqpas) 33UBLIOEd I'%HI) Iu2wssassy
[#] apianid pue yH| Jof SM3INa) pJodad [E3IpaLl Buunp aansealy LTOZ +O %085 YIESH |BIHU| fO 53184 352310 SOHA
IUSLUSSISSY YIEaH el
EERIIIF ) e
Susuedag ucipa|dwan Ag
a|gisucdsay sA N2y s wWesosdw | AAuncyiuoly B sdals uoilay 1=28ie] sa113al el padinbay

"STOT Bulnp siepiaoid o) s224nosad pue s2pod 0T aJl 2(ged)dde ‘Uolelaciul Uanessad BUoLls apiaold e
slaguianl Fupows AJrusp) ol ASA1RIE MU Y1IM JESA IHaU 10} SUC 1U] S2AIEIIUI UoRESsaD FUpows omy BUISUSpUOD IBpIsuad L]
54318 LX3aN

‘UaEINpa uoiessan Buiyows duipledal uga)ng suoneiady 1apiacld Ja UaReAand e
‘Yaeoddde peseq-aauapiae Ue BUZ11IN S10330J15U0) Weldodd
uoliuanald B Uojeanpl oJoeqo] YieaH 20qnd AJuncD einjuas Ag yEne] sieuoissagosd Yiesy paljje PUE [EIPSW Joy FUIUES] 5)|I¥S UDIUSAISIY| OD2BQ0] JISEGAYL e
"BllaLlID ucessald Bulyows Julloyuow Jo sn2o) ayl duipledal 53|nsal Jpne yH| Jo sajdod unjiwgns uaym sASEEUBL J1UID YIlM SUDISSNAsIP T-U0-T e
SSNOILNIAEILNI

‘UoiEdpaw uonessaa 2 A o Surows 1nk 01 sssuipeal g ssaldxa 10U ABW SIRqQWBY e

‘uonezUoyIne Joud Inoypm ued Y EaH 150D Pl A pEJRA0D 218 SUCIIEI|RAW UDIIESSED BUEME 90 10U ABLU SIApIA0ld e

*5901n0s5a) Yoddns UoiIessan 10 suoiedIpaw uanessaa duipiedzs uaysp a8psmouy B enp Ajgissod ‘Ajuo Bulesunad uonessad apinold ol Jesdde s1apiaold e
SISAMYNY mm__m.x,__.___m

b 947 E JO SU|[35BG PAYSI|GEISS SUI MO[3] (|34 318 SIYL "UCHEIIPIL
uONEss3D BUROWS & PAUAKO (%4T) 6§ pUB 5N 039803 Jo) 3AYsod SI2QUIBLW JO [30E) 99 YILW PIUSUSS 242M SIAQUIAW (S16) 22T 10 B0 v "Suljdwes 2yl u) papnpul 2noqe
10 8T &¥e SIagWBW (348) 9EZ UIM ‘PIMALABI 213M SPI0IAI [EIIPALL OFET 40 8101 ¥ "SMAIA3] PIOD2) (B3PS YHS WHI AyIuow SULInp paulelqo sem Uonessan Supows o) B1eq
JUI9SEG B SE PAYS)QEISD 22 $53E) 0] 34 TUSIIEIIPaL
LONEsS30 B PRIB0 3Jam %ZE pue ‘Julasunad uonessad papiaoid sl 589 4o (2301 'sionpold DI0EQOY O 2SN 10} aAHSOd B1aM OUM SI9QWAL E0T PAPISLA SWIIOY YHS J0 sHpne
wHI ‘9T0Z Suling -(401eUIWIoUSp MO| 03 3NP) YN S8 syuoW g Jolid ayy ul Jinb 03 pajasuncs Suteq pajiodal oym aows oym siaquaw jo afeiuansad ayy pariodal SEHYD STOZ AL
:{sisA|euy aallell|eny) SLINS3Y
uoijen|en3 ueld ylop Juawanosduwi AyjenD ueld Yi|eaH 1SBOD PIOD LTOZ s mer

~Ued ey =9

[

15200 P09 i,




. 0

25

>3

<y

o

£%

2~

'5@0119e4d ASNQ U] SISIA 21UI[2 BUNE W JUEIY UES 53381 WI0) YHS - AYIEUS| 51552000d yHS PUB WHI 2L » &
SISATYNY H3lH4vE |

pJ0Ia] [BD|pAW 3YT U] SNJeIS uoeziunuiy) Buissiy e
awEsassy Yy g1 Buissiy e
pIO33] |EJPSW YT Ul UOIIEIUSWNIOR FUlssiW auam s8UIUs213s Yljeay aajuasald aleudoidde-ady e
PJOI3d (BRI 343 Ul JUSWSSassy AYieaH Sulhels ou Jo ‘pauBisun ‘alajdwoau) e
Ipapn|aUl SHPNE pICDa) BJIPSW UC %05 SUIASIYIE 10U JO) SUaseal fewilg

1281BY 06 BUL MOI3Y (3 £TOE W1 s4a1enb ||y T ydeio ul palou 5| 84NSESW 5|41 Jo) aoue)|dwo] "eualuo palinbal yH| Lo anoge
AUE 505 18LU JBY) SpCIad Jo Juaosad ayl spayad T udels “eueiua wH| padinbal ||g 1o 506 190 Sulaey se paulap s auisw sIy3 Joy aoueldwed ((sisAjeuy aallel|enn) sL1ns3y

%98 Y88 %08/ Sat8 00T YA %16

+0 = D D

%SETS sE0ES

240895

Fe

SA0QY PUB %06 P3403S 1Y) SPI0d3Y |edIpaN YHI

uopen|ea3 uejd 3Jo Juswanosdw) Ajiend ueld Y3|eaH 1S20D PIOD LTOZ  wws ey _
-Ue[J ey =2
1sE0D) PIoo '§N,

LS



Return to Agenda
58 of 152 pages

'SIOE YHI 49 wauodwos Ay syl aziudoss) o1 uejdylop 8T0F 03 s2iuie AQ saueldwod yIeadino Jagquaw o Suucluaw aaueiouad Sulppe Jepisual

‘saaaeld 1580 10 s9s5a00.4d BlEUISY R U0 1YBISUl UleE 01 SHOD JAYIC Ylm S218208015 YH| S5n3510

'S2WAIIN0 JO UOIIR|NGE] PAIEWOINE Wo2d PUE 5M31A3J PICD3S [22|PaW YH] IO S1NS2) 341 199]|00 0 S5EQRIET WHI UE pling

i) BIA FULCUUALW anuuay

spaau

188l 03 Bululel) pasnao) Jo SUILiel}-2) 1ol s3senbad aBeinooul “B|qE|IBAR SE2IN052 Woddns wH] U4 YIESH 15800 POD U1 10 JJBIS PUB SI3pnold 31EINPa 0} anunuol
*s3J005 Bulueep Jo Juyiey yus s31une oy yIeasino apiaoid pue aouelsopyad ays oiul)s SULoNUoLW anuuod

“saJIY mau 104 UILIEIL JAL0 pUE JSACUING JIEIS J0) JOHUOL 0} aNUIU0D

“WHS,/ wHI 2y} Bulwiopad Ul [njsseoons aue JeY) S20140 JYlo Aq pasn 5318318415 Jo suapinold yim saonoead 3539 SuBys pue Ausp

*5d315 LX3N

“FHS 2y} 4o 550 yaeadino yH] Ayl uo Bujulel |euciippe 1ol s1senbad Japinold

wHS) uewssassy Aylead 3uihels ayl Jo sBo) yreauina wH| sy Euiplefal suoiisanb o swisqold yim aus Jepnosd Auy

*5351] FWBU JsgLUaW MaLl J1ayl Suialeoad 10U 212 A2Y] Wodad oym Sa3Is U apaold

52015 Japnoad 1k siapiaosd pue Suypels ul saBueyD

"WBIAS) 3115 AL|12E) MaU B 34InDad pinoMm 1841 315 [BUDIHPDE UE Fuluade 1o uonean] 53 Suhow €1 3yl as Japinodd Auy

20140 B3l BUS0)2 J0/PUR UB|d UI[EaH 15807 PI0D UM S12B43U0D J1ay3 SuilBuIwa) 58315 Japiaoad Auy

“sreued J2quwaw &gy Suisap o Buuade sajs Japinosd Auy

(SMO[]0) 5B SIS 235 Japiaaad 8yl uunp paulelge uoiewdaul Bulpaedag

yaegpea sapinoad asjejuasaldad ayL csyd IUawaaoddw) AYEnT Y AlYIUSwW 133 0F $anujuaa aalejuasaldad |BLlalEe JUsWHedap sUChEISAD Ylomlan Japinaid
"HEIS MY WHI Juswedag [ 3yl Ag JIe1s 20140 pue sisplactd 01 3|ge|1eA. 5] Joddns |12w-a pue auouyda@l SuloBug

*Bujuiesy Jayyng Jol sisanbad ywigns

1o suopisant g | 03 siamsue Joj yoeadino ajowold o papiaold juawiledag juawaaoidud] AN @Yk UL SNY YHI 241 o UCIBLLUAOL] 128100 JO Ualsiaold penuiuco
"MEInad AJYIUOW YIS Jo pUS 341 1B SJaBBUBW J|U)|2 pUE SIapIa0dd [EDIRSW YA PRM3IA) 3B $34005 S0UBdWOD MEIAS1 PI0Da] [E2IPALU Ul SaUlpag

WO WHS pala|dwiod B Jo) sjuswsnbas 3yl ua uaiondsul s3pn|aul 133ays aiods Alewwins yaes

"pdo3ad |EDIpaW 3u3 Ul duissiu sem jeym Suipiedal suojjeuedxa apnpul 1BY) s2iUl2 o) papiaodd pawlojiad malnald piodal [expall Yies Lo saidod

‘MY 0 paudisse ayl Ag soiule o3 papiacld BUILE} YIBRUIND PUE YH]

LT T 5 T 6 0 R

SSNOILNIAHILNI

"SLUBYSAS YIH S2IUID 01Ul pEleIFalUl 10U YHS YHI

WG YHS 29Ul 313[dwos Jo/pUE YSIA WH| UB 3|NPaU3s 01 Slaquaw AQ 3duUe]s|say

ssanold YHSYH| BY1 o) Uonuslle padinbal a10a2p 01 S20133e1d ASNG UIYLIM S32UN0S3I 10 HOE

‘uawnedsq 1uawaacldl] AJJENTD UB|d YI|BSH 15800 P|o9 AQ pRlayo 1oddns wH| $53238 0} 8JUBlIn=Y

"IN220 YHS 3Y3 Jayo o} ssruniioddo pass|ly tssenoad wHS [/ wHI 8U3 Jo 2|geadpamauy Buleg 10U Jels ul Suinsad s20U10 Ul Jaaoudng J1e3s 1o aunjon YysiH
sg3a0ld wHS awosuapang o3 anp saueldulos assiyae o} sdsis Jusws|dw) o) stepaord Ag a8ueyl o] 21UElSISaY

Eﬂmum:_m}m UE]d JIOoAn HCNEN}G._H_E_ .}_u._um_...c _.._m_...._ _._u_mm___-_ 1SBOD PO fT0¢ A
~Uue|d [esH

=
15800 oD




Return to Agenda
59 of 152 pages

-6 QE-ZE M TE-ST M ©Z-8T gT-
uosiedwo) pueg ady

a1e7 wnuedisod — aJed) wnuedisod pue [eleuald 8107 SIQIH

956°T AJUo sem asealou) :[sishjeuy sanelend) s11Ns3y

LgEs P89 | BE'YO | BGES | PLIS o3 06°C 4 5¢'89 'G5 AN 8IBY WinpiEd)E0d]
_ L% alen WnyediSod pue [ejeual
m_.__v___._mm aauadayig
aliuadia *
106 wgs | wos | wsz | wor | TSSO oy 107 90z | skoz | Goode  juswer3 exegreinsea SIGIH
_ JaLIny L-9l02

Bupjuey sjjussiad YOON L10Z

a1owedd djay o3 yesH Jgnd AJUncD Binjuas, pue saius 38 4els 4540
Y Jaulied sleguuial aBe8ua ol wedSold aaluaaul Jsguia anupuan
spodal

}Iegpas) 2ourwUIomad pue spaed Lodad 51g3H asoadsond Ajyuow-1g
SPJED

1odsl 5103 9TOT 40 sueaw Ag y2Eqpes) souewiopad Japiaold spiacd
S3UAa Y2eane FULIng asusou s3owodd o1 2nuiucs o3 3H

sLlJ0y4

BA[IUSIU] JBQWBW Juawdwos 0] SBUI|EW UQIIEINES JSOWE AN SNUIIUOD

"13|A] 10N [BOD :(SISAjeUY @AllelIUBND) SL1NSTY

Aanep J21YE SABR 95 PUB TT
uaamiag Jo uo Jsia wniedisod
E PEU 1843 S3UBAI[EP JO
afEjuaniad — 2J20 wnuedisog

IEad JuawaInsesw
snonaad Jano

LTOE 0 045 A 5218 35E8J0U)

BINLULIOT a1EQ
Juawpedag uanz|dwen { Ag
a|gisundsay sallAaY wawaroidw/Bunoyuap g sdais uonoy FEEN-T] TR sjeng | padinkbay

Sadnsea] oSId3H

uollenjead ueld yiop uawanosdw| Alljenp ue|d YijeaH 1se0) p|oD £T0T

s331alas 24e) [e2IUID Jo Ajales pue Ayjeny aaoudw) :anpalqo

Filaed 3jqng v

[ —=
Aidfd ipreoy =
180D PIoD) 'R



turn to Agenda
0 of 152 pages

juedwon-uop

1ueldwoD-uop

uoien|eA3 uejd 340 Juswanoidw) Aljend uejd Yi|esH 1seod pjoD 10T

e dwog

‘spupq abo [jo SS0J20 SWOXa Wnlnd 1sod a0y 10U PIP 2A0Y 10U PIp Si3qLUuiaw Jo aBnjuadiad Jajnaib v

uedwoy

T

‘wioxa wnupdisod Jjayg 126 10U pip oYM siaquuaL fo saquinu ayl uj asualaffip 15210248 ayl smoys Ajwod Aiobaj00 piv ayl

101BUILIOUS]

JINL B ¥npv/Alwes g Ajwed gg paigesiq | | uoisuedx3 Ynpy il
uosuedwod AloSaied piy

JOBUIWOUaQ

Araug Rygag ¥

-Ue[d [Eeay
}SEOD PIOD

5

L%




01

turn to Agenda
1 of 152 pages

K

‘a|gexdde se uepd uonoe ue a1ea43 pue 'a8endue] pue sapod pie Buowe Ajuedsip Aue ALIUapl 01 si0ledlpu) lydedSollap Jo uDlINgLIsip aZAlelYy |

‘Juawanctdiil 54€ 0] Ueld JJoan 8TOZ

Joy (ea SuSueyo Japisuod 12REW S1Y3 U1 asipadxa 418yl Jo) || pue 55 Ul ssauiied uno o1 1o yoesy -sJodss ded ay) s1esauas o) pasn ssasold syl auljwealis
5d315 1X3N

‘sisAjeue pue Suiodad ano Bupepdn ul 1sisse 01 payse ag ABW 5a21/as Joddng uoisioag tAem JuBIaRIp B Ul siagquaw ueuBaud SulpieSad B1RP 241 18 HO0| 0} pIsu

AeWw 3, ssuodas sisAjeue ded ayg ssnosip 03 sUsA 2Ue pue saiydesBowsp Sulllopad-mo| Syl Ul siaguiaw ano o) sSuljiew ay3 Suisealoun jo Alliqlisea) syl 1e yoo|
OS[2 |[1A 348 "BAIUSIU| J3GUISLU N0 SNUIIUDD [[IM 3 ‘9E uewy) ssa) 23| e Ag adejuaciad ay) paseasoul Ajuo pue [E0S N0 133 10U PIP @M 20U1S iSNOILNIAYILNI |

uawasoadw oy sauniioddo eiasas asey am eyl smoys adenBue uayods pue AloSaled pry ‘pueg a8y Jo AdoSaled olydeasowap azayl 3yl e Buiyoa
‘SISATYNY H31¥Yve

stwol Buiyoeds ysiBus ino woyg 8104 Jaybiy 0 10 sWwoxs whodisod Hayy Bue8 ado siaguwaws Buyeads ysiuods ang

%1 o

e

1uendwon-uop 1uendwory {9/ £=u) J01BUILIOUS
1310 M ysiveds [0 ysi2uz I
uosiedwo) a8en3ue] uayods

ucllienjenj ue|d y4oan ..__.EWEm__....__D-_n_E_ }u_.__m:ﬂw uejd yijeoH 1se0 p|ot LTOL et =
-ued ey 59
15800 PO ‘P8




It

Re¢turn to Agenda
62 of 152 pages

9 2 g oT ST aT ot 1T T LT ¥T 2 LT0EE

-|_n.m|.|._u.lm||m : LT s g 4] ||u||_u.“_| i _..._ I|...n. 0 910t
w._ml-m'mH.mH_ o |--.Dl.mm--wm.wu_@_..__._”..___m__._ D £

J B®q | AR dag m:__"__ Tl unr Appay cmﬁ .
LIl __ |T_v _ :
4]

SRENUED TSN | SR S =

= —————— oz
= = e ——— T
- = = — =3 == = QE

— - — m._.m

ieaj Ag uoniedidilied anluadU| Iagquwia |y wnuedlsod

{£T0Z-5TOT) 423A Ag :n_am...._a_tm...._ mb_u:mu:_ Lmn_Em_______._ wnuedisod :7 _._n_m._m

FIT EZT 65T SLT EHT a5T 2 B0 £4 Nm.n B3 00T | LT0EZm
SET s0¢ DEL m_un m._un | 80T LLT 0 SiE T FFE o sT0%

Q0T mh .|mh ik GEL .mN oL ] ] 0 0 ¥] . :_u.l m._H_m|l
u..n.__m_ bn_z n_m_m. m:._"_q q: unf ___,m____...__ Ln_.a, JBWY _n_.m"_ el .

_l- i f T
00T
| o = 2 = - 05T
: Doz
- - 057
|||||| ooe

1eaj Ag s8uljlely] aAIlUSdU| Jaquualy wnlied1sod

(£T0Z-5T07) 182 A Aq sSuljie|y aaljuadu] Jaquiajy wniedlsod :T ydedo
sisA|leuy aanelueny
UOIIEN|BAT SAIIUIIU| J3GLIDIAl WNJedisod £T0Z :SAIDY YoBaiIng Jaquuialh] 4o SIsAjeuy

uonenjeas ue|d ydop Juswanoidw] Aljen uejd yijesH 1seod p|oo L10Z

g ooyt (R
"

15800 P[oo |




L

Regturn to Agenda
63 of 152 pages

ABpPUNG L 113YL

240430 10 U [A0d PUB ATA

a1epdn J3pIMDLL BIA 53184 JO BUIPUSIL UG SI3PINDId 31BINET ‘gday ‘BiH WM ) dela)

_ s3lodad saulzaes jo dnolg aypeds

yoergpesy aouewaopad pue spaed wodal 5103 saizadsoad Ayiuow-g | JEBA JUSLWBINSEAW | B aAl3280 o Uaip|Iys plo Jead

Splea _ snolnald Jaao oM} 0 3FE1USDIEY — £ 0qQWa]
o | wodad §1Q3H 9T0T J0 sueaw Aq egpaal ajuewlopad tspihold apiaold | LTOZ#0 | %45 Ag S91B1 85E3JIU] | SN1E1S UDILBZIUNLILW| ROCYP[IYD SIHAQ
SUoHEZIUNWLW] POOYP|IYD

P 31E]

fuawpedag uoiga|duas Ag
|qisucdsay s2RIANaY JUSwsaosdw fEunoyualy 5 sdals uanoy 18518 £3113810 Z|gog) paJinbay

s8ul183| SUOIlEIad WO pUe S1sIA 33140 Japiacad
@3 P 10U 1ng Suipnoul ‘padojdxe 2q | wesFoud syiusoul Jaguisw syl sz gnd o1 SWSIUBYISW [BUCINIPRY "L TOZ Ul pasealoul JuawaBedus Jaguaw

30UIS 3AIIUS0UI JAQLUSWU Y] SNUITUOD [|1A 3 ‘Jead JUaUlalnseall snolaald aygl 1aao %6 AQ Wexa wnjedisod Sulsesioul jo [BoE aNo 183w 10U pIp am YSnoyl|y
sdals eN

PALINLE] SWA0) 85T AU YA mo) (115 ses uoidedioiued (|eiano 241 ssmoys 7 ydedo ‘A T07 Ul eseaioul uoedipiaed syl sjdsag e
UoRDdINLIBd J2GLUSHN MO
sialueq
LTOE

ul uojiediaiaed u) 3sE310U] B4TY B SEM 319UL */ TOZ 01 9T07 WOl pue /TO7 Ul paseausou) uonediiyed ‘9107 pue sT07 ©F paledwon eyl smoys 7 ydeln e
S TOZ Uf UoilndINLing 13qLiajy 3s0a13uf

‘puBlISIZpUN 0} ASES SEM IAIJUIDUY
Jaguwaw ayy uieapul euaiud wesdosd ayy Jad 410a0100 pa1a|dwod alam paulniad saapuasuJaguaw wnledisod auyl jo (9ST/85T) %00T LTOZ U] e
B33 woibold fo voisusyaidwod Jaquuaiy
5355320N5
sisA[euy ani3elEND
uanen|ead aaluacu] Jaguay wnyuedysod fTOT

uolenjens ue|d 340/ Juawanoidw] Ayjen uejd Yi|eaH 15803 PIOD LT0Z  cuyweny =
-UB[J [i[eay =3
15200 PloD ‘§N




Return to Agenda
64 of 152 pages

"SAEPULIG T

PUE 5 5 J3QWSW 24] usamlag
AT UD S3UID2BA ALZH OM]

1se3| 1e pue shepyuiig ,£T pue
0T 8, Jagiaw sy} uaawlag

o uop] Jo depl pue Aepynig

ET PUE G TT 5, Jaquisil

2U] U23M1a0 1O LD SUIDDEA

suodal [E22020EUILS LY B pRAIBIA DU

HOEQREa) AauBLIciad pue spJes JWodad S1g3H aaloedscld AUiLow-g Jeaf luaainsealy gde o siead £T siuadsa|cpe

o] spJED snoaatd Jeao Jo 28ejusalad - (7 cqwog)
wodal §)g3H 9107 o sueaw Ag yoeqpaa) sauewopzd Japoid apiaalgd LI0E T0 5:5 AQ 531BJ 3SESIIU| | 51US0S3|0PY JOL SUOIIBZ[UNLILLY SOHA

SUDIIEZIUNLLIL| JUR0S3|OpY

sFRlwwoy 212
Auswiedag uonajdwos Ag
a|gisucdsay s2IANYY JusweAoldw | Funoluoiy B sda15 uoay 1e8ie] TR sjeog | paunbay

dld uonezunwwi pooypiyd 3yi Buipiedss ss1ou 335 8sea|d :§d3LS LXAN
‘dld UCIIBZIUNWIL| POoYP(IYD 3Y3 Buipledal s310U 35 35eald :SNOILNIAYILNI

"papaau SISA|EUE I3LUEY OU ‘13U [B0D SISATYNY HIIHYVd
“ieah snainald JaA0 55/5°G pasealou) 21ey

ZE6L LB'GL 89°LL _ SF'50 _ S0'8S WS _ 1SS _ 8504 8579 _ £FGL £l UOEUIGLIOT
LY ‘D SNJE)S UOQEZIUNWLW| pooyp(iys
Bujuaaiog
PUE UDlIUSAald aJeq JO SsausAnoays
Bupjuey asuauapiq
anuaila .
ing s/ Wos st wio|l. _..“‘G N d a1EY LL0Z gL0z SL0Z _.m.‘__mm_._u._..wm usWa[g BegaInsesy SIgIH
Jalihs L1-910Z

Bupjuey 2]3us2Iad YOON LL0Z

UOIIEN|BAT UE|d Y4O0An Juawanosduw] AJljleny ueld YijeaH 1seo) pjoo hSN.
-Ueld Yqifeay
}se0)) pI

.

L



+1

Le]

cunilesado suadal
Hdomian yaegqpes) souellopad pue spaes Pedal §103H asoedsord Ayiuow-ig

ul cal
vodal 5)Q3H 9107 Jo suealw Ag yaeqpaa) scuewlopad Japiaaid apiaoldyg

TdiW 52HA

sieah 5T — SYWMOW 7T siaguaw
Jo aBejuasiad — suaueipeld

Return to Agenda
65 of 152 pages

d2d
B 1Ak YSIA B pELY oYM 38 Jo

a4ED) AdELllld o) s5a00y

_ 1] dird d%2 LTDE #O pagoNa 1o 123 SiUadsajopy pue wap|iyo SIHO
EEE I aneq _
Ui ed . . . , Beiduing . i
a|gisuodsay SBIIALDY JuBWaRCIdL|BuLiolUOK 7§ SdalS LoDy 1adiel S2AE A 51205
_
"saunsealu Ajuond-ysiy Jaylo uo spoYae SNJo4 "BTOT Ul LS UE|d Y104 SI1Y1 SUInuiuoos|p Japisuad :5d31s IXIN |
7N :SNOILNIAYILNI |
‘papaau sisAjeue JaLIRG OU ‘1B [EOD ISISATYNY H3IHYVE
"31ed 9TOT B4yl 430 %5 TT Aq 31Bd ay3 paseasdaul ap, :(sisAjeuy saeNEND) S11NS3Y
6E0E | zgvz | srek  L85F | uzal Wos | osTrd | ssee | sozz | N Zi LOJELIGUIOD

Ulog

m_h_u___hmﬁ _m.u_:_Emt._D
a|iuadla i
s oS sz Wol _wauz d| " aey
7 21=91.02
uaung

LI0E

a0z

1%D

Buiuaaiog

aleg jo
ulEwog

sloz

sjuaasa|opy J0) SUOIJEZILINLLILW|

pPUE UCHUaA3d 2IED JO SSaUaAI2aHT

awa|3 ereg/einsesiy SIA3IH

Bupjuey s|puasiad YOON 2102

‘2184 9T0Z 243 1200 %S TT AQ 2181 3U] pasealsul apy 13l [E0D :(SISA|EUY aARelIIUBND) SL1NSIY

uoljenieal ueld jioan Juawanosdwi Ayjeny ue|d YijesH 1580 PIOD LTOZ iy _
~Ue[d ipresy 1o

1SEOD) PIOD

(D




51

ISEW ST Ul asadEs 418yl 1o 1] PUE S5 Ul slaulied 1no o) 00 yoeay

s1lodal

Refurn to Agenda
6p of 152 pages

de auy syerausd o pasn ssaooud Ayl aUWESNS e
L0ans U paseq saSueys ayew pus ufiedwes Jaqwsw 23EnNEA] e

suodal yoegpaa) aauewaoyad pue spaed wodad )03 aaedsoad Ajyjuow-1g e

£pJea 140dad 5103H LTOT J0 SUBSW AQ ¥oEQPaS) aouBwloMad Japiaodd 2piaold e

SDIUIZ JAUI0 01 dfd 49D Bulpuedys J2p|suo]) e
BOUELLIOMSd MO 10) SBSNED BUIWLIEIEP 0} BIRR SAIBISIUILRE UD SISABUE anp daap 1anpua] e

saiunyodde Juswaaoadull AQlauap) ol asueliopad fT0O7 S1EN|EAD JBYHNd e

15d31S LX3IN

(saead o-g Siead TT-2) SUSIA PIUI (B Jop uBiedWED SAUS0U) Jaqua] e

syodel yorgpasl aaueiopad pue spied Jpodad 5|03 aapedsond Ajyuow-ig e
spJE JJodad 5I03H 9T0F 4O suesw Ag y2egpas) souewlopad Japlaold Bpinodd e

JIUI3 BU0 J0) 3AUIOU| dfrd 470 e
*SSNOILNIAHILNI

yiomiau Jepinoid dHOD |[Ng 10BedWw 10U S20R SAIRILIUL dbd paLWT e

SHE| EJEP SABNSIUILPY e

BIED BAILEISILILPE 818|dwWod pue ISnOot uelgo ol AJgy e

SISATYNY H3lWHvg

.H.m,.m_.,_m:m pueq 258 18 4O0|) HZ 01 %2 10 2FUBL B AQ passIW Sem 4y SUL 2A0GE 3[QE) ayl Ul palou se Aj1yS|s sajel

ANQ IFEILOU| PIP I ..mm.:.._mmm_.._.._un__._w £ 18430 2yl 10 JaL jou sem T4l 2UT 2)1IYAN ._”m...ﬁ_..:ur_.._ WN-H._““_ SedNseslW-Oqns Jno 10 100 auo 10} 18l SEM 4l SOHO "_..m_m._n.“mcﬂ_. m__.__b.mﬂ__mﬂ_ﬂn_ gLINs3y

L'v6 | S¥'26 zo'68 | c9se | ziie | wol LE'T 4 69°58 z7e'z8 PLPE SIB3A BL-T1

1'g8 | 1o'es 2206 | 858 | soes Wwol g B zZi'98 S8 29'58 SIBBA L L/

26 | 9,06 | 188 | ¥6¥8 | 1508 wor 08’0 T 7178 zge8 | Love /e84 g - SUILOW 67
648 | 60'J6  0L'G6 | L2'C6 | 9506 sz 6T'T G0'GE 08'ch GOHE SYIOW 22 L

DG | WEL | W05

W5z | Yol

Buijuey
aluasiag

YOON
juaung

saualalig
aley
L1-9L0g

SLOE

siaucnnoeld
- alen AMEWIL 0} SS800y
[ SIUSISIOPY PUE UUIRIYD
aled jo fge|eny/ssaasy

e Jo

urewog uaWeg BeqRINsEsy SIO3H

Bupjuey ajuasad YOON £L0Z

uollenjea3 ue|d yJopn Juawaaosdw| Alljend ue|d YijeaH 1seo0) p|oo LT0T

laul jou oD [sisAjeuy aaizelizuen) s11Ns3H

difiad praty ¥ ﬂ
igjd ipresyy =
15800 pio5 ‘I

e




Return to Agenda
7 of 152 pages

SE5LT a1ey uoiedpiliey
T SIE2A BT-ZT
&l sieah TT -/
] siEah 9 - SUIUOW 57

SYIUOW $2-7T

28y AQ pauInIaY SWI04 plEA, [BICL

89 PUEA
[ lagquis(y 10p

] PN
] sl ap
.wm - 1 pauiniay swaod |eyc|
090E P2jley SaAIU2aU] J2quuiaiy
LTOE

ANAIDY IAIUBOU| ISQUIBIA PIYD-{IPM PIO 1BIA TT — £

SULENE []IY2-[J3 Ul BSBEAIUL 550 T B AJUD PESNED 3NS50 25341 LWEXS P|IY3-]|2m RIEA B PEY SIS0
LI MOALYS SWIOE FET AJUD "SWIOL pauiniad ayl duimelael 181y Paulinal aiam sWiol AT Ajus Ing pajlew 31am sI33] pIUa-|em 6297 40 |B10l v 'sdnodd ade || Jo) SWIo) paulniad
[|g uo uciedipiyed J2qual jo SisAEUE Jno paseq am ‘dnosd aBe Jesd-TT 03 £ U} J0 APISING SIUSDSA|CPE PUE USJP[IYD WOl SI1aA) SAIUEIUL J3GWaW paga|dwicd paalaoal 2m 2auls
sishA|euy aallelilueny
AT0T 0E [Mdy Ag 945 Ag swexe dnodE ade S1U3 Ul Wexa pliyo-||am asealaul o] sem B0 ay] rjeon
"wieagold anus0ul Jaquisw ayl u uonediiyed
JBGLUBLU 3SE310U1 PINGA WEXS PIya-]am B Bune|dwod Joy paes YiB 00° ST paaluelens @ Y ‘BaUaaul I3quuaw pliys-|[@m 313 Suisinad 18yl peaaipald pey an suoiaipald
LT/0E 0 03 OT/T/TT poliad Apnis

u4p|iy] PO JE3A TT 01 £ 10} 3AlUa0U] JagLUaly] PIYD-1=mM T

SAI3IAIIOY YoBIINO J3GWBIAl £ TOZ JO Sishjeuy

uoilen|eaj uejd J4oan Juawsnosdwi AyenD ue|d Yi|eaH 1Se0D PIOD LT0Z i iev =
~UBld HEH 5§
1sE0D) P09 '§I,




LT
R 08z pEUInIEY SWio4 pIjes, (2101
LWN pauldniay swaod |eic|
ZTEPT pajieln SaAIIUEIL] JaquIaA
£TOE

3184 uonedpded w5/ T & 03 sajenba Yoy m paLinial

B1AM SLLIO] BAIUSIUI JBOLWALW DIjEA DET AJUD 'SWEXE P|IY3-][2M OU PEY OUM USJR|IYD plo Jeak 9 01 E YUm SpIoyasnoy o pa|iew aiam s0ad)) anljusou) 1aquuaw ZZE%T 40 [BI01 Y
sISA|EUY SAIELIIUEND

(l2eg Al £T0Z) ST O3 (AN 9TOZ) 5609 WOy Jeak Juswainsesw snanad ayy Jaso

5o Ag *AIUNOD BINIUSA Ul S1BUSG [BD-1Pal 2d03s-||n) SaBy oum USIp[IYa plo sieald g a3 £ 404 SWEKS pliLo-||3am 4O 3184 3A25IUIWRE 241 35E=0aUL A TOF "LE Jsqusteg A 1eoD
‘weldold aaguaaul ply

-3 ayy w Bunedpied wjuawadedus Jaquisud 25esiaul || ‘paia|dulod € WEKS PlIYI-[[am B 1 pJea 118 00'5TS B seqUBIenE yaiym ‘aaljusdul Iaquusw pasiial 2yl tuoiIpald
LT/TE/TT 01 £1/12/20 :pouad Apnis

UsIpiy: plo JESA 9 0F £ .10} aalUAIL] Jaguualy PIIYD-[12A0

"BUNSEILL [PEA) BUIT JO SIBDA ;G PUE ',,S " w.€ YD UL LUEXT PIIYD-|I3M BY3 pUe

dned plo JEsA § — YIUOW §7 841 J0J 31E) 40 3yl Yiog aacidiu) o3 JapIc Ul Uu2p|iya plo Jeah g o} £ Auo 138481 01 ) pESIABI ING BAIUSIUL JSOWS LW BIED JIE 05T A4l paldope amm
:sdals Ixap

[ wesSoid aaguzou u uoiediniyed J13Quaw Mo e
_ 1sishjeuy Jaliaeq

“LUEXE PIIUD-|[2M B pala|dwod SISqUISLW ay3 3auis pied 118 515 ayl paplese pue asayl peidaioe uejd yijzay

243 Ing ‘siuawsnnbal ade sy SpISING 212m PALLINIAJ SWIOL 67 40 2101y 2Tuel a8 aynads 23Ul 30ISING (1138 2UaMm A TOT Ul SLWI0Y pauinial g BUL J0 6 1ng Buljiew pucaas

ayy o} pajoallod sem JBA]) BAIUSIUL Jaquaw ay| 'aBuel e JESA-TT 01 £ 3Y1 APISING USJP|IY2 40} 84 9T0Z Ul pRUIN}al SLWI0) pljeA 95 BY1 JO 7 ‘US| P|o-12ad-1T 0}

£ Ul sploy@snoy o3 Ajuo jues sesm Suiplew el syl y3noyly puswadinbal a8e plo-JeaA-TT-£ 24l Ayeads 1ou pip Jaquuaaon) W) BUllEW 1501 2UY 104 18A) SAIUE0U| JaguiEw Syl
sjuawadinbay aanuaou| Jaquuiagy Jo uolisusyaidwo] Jaquialy e

“WetBoid aanusaur

JAqWIBW 3ES PlIYs-[|3m snomaid ayl o padedwos wesSold aaiuasul Jaguusw pliya-|jam auyl ul fupedisased yism uswaSefua Jaquisw paseasoul pled 118 pasjuelend v
Juawadedug 1aquuala] paseaiou] e
:sIsA|euy SARELEND

uolien|ead uejd Yo Juawanosdwi Alenpd ue|d YijeaH 150D PIOD LT0T  swwoms =

e[ ipresy
15800 ploo 9

Return to Agenda
68 of 152 pages

AIAIDY 3ARUIIU] J3QWBIA PIIYD-IIPM PIO JB3A 9 - E




8L

oy ade Jo siead [ T-E sIa0WaLw

Rpturn to Agenda
59 of 152 pages

suodal yoeqpaay

aouelaopad pue spied podad 5103 H aanzadsoad Ajyiuow-g Jo a8e1uaniad — syuBIss|OpY
spdes Jodas 1414 PUB URJR[IYD 1o} ALALSY |2215AUd
[} SIJ3H 9T0Z Jo SUBsW AQ y2egpas) asuewdolad Japicld apiaodd LI0Z ¥ SOHO Pa@oEs 10 193 PUE 1Qa3n 104 SulEsunod SOHA

{(23/) Auanoy |eaishyd pue uoilny Joj Sulasuno)

2GS 2Eg
Juawgiedag uonadwoz
a|qisuodsay sRIUADY JuEWEAcLdwBulolualy g sdals uanay W@Eie] 5311314 s|gog Ag pauinbay

"UBledied aauscul Bulen|Ba-a) puswoosy TBupue) 3usiad YOON <05 341 01 2184 FEA BU1 PESIEL UDIYM BSERIIUL %ET'E B S LDIYM
LTSS S| A1ED AN ATOE [BUl AYL Ciecd AW LTOZ) %ETTE 0L (AW 9TOE) 98T 99 Woll Jead Juawainseaw snoiald ayl Jano 59 AQ a1e) FEM a1 Buisealou) Jo |eoB ino passedins apn
15da3s IKEN

"sHE] SWIED Ul 53N534 5143 pUE palsjdwiod
2JE 533IAJES SE UOOS S8 SWIED HwWgns o s1apinold S2IAIUSIU] 10U S2O UDIYM ‘B01AJ85 J0 81ED aU) WOJ) 182k aUo €| SU0|SSILUgNS sWeps Bupdacoe Jo) SWeyawn s 4429 e
sde] ejeq sAneSIUILPY e |

SEUIEW Jaguuaw
[ENUUE 0/ AJUC PRINPIYIS 2m TA[IUBLIND "WEXS 553U|[@AM |ENUUE S P|IUT J8Y3 3|NEAYIS O WS Yl FUILRI 03 “Jeah 3yl INoYEnodyl siapuiwad Sulanosl pasu Asl sjualed
s3uljiejy Jagqwaly o Asuanbadj pue Bulwl)  ©

WeIEoad aniuaIul JeguUaL ayl Ul JuswaseBua pliyosiualed asealau) ABLU S1UT 41 1533 03 PlIY2
L2Ed 0} 52333 3yi BUIsSaUppE JapIsuce ABw @ Lead LUBWaINSEaW STOT SU3 404 "SIZ[IEW U] UDIINPaJ) 35T & AJUD Ul paljnsal pjoyasnol) ol 151 pajlew ayt Supnpey
BAIIUBIUL JAGUIBL 3UD AJUD PRUIBIUCD J3)BW 341 1Ng WEeXS plIY2-)Em e BUlpasu pliys auo
Uy} aJow pey sployssnoy TA4'T ‘Apuenbasuos tsasselppe ployasnoy anbiun o) $18138] SU3 pUSSs 03 ZZE T 01 £64°9T WOJ) PIINEAL S2M 1SI] |IBL BU1 ‘JansmoH sulExa
_ PUY2-| [0 p2Pa3U URIR]IYI £6279T JO JUNCD |EI0] B peanpodd fTOF 1o ¥ndny pue Aenigad ul sapusnb [[Bw pauigquiod aUl A TOZ U LUEXS plIys-|jas e Buissiw pliya
Rl0-JE2A-0-C B PEY 1BY] p|oyasnoy Y2ea o3 INg BlIY2 YIes 0} PRssSJpPE 10U 2JaMm 518119| asluaou) Jaguialy ayl ‘Iopuaa uennguisip Ino ySnoayl 51500 [IBW 22npas 0
PIIYD JON PUE PIOY3sSNOH 0] Passalppy S1a[lejp] |enuuy-1g  ©
S2UPAIY YIBRIND Jequialy e
sisA|euy 1aleq
LTOZ Ul WEX2 OIIY2-|8M B |0 30USPIAS OU tUOIEIYI|ENDSIp Jo) UOSESY
FANUSOU UB o) 3|0181)3 10U adam SIaquuawl assyl pue weafold 343 183w 10U QP JBYY PRUINI) SWI0Y BU 40 (£87/4) T AU ©
puelsapun
0} Asea M BANURIUL JBqWaW By Buiiedipul elailn wesSeld ayy dad Ajaaaion paie|dwlos aiam peUINIad SaAIIUSIUL JSGUUBL plIYI-[am BUL JO (/87 fORT) %0°/6  ©
ELIZD weddodd jo ansuayaidwo] Jaqusy e
sisAjeuy aallelljenp

SHO00°E ajey uonediaiied |
uoiien|end ue|d dJon Juswanoidw] AjljenD ueld YHesH 180D PIOD LT0Z  cuswens
~UB[d }EH

[ —=]
15800 PIoD BB



6T

Return to Agenda
70 of 152 pages

‘saJnseaw Ajlond-ySiy Jaylo uo 511043 sNoo4 "gTOT Ul W33 UB|d Y0 SIY3 BUINUIUODS|P J3PISUD] e

‘0|0 Jeak 9§ J0j BAUBIU| JBGWAL PIIYD |[@A BNUIU0D e
‘54315 1X3N

[siead g-g 'suead TT-7) SHSIA pIIYD (|3 J0) uBiedwes anjuaau) Jagquialy e
suodad yaeqpes) souewlomad pue spaes podal 103 saloedsold AJIuow-1g e
splen Jodal §|03- 9107 4o sueaw Ag yaeqpes) asuellopad Japaoid apinold e

SNOILNIAYILNI
‘papeau sish|EUE JBLLED OU 1BW (B0 IGISATYNY HIIHHYE

*52UNSEAW-GNS 4100 104 %57 15ED| 1B AQ pasERJIuUl uaaq sey 21ed Ing (s1sA|euy aallel|eny) SL1NS3d _

oL

APEG

9GS

LGt

0852

HaL 82'9Z | FEvL 99'8F BE'6k Aungoy (eoisdlo Jof Bujfasunod

5'8L

8804

5928

Bls

ZHEZR

HisL 90'sz |, 998 0S'¥5 BB'GS uoguiny 1oy Sugesunas

Yioe

WigL

Yiog

yige

ok

SUBIsIORPYRIIYD
Joy Aanoy |eaisfyd
o pue uoiny Jo4 Bulasunog
pue juswssassy WBiap
Bujuaauag

PUE UOljUSAal (BJeD) JO SSauaAndays

Guijuey
a|uadlad
YOON

aousiayiq

aien jo
3102 SWZ | yemeg | PMPWRIS BlEQ/AINSERW SIOIH

Bupjuey sjpusdied YOON 2102

53384 $5MISIP OF S31U1|3 YA Jaalh)
a|21He ula|ng suciesadn Japinaid

uolienjead uejd yJop Juawanosdul] AljenD ue|d Y EaH 1580D PIOD LTOT  awssmas

18|A |eoD :(sisAjeuy anljepIuenpd) S11NS3IY

FuiEsunod Jo

SIUSPIAG PRY OYM PUB NAD/E0 4O |
dJd B Yl JSIA IWaRedino ue pey

._uﬂmﬁﬁumnﬂ
15800 Pl B




0z

J0NL [ unpy/Apued

Return to Agenda
71 of 152 pages

B Allwed gm pajgesiq ) uoisuedxy Ynpy
uospedwo) AoSaled piy

sidufieyd yum usip|iyd Joj Sunse] ajedosddy 8102 SIQ3IH _

i(sishjeuy anjzeenp) sL1NS3Y _

cocrae

| 0’28 LZ'6L | 5149 | 0DL8S L3 L

00T J

809 oF'Es  ayls

{dmo) smbufieyy yim
uaapiyn Joj Bunsa) sjeudosddy

suonipuos

fojendsay :adeq jo ssauaansayg

Buijuey ajnuadlad | soustepig s1ey aieq jo
1086 WSL WIS | WISz | wiol YOON JUaLNS et 1102 90Z | SHZ | eueq juswwa|g eeqjainseap SiA3H
Bupjuey s|uasiad YOIN LL0Z
1814 10N [BOD : (SIsAjeuy aaneluEnD) S1TNSIY

o]

SuljElap JWSpEXY

SIEL SSN2SIP O SUID YL 193

2)011e uie||ng suoneladn Japlaodd

suodad yoeqgpsay

@ouewouad pue spies podad §)03H anedsoad Ajyiuocw-1g
SpJED Wods)

$1Q03H 9T0E Jo sueaw Ag yoeqpsay souewiapad Japiaoid 3pincld

LTOZ #0

. SR ILLLICT _ | Caldy|
JSawedag . : _ uonadwoy
3|qisuodsay SaILARDY Wawasosdw] Buloliuoly 5 sdags oy age] 5aI2

a|iusad U5z
YOON PRa2X2 40 12924

352} dau3s v dnoJd e panaosal
pue 3joigiue ue pasuadsip
‘siHEuideyd Yl pasoude|p alam
aym ‘2Ee Jo SIesA 9T — 7 Uadp|Iya
Jo aBeluaniad - sIFuideUS Yi
uadpiys Jop Bunsa) eyedolddy SIHA
siduiaeyd ypm uaappiyd Joj Sunnsa] sreudoaddy

sieog |

Ag pasinbay

uoliez||iin JepunfiIsag

S92IAJBS B4ED [EJIUI] J0 Ajajes pue AjijenD saoadwi eapelgqo

uonen|ea3 ueid JJom Juawanoidw] Ayljenp ueld yijesH 1seod p|oo L10Z

Auuz gy ¥

3

-Ue[J 1peaH
15E0D) P[0D)



Tz

Return to Agenda
72 of 152 pages

%85

el dwod-uop

e dwod-uo

slew [ 3ewad M
uosuedwo) Jspuag

“siaqLuaw Buiypads ysiuods uoyy Suisa) dadys asow Bugiald aio siaquaw Bupypads ysibus

%Ly %ls
eldwos JoleulLouag

ysiueds [ ysiEul M
uosiedwor afenSue uayods

oo uoyy siaqua Juondiwo-uou ssow soy st Ar083107 ply Awog

Juedwon loleulwou=0
uonen|eng ueld 3o uswanosdwi Ajljen ueld YHesH 1Se0D PIOD LT0T  cusueny ;
-UE[J (presy 22

)

¥EOD PI°D




£c

Return to Agenda
3 of 152 pages

Ful|RlEp 2IWapedy |
SE1E] SSNISIP OF 52U Yl 18314 _ pPUE (|4 uonsaul Aojelidsal
3|2ILE UI13||ng SUClIRIBAD JBpInDag Jaddn ue Yy pasouselp adam
sluodz) Joegpas) olym a8 jo siead §T — syluow
Fauewlopad pue spies yodsl §1g3H 2ansadsold Ajuuaw-g £ uzJp)Iya Jo aSziuaossd - wolloeu)
splea yodad a|lIuEnad 06 Aaoiendsay saddn gy usdpliys
[0 | SI03H 9T0T Lo sueaw Ag jaeqpaay 33uelIopiad Japinoad apinold LT0EH0 | WDON pese Jo 1834 Ao swiesl] aleudosddy S3HA
uoidaju| Alojendsay Jaddn yym uaapud Jog Juawieal | ajerdoaddy
SElHLILLIOT 1B i
Ausuwiedag | Lela|diiag _
3|qisuodsay sal0y wawanoid SBunaliucy § sdags uonsy 1=51e] SOLIIE L S|EOD _ Ag pasinbay

‘aunseaw Apuoud Jaysy Y Bupe|dad JapIsuos ‘einseaLl pelodal-uou B SISl e
:5d341S 1X3N

‘asijiadxe 19yl 104 1| puUE 550 Ul sJauled Jno o1 nc yoead ‘ssaaold Builodad deB pue spiea Lodad apiaosd 3yl asinay e
"SHOME [EUDIEINRS INO
aping o} pazi|iin &g ||l UoIELEALUL SIUL “SuloEd 218 SLUBISAS JIULD 10 SIUND N0 MO SUILIZIEE 01 SUap aq (|14 SISABUE |EUCIHDPE PUEB BNSS] UCHEINES JApadad B S1SIUL e
SSNOILNIAYHILNI

-Eul|lelag olwap ey Hwed 10U pIP S83lnosay
‘sB[EwW UEY) sIFuiieyd Jo) Fupssl aJow Fuinaonal

21E s8|BWES “1EYD BU3 Ul Jeadde 1,Uplp AaUl Jagquinu o] B yans adem sadendue) Jauyio Supyesds sisquualy siaquuaw Buryeads ysiueds ueyy Funssl daulis suow FUnies 3.8 210w e
siequisw upjeads ysiBul "souenduwiod Jo sIaquinu JsyBly pey DI1L PUe Jnpy/Alwey “Juerdwod uey) siaquiaw Juelduwod-ucu aow sey Aodaied piv Ajlued SISATYNY HIIEvE |

sajows 1oy siyBudioyd sof s3se1 Jadoad asow Buiajaaal aio safowiad

505
Juedwon-uap edwaod Joleulwouag
uolnen|ea3 ue|d yJom uawaaoadw| AJljenp ueld Y1 eaH 15e0D PIOD LT0Z  «uwweuv
~UB[] [I[E3H

=
15800 ploo N




i

urn to Agenda
7 of 152 pages

EL

R

Jueldwoy J03EUILIOUE(]

e dwod-uop

- J1L I paideiiuo) 10N [ HnpY/Alitied W Aled g pajqesial uoisuedx3 NPy Il
_ uosiedwos Aodaie) piy

{ran) uonoepu] lojeadsay Jaddn yim usip|iyd Joy juswieas| ajendorddy gT0Z SIAIH

i(sisAleuy aanelenD) s11NS34
{Idn) uonasu|

8656 PGEE | LOEE | BEOE | LAl UG s 090 OF'GR 08FE 2848 o _ faocjendsay Jaddn yum :mhumuu |
1o Juawyeal] ajeudosddy

ssaumiendoiddyasniasn [2JeD 10 S5aU3A2aLT

Bujuey ajiuasiad asuadaylg ey alen
W06 WSL U0 | WISZ | ol WBON JUSLIND 110107 10T 8K0Z  SWOZ | g pepeq  MUOWRIS BlRQ/RINSESl SIO3H |

1510 10U [200 : (SISA[EUY SABEIIUEND) SLINSTY |

Bupjuey a|1ussiad YOON LL0Z

‘ uoiduassid
21301Q13UE UR pasuadsip Jou aJam

uolienjead ue|d Yo JuswaAcsdw] AY[END Ue|d YI[e3H ISB0D PIOD LT0Z .o
S

JUB[J (presy
15800 P[0




e

rn to Agenda
of 152 pages

|
Rq;u

“Fuljielag JIWEpEdy JWiad 10U pip Sa2InN0say
‘sa[EL UL}

131130 $3|EWa) pue siayeads ysiueds uey) Jayaq paulicpad suayeads ysiBug ssuoBsieD piv JSU10 A4 1BY3 1a1iag pawlopiad pajges|g pue D111 S3140833180 PIv ISISATYNY HIAIHHYE

‘anspatl sy Jof sappu uoyl aunidwod asow AfyBis alam saouad _

%l

%08 Salt

%05

101BI3Wn] uedwony

J03BUIWoUA(]

ETEY, sew?4 W

uosiuedwo) Japusn

513y0ads ys)BU3 Uyl (47 10§ $3110)GAUD aJ0W Uanth 31am siaypads ysiuods |

%l

it

Salt

E

juendwoy uoy jueldwoy

JojEUIWIOUa]

13430 [ ysiueds [ ysiEu3 W

uosiedwod uayods ade ndueq |

uoniEN|BA3 uejd SO/ Juatuanoidw] AJ)jenD ueld YIeaH 1SE0D PIOD LT0Z  cu.umer

=
e[ ey =
150D ploo




52

Return to Agenda
76 of 152 pages

‘HulouoLl Bnuuod pue wesdosd JO UCHENEAS JAPISLCD 1S4T1S L¥IM

W/ ISNOILNIAEILN]

"Papaau sisA|eue J31LIEG OU JaW [209) (SISATYNY ¥314Y¥vE

.m___u_.._mu._m._u t.um alY jo JUBWRASIYIE DI |QEUS S1ES 1IN0 U m.w_mm.mu.r__ WEFEY

:(sishjeuy sanel|enD) SL1NSIY

FRPUWILLICT
JSruawyedag
a|gisuodsay

SI03H 9TO0F 40 suBaw Ag yoegpaa) sauslllcpiad sapnoid apinold

duieiap Jlwepely

SOJEJ SSNASIP O S2IUID YHM 1388
2[3IHe Ulla|ng suciesadn Japinold
fpJaea j1o0daly

s3I0y JuawasodwAuloualy 5 sdals uonay

LT0Z #O

=it}
uonsjdies
@]

SRIYoauolg aIndy yum
EG'BE FLEE DLEe L& ¥ GBS LS Wios 2r'e SLEe LE'BZ 255C D SHnpy Ul juaesd |
| AROIGIIUY JO TUEPIOAY
Bupjuey ajuasiad | ssusiayig eEy are _
1 ! ! 1 2409 Juaw=|g
Y108 s, uns WSz oL VOON JUaLn i L10Z 910g SL0Z ; ulelog | ejeqeInsesyy SIOTH
| | — -
| Bunjuey sjuasiad YOON LL0OZ
12|14 |BOD :{SISAjeuy aAneluend) S11Ns3y

Flauadlad 05
YOON pea1xa 4o 133y
(8vv} snyououg 2

‘uendisasald
JN0IGIUE Ue pasusds)p [

10U 2Jam oym SIYouclg

ainae jo s|soudelp B Yum a8e Jo
slead 9 — 8T sHNpe Jo 3Fejusnlad
- SIHYIUOIY 23Ny UL s3npy Ul
Uallleal] Jogiuy Jo oUep|ony
3% UM SHNPY Ul JUSLWIESL] J1101GIIUY jC 2OUBPIOAY

s Ag paanbay

pInE 03 pazi|n ag [|IM Uolewuoil Sy Bujwaopad sl SWa)sks 30U 10 SI)UIS JNO MOY BUILLIZISP ©F SUOP 3q ||IM SISAIEUE [EUCILIPPE DUE 3NSS| UOILEINPa J2pIAcId B 5| SIyL e

uolienjea uejd yJop wuawaaosdw| Aljenp ueld YyieaH 3seo) PIOD £T0Z

‘BUlOluoW anuiiuod pue welBold Jo U0IEN|EAS PUSLLLLOIEY 154315 L¥IN

‘slloya |BUuChEINEs Ing

SNOILLNIAAYALIN]
fiied et ¥

~ue[d ipreay =3
15800 PoD '8



Return to Agenda
17 of 152 pages

9t
0/3H) 52RsINEUTT (4NN UCHEINPS Y3 ESH PUE (D) T [T goqwog [ palaisiullupy sUCEZIUNLWIL|
JuawaAdl AJENT §,dHD9 USamlag aaeloge)| oo aju)s/ued Jo 2384 2] 2582400 £ oguwod Jo a3ey 24l
[ | yieay {did) 3zafodd wawasoddw) asueiopad Jeaf-oml 251514 | BTOT ‘OE aunr ‘6T0C ‘0E aunf Ag DFEIOU| Id|d UOPEZIUNWIWL| PIYD SoHa
BTG ST i, RE T TS TS =y e iy 2% = S T R TR st P D S P T R 2 BT Y
aapiwwag 3180 "
Suswipedag uoia|dwa]
ajgisundsay SaIA0Y JusWancd W) Fualiucly) | sdags uonay 1=5iEL S3133A s5|e0S g paninbay

sjaalold juawanoidw] AlllenD
S321A195 2J4ED [B2IUID JO Ajajes pue Aljeny aaosdw] 3a13lq0

SHSIA 40 anoadw o3 suswlopad Jo uoien|zaa wouy ueld uonoe SulEss puAWWCEaY 1§491S IXIN

saiuunodda awaaoadull ALJUapL 0 2ouBlllopad A TO7 21EN|EAS JBYLNS =
SISATVNY "H3lddvd
DOOT/EES 40 31R) pAEOQUYSE] SHOQ 343 MOJ2g 2J4E ALl PUE “JEal 15E| WAL dn 05|B 248 SHSIA 03 343 3(IYMm
‘Algstanuod C|BoB FY3 j0 MOUS JB) S1IB) 35T AMESU dn 511131y M S1E1 NG PUB 00T/ L'E41 51 %06 18 SUSIA JUBedING 101 31ed plecdysed SOHA Juaund J{sish|euy aalzenent) sL1nsay

_ . Wi Wz \Z L 6.8 S0' L SusiA g3
| VIN | b8BTV | S0biz | e2ese | S09v SUSIA UBHEdIN0
SODE=IEN Q0% LSS0, Q00 LFSESLA, auen lolengwy | |
| Bupjuey o
. a|nuadlad | sussayig aled
Bos | WSL Wios uise | Wok 3 g L1002 gL0z 5LOZ iou luawsa|g elegainsealy si03H
YOON ey Hica
ualnng L1-810Z :

m:_x:mw_ 9]juadiad YOON L102

18I0 Aljeiled [BOD (sIsAjeuy aaneluEnD) SLT1NSIY

2By pJeoquseq SLILOLY LRl
S31E4 JIULD L0 S3NSRS SSNISIP OF SAIULD Y 193] SIUBLLIDE 000'T Jod = susis uspeding _
d2d J12y1 825 0 stequiaw adedua /siapuiual aJe]) padeue 2280 ADIEINOUIY O UORET)|IN
o] Juswuodde 10 512018| JSOWALW PYI PUE YNy LTOZ FO |ET-1palAl 188l SOZUBWIWING -31e3 AloJRINGWY | eHO

(W) 2183 Adoje|nquiy

20D 21B0] _
| fiuswiedag ucpa|dwaon .
_ a|qisucdsay - sANALYY Tuawascdw Buanniuoly g sdags uonay 185ueL SOLEA 5|05 Ag paainbay _

uonen|ea3 ueld Jioan wawanocsdwi Ajijend ue|d YyijeaH 1580 PIOD LTOZ ey =
-~Ueld YIEH 5§
1sE0D PIoD B



L

Regturn to Agenda
18 of 152 pages

"PRIIEIUIWPE UG SABY JO/PUE SPASU PIIYI JIFUI SUOHBUIIIEA JBUM JO BIRMEUN §] UB|pIENS/JUalEd e
JuBliodudl JOU a4E SUGIRZIUNLILE pliy2 Jeyy vodaoied uepdendlusied =

“SUCIIETIUNWILL PIYD Ul 35E5423p pauodsd 03 Suinguiuos ag Asw

1EU3 SI3ALP [E2IUYIS] PUE |RIOINEYS] ‘|EDIUNZ [BUCIHPDE AJIUER! 01 dnodD |E2IpaN 5,US4P|1UD PUE 5, uao i, Aeg AB[RPUE Yl Jaw sluawiedad 13/39H pUe [0 241 "L TOT JSgWancp U
SISATYNY HIlHdve

318|dwooul (ADd PUB 4E1]) SUDBZIUNWLW) asop JaydiH e

28e Jo sieah 7 J91E POJBISIUILPE SUBLEZIUNWW]

SUSIA JIUID BULINP SUCHIEZIUNWL P55y =
:5ans5s) ssa00d4d Suimo)|o)
BU3 03 NP SUCIHEZIUNWIL paJinbal || U838 30U USIP(IYZ OF pRINguUBE AJS0W 5| S81E1 £ 0qUWIOD 510 paanpad 3yl 1eyl sieadde 1) “LT0T 2unr Ul pada|dwon sisdjeue ayt uo paseq
(sisAjeuy aAnen|enD) SL1NS3Y

"ABPYLIG pE PUE LT JIBY] UBBNIET [BEID0J0WNEUL PUB 4BLJ JO 3500 pF U1 UIAI3020 URJP|IY 0 3181 YSIY B SI203U3 P2MOUS SOIUID DIADA UD Malaal pasnicty e
“ABPYMIG
puf 501147 BU3 80434 PAIBISILILLPE J0U 51 3500 & 33 SSNEISY PAINSESLU SUBIEZILNWIWIE 3] 40 1581 B3 UEY] JBMO| 3B |[EII0IOWNSU PUB 4B J0) 5918l oue|dwod ay) e
'SP]ES JIMO| mucm..tm:.j_umc s=0p ._m_.,_m._r_ YA SUDIIEZ UML) = 52500 2J0LW 10 3adl} m:_:Um_._ AELL SUQIEZILNLLILL] PUE 53] E] m_ucm___mE.n._u_ Yilnh E_._wcn_«m_m_._ Sslanll Ue 5 adal | L
‘umouun [t) ‘pauresg
{£) ‘sounet-uonouedsiH-uon {7) ‘soune/auedsiy (1) ieiep ayl ur pajuasasdal sdnotd ajuyls Ina ay) uaamiag SUCIIEZIUNUIWL pliye ul Ajuedsip JueoiuBls ousi syl e
"s)sA 40d 2Ud Juninp suoieziunww] FusisiuLpe Jo) sapunuoddo passiw e alay e
(pAlUAp] alam sanssl Buma|ol
UL "dDd 01 559208 pue ‘uone(ndod ajgiEye U se¥uzyd ‘{|e1uawaddns swiepD (85 58124 2yl paioeduw) 18] S30UN0S BIEQ [B3|UND 'UOILEZ||13N UCIIBZIUNLILI *SpUal) el [enuue Bulvaingl
P2RN|3u] SISA|BUE SIYT PUE BUND3P 218) £ OQWOD 53 Ul Jo) 535n82 3|qissod aujulaiap 01 B1BP AW 9TOZ SI03H 2y 4o sisd|eue pajielap e paa|dwos uawnedaq (i a4l L TOT aunr uj

did §10 mau e juawadudl oy awpedag [0 ayl pasnes Yoy ‘pusogqysog

YOS §USIDNYT [03-1081A) 5321085 1o yoay Jo juswiiodsg ooliadiiod fTOT sunpayy u paysygnd (pg e/ ) eBelane ales paBeusll |B3-1paN 2PIMBTELE SUYT MO0 1Ng TEF9)

Tdlrl @Y ascge ARY31s sem (95 9] 818 £ oquiod AN 9TO7 5,dH0D aBelane aled padeuew |2)-1paly apIsmalels syl molag do (141N [Bae] soueluopad WNWIUIW 8yl mojag sem 218d
£ 0gWoD S12 [AWN) 4eah JusLuainseaL gTOZ s,ueld Yy eay ayl jt did (SI) SNIEYS uoneziunwwE pliyd e Juswa|duwl o3 sied padeuew |BD-IP3A [|B paainbal SOHA BPAY did GT0Z-LT0T 343 404
(sishjeuy anneliueny) s11NS3Y

D EE
03} %p9'gL Woly dnoig
[B3lpaly s UEIRIYD
spoafoid 4id fealk-om 2yl @asiaan 03 STHO PUE 5,USWoAY |
Ylis pajoeiiucs uolieziuedin Juaclaaotdil) A31Ent aul sl g3y Aeg Aejepuely |
lopgsH) dnolds Adasiapy sa0l/das Y eaH o3 pue (saH0) saalnlas 1B pa||oiuE uadp)iys dnoug
aied yyeay Jo wawuedag ayy o) sa|npow dld aall o UoIssiugns lay Aepuiig ., 7 343 |BILDS A 5, U2IP|IUD PUE S USWOMM
au] sadinbal paload 51yl ~dnols |E3ipawy §,U4P[IYD PUE S,uawoy, | alojagfuo padajsiuiipe  Aeg AB[RPUEL 1B pa||0iu3 LaJpIYD
Apg AB|EDUE|A £ 131080 B3PS AJUNOD BUNIUSN pUE SIUSWIRdaQ SUDIIRZILUNWWL la) Aepyiig ., 7 32Ul 2iajag,/un

uonenjea3 ue|d 340/ Juswanoidw) AlenD ueld Y}EdH 1SB0D PIOD LT0T  wusuwy —_—
~Ue[J [pesy =
180D PIoo




8L

Return to Agenda
V9 of 152 pages

AT0E ST JPOUWBADN UD DYSH PUE 5OHJ 01 PRIIIWONS SEM YIIYM T 2|NRO Ul pRIU2WLINI0p

5| AlBLULINS pa|IE1SP B PUE 5|SA|EUR |ED1IS|IEIS 3Y] JO S1NsaJd 3Y3 Jo AJELUWNS B SAMOUS 7 PUB T 523]JEL "SOUIIET pUE s3iuedsiH Buiyeads ys)|@u3-uou aiam oym SJ3CWsW 238GE(R Ul {076<)
ITYOH pa|osuoaun jo sousjeastd JsUSIU B pasmoys synsal [euy syl Ausiuyls pue ‘e8endue| ‘saea Japusd Aucwe sanueds|p 10l YOO| 0] pasn sem san[ea-d BuiEn sisA|EUE |BD1ISI1ELS

W SI3QUIBW UEB|4 YI[ESH 15807 P|oD Suowe 21ed U) sapdeds|p Aue AlQUSpl 01 A TOZ U1 paliodal seinsesw Bujwoiad-ma| ua sisAjeue Alledsip B pala|dwod Juswiedag wawsaoidu)
AY|END 343 LT0T Jaqwaaan Ul "Jea ul AyJedsip e Bujacidw] uo pasnaoy 31dal 4|4 B 19835 01 sug|d Y1|esY 24ed pedeuBwW |BJ-Ipa (| painbal sOHA 91342 41d 6T0E-LTOT 22Ul 404
(sisAjeuy aaneIUEND) S11NSTY

‘%0Z°65

01 956E°0L Wody dnoug
[eaipaly Ajlwed se|s|
SET1E pa|ous 218 oLM

s12aload d1d Jead-0m] Uyl 3asI3n0 S2IBEIE YN J3guSL
031 §OHA Yl palaesuoa uapeziuedig juswancidur) AjenD ayl soueE/Aueds|H
s yoiym ‘{esH) dnous Adosinpy sa01nas yijead o1 pue (SaHa) duixeads dnoss
SE0IAJas BlEn) Y RaH Lo Juawpedan 2yl 01 53|Npow 4|d aal ysljdug-uou '38e | |E;Ipaly AjlWES SE|5] 5B 1E Paj|Glul
J0 uassiwgns ayg saainbad paleld syl dnodn |[Eapaa AlWes Jo siead g7-8T S)NpE 24 OUAN 52130810 YA B3y
SB|S| 5B S d83uEn |esipawy ALUnad Biniuas, pue juswiedag [10) Juowe g5 < 0TYaH oune/auedsiy Suyeads-yssul
usEAold U] AUBAT §, 405 UBamIag aallBI0qR|| 03 2iu)a fued J0 24 B BFEAI3D -UON U] VG < ITYOH Jo 218y
0| yyesy (did} 1alold Juawanoiduw asuewdopad Jeak-om SISIYL | BT0EZ '0F auny ‘6102 ‘0SAunrAg | Ayl aseatnaq idid Aledsig yiesH 52HJ
did Amledsig ateiyjjesy
EENNTITT ]y 1B
Juswnedag uanadwon
3gisuodsay s2lANDY Juswsaodw | Suloiiualy w sdeis uoioy 198:e) s3U3aYy SlEDD Ag pannbay

*STOF ‘0E 2UNF ol 8TAZ ‘T J2qualdas 5| uoijuastaiul s1u3 Joy pouad Buisal pauued syl
"SUCIIBZILNWWL pllys padinbad liay) ||e paladwos jou aney oym 28 Jo SIEaA 7 > UUp|Iy2 Jo) sJuswiuiodde uoneziuniuw) pya anpayas o weldoid yzealyno Juoyds|al paleulploos
Jlulsfued yygay e wawae|du) ol saijaioe syl Suiga|dwod uc dnols (B3PS 5,USIP|IYD PUE 5 USWOoM ABG AB[BRUEB[A UM S1EIOQE||03 01 3NUIIUDS [|1M SIUaWLIEdS] 12/3H PUB [D 3YL

Sd3ls 1X3N

"£T0Z ‘5T J90Wanon Uo OySH PUE §IHE 01 palliligns sem Yaiym T 8|npoj] o Uoijaes welSeiq Jaaig A3y 3U3 Ul pApn|aus 25am s1aalip asay]

‘g53008 JUAUEd e
TSRO0 JBPIACI] e
HEIA LIS YIS 18 ENIELS UOIEZIUNLWIL| S PIIYI 3Y3 ¥28Y3 ASUNDI 10U S30R JSRIA0LH e

uollenjeal ue|d y4oan Juawaaoadw| Ayjenp ueld YijeaH 1seod p|oo £102

e[ ipesy =
15200 Pl B



6t

80 of 152 pages

©
°
c
]
=)
<
<]
il
c
£
3
2
o
o

"ZT07 ‘ST J2qWanop UD DySH PUE SOHJ O3 PRRILGNS SEM UIIYM T 3[NPCIA| JO UOIDSS WelBeIg Jaalig Asy 8yl Ul papnjaul 33 SI2ALP 2534

SSAURIEME JpIADLd e
§1nsad AUl pue 1581 ATYOH Ve jo uopidwoa ayy aep|ea of uejd Yyeay ayl o) e1ep q8| SUissiL JO/pUE 227 e
slaplo £,10130p pue sUe|d JUSWIEaI] Y JUBdWod-uoU Sie siaquialy e
sajaqelp a8ruUBLl 0F MOY UO SERE|MOUY JSQUISIW 10 DB e
Juiuodal pue JuswsSeuB BIE] e
SIBLMEG BINYND e
sialueq 33enduE] e
‘SlagisW [0 135005 51Y] Sudwe oTyaH pajjeliuoaun

Ul 2sesJoul paniodad 01 BunngquILoD 39 AZW 18U} SIaALP [E3IULIE) PUB [BICIABYSE ‘|EIIUID AIUSRI 03 dnouD [edipaia Ajlled SE|S| B YlM 13W uswiiedag D ay3 LT0T J2quiaio U
SISATYNY HalHuv4a

‘1 @3npal 01 1UALWIESI] AJESS303U AUl aAI338 [[Im AU J0 078 = 29 ABW 3Ryl Buipeal ge| B aABY ||IM SI3QWSW 353y} asnedaq soulye] pue sojuedsiH Bupjeads ysisus

-WoU Ul 31EJ 0°F < ITWOH 241 39NPaJ ABW 51531 ITYqH 4O UCHEJISILILUPE BU] Sas8ausUl 1BY] UOIUSAISIUI U ‘AIoB31ED 0'6 < 2TWOH 243 01U BuLInp 1531 3TYGH OU Yyim Jaquaw e sade|d
aUNsesW 3123 sa1egelg anlsusyRldwos Su3 Jo sucieayaads §1QaH syl 8auUis 53581 ge| 3yl 139 o 2w syl oaun Jusied snageip syl Builiad yum Aynayp st ucnendod siyl Ul 2TYGH
pajjcliuoaun Jo 212J J2ydiy ay3 03 SunRnquIuoa s13eyl SUIHeS J1UIP YL Ul 3nss| s5200.d JUEIYIUES B IBYI PRIEIAS] DIUID [BIIPSIY A|lWed SEfS| SET Usulied J1U1|3 BU3 Yiiam SUDISENIS|]
(sishjeuy 2anen|enD) SL1NS3Y

'S0°0> d 3 JUed|IuSis S| 3NsaJ 3L "98YED'D S! enjen-d sYL TZOT ¢- 5| 34095 3y anep-d
ZL6L0 vE0L0 | a1ey
W 79T B 980T 10]BUILIOUEQ
o €EeT o 628 JojeJauwny |
UsijEug-uoN ) ysiEu3 sgensue]
53U3l1ed 21330I] OUNET J0 J[UBdS|H UIYHM eled FAIRNSIUILPY |

dnous oc;m._xu_cmam__._ UM 6 < JTYOH -0 104 28enBu m_ E synsad Ajuedsiq g 3|gel

‘500> d ye Jueaiudis 10U sl ynsal ayl | 60> d 3e yueayiudis 51 1nsal ay |
mmmmm p st enjen-d ayl p0LE0- S| 240057 AY | "Z1000'0 s! @njea-d syl 878 E- 51 31005-7 m__._._.i-. 2N[Ef-o
e 1950 LES'D B (96L0 €520 a1ey
£5T ere TEEL STCE | JOJEUNUDOUA]
88 0ET | | 8S8T | [Gpz | Jojerswany
yst|Sug-uop ysysug | | yst|Sugz-uop ysiaus | afendue]

: ~eyeq pugAH | " elRQ AAIBAISIUILLPY

§ < ITYOH - 707 40y 28endue| jo synsal Auedsig T s|9eL _

UOHEN|EAT UBd Y40/ Judwanosdwy AjljenD ue|d Y3|eaH 1SBOD PIOD LT0Z
-UB[J {eoH

1580D) PIo9) M




og

Return to Agenda
B1 of 152 pages

‘pouad Apnis Yiuow-3a4yl 2y BULINE S Y1og 1B Pa3a|duod 243M PRUIIPI0 SB[ 34T 40 %O0T PUE U2 Yaes Jo) |e0d jujod-930T JN0 papaadxe I
:s15A1oUy UOIIUINISIUf-150d

spunod g0 A sa10L Sulaad-ma)fawnos-yBiy oms Jo 384 [AldW aYL aseaioul L TOT 'DE Jaquisaon Ag
J[pog

“SQE] SABY PIP £190WaUL L2IYM s12piacld Wioul 01 suoda) 22 5103 10 SSeUSAILIaE YL palsal 3,
uonuansaiuy

“Jeah Japo Aaas sqe| Buuspao 21am siapiactd aleayl|esy 1eY) SeMm PaYIUap] Jsuleg Alewnd ay) t1ead JUBWaINSEaLW

ay1 Bupnp pa3a[dwos sem SULOUOLW gB| OU AU BUILIBIAP 0] ‘S33NIP J0/pUE SEYY/I0V 404 BULIOJUOW Ge| 3ABY 10U PIP OYM BUNSE3L Wdiy 3y3 03 pausisse sisguisw jueldwod
-UnU SU] 10 SPIOAEU [BIIRpEU 8U) Pamalnal uswiledag (j0) uawasoadi) A1 ENTD 843 Woll Je1s A TOZ ST AR UG PITIBUY 342 S33.L (A1) Jead JUBWEINSESW 9TOT NN 3Y3 194V
:s1sAjpUYy UoiUaALa Uf-aid

IT/0E/TT - L1/T0/60 ‘Poliad Apris T vsad

(sisAleuy aaeIUEND) S11N53Y

A2EGPa) pUE PNy
a1epdn laplaold Bia slaplaodd aieanps

suodad yaeqpaa)
sauewlopad pue spied odal §1a3H aamadsord Ajyiuow-1g

SpJED T4 UCI3EDIpals JuSis|isiad uo
[ 1odsd §1J3H 5TOT Jo SuUesw Ag ¥2EQRaa) auewloiad @piaodd LIOZ +0 SOHQJ pEatxs Ja 183l | SIuDijed 1oL BULOLUCL [ENLUY id] SIaHA
. SLI0IJEII PN JUISISI3g UD Sjuaed 10) Suojuoy [enuuy di
EE NI [T ey 2q
JSiuaiiedag uonsdwos _
aaisuadsay salAnaY JuawWanosdw ] /Bulcyuoly g sdals uonay Ja2ie] Ll S Ag paiinbay

"sa12qBIp UM pesoulelp soune pue saluedsiy Auryesds ys)@ug-ucu Ul 2TYH

pa|joJiuoaun jo 3auzjeaald 3y 3582033p 03 UCHUSAIEIUL LE Buisa) pue Buituawa|dwi ‘Fuiios|as uo JiUID B3PS AlWed SB[ S8 Y3iam 91B10GE||0D 03 3nUUoD |Im Juswpedag (0 3yl
Sd3ls 1X3N

uoljen|eay ue|d 310 Juswaaocidw| AljenD ue|d Y1jeaH 350D P|OD LTOZ  aaocy
el (presH

15800 PIoD) B




i £s
_ . TdIN 1B 060+ 2558 5858 | 56’78 el
TdIN 1B S oFT+ 7558 7508 ¥I's8 | sonednia
TdIN 183 10N pId BED + £6'68 8°58 6058 sqdy/30Y
SMieiS [E0D |  SaUBY) 91BY AN £T0Z-OT0Z | 1dIN SOHO £T0Z | 238H AW £10Z 3184 AN 9T0Z | SoinsealAl INdIA

sisA|leuy 21ey INdIAI

‘aauewoyad aaolduwr 03 SUouaAEIUL TUSWS|dW PUE BUNSESLU SIUY ARRIS SnUIUOD

[ Juswnledad D3yl diA LTOE aUl 198U 30U PIP 3NSEaW-gNns Y33 WWdlW 38U 104 AW £TOZ 943 10} paseaiou] 55984 N4l 22JYT ||B 1841 SMOLS malag 3|geL ayl e|puasiad
£SZ YOON @y 01 saienba yoiym (Td ) [243] 8ouBwIoad WNWILIW SHOQJ 341 PSSIX3 J0 133W 03 3184 [N dIN 5,dHID aseataul o3 sem rafoid Juswanoldwi wsad 2yl 4oy asodind 3y
5d31S IXIN

"SRIEDIPLL

Yolys poLtad Apnis ayy Supnp uepisiyd e Ag pelaplo 10U sqe| Jo Jaquunu 2818 B ||135 SEM 2J3U] 18U PIMOUS 05| SMBIAS1 SPIOIB] [EIIPSW Y} 40 SHNS3J 3y} iSI9pJ0 e Sussily e
‘2jdwed 31am Sge] 341 312R1|EA 01 BIEE 8A1EISIUILUPE 343 SABY 10U PIF 2JEMIJOS S13H 241 1YL SBIDUSIRILED BIER ST1ETIPUI U3IUAM UOUSAISIU
3431 aJojaq S8 pey spded Jodad §1g3H Ay U0 siaquisw Jueldwoo-UoU 3yl 10 S0E< IBYL REMOUS SMBIAR PUCIA [B2IpaW SUI JO S1NSA AUl E1ED 8| SAlElSIUIUpE BUssy e

SISATYNY H314dvE

'pa1a|dwwod sge] Lo Jagquinu ayy asealoul o3 Suidiay yim aaaoee asem suadad yaegpaa)
SouelopRd 3YL 1EY) SINPAE UBD 3 "S3IUIA YI0T 40) 53084 [AldIA B3 Ul BSeaIIU| JUBDRIUEIS YT AUE 51215 353U U0 paseq ‘pala|dulos alam palaplo SOB| 8U J0 00T ‘S22 Yylog
1B 1EUI MOYS SMIINEJ PIODSI [BI|PEW SU3 10 53|NS3) 341 USnamaH suodad yieqpaa) asuewliopad 3yl pazinn ASYl MOl Lo 2jU13 AUl Wod) yaegpaa) anads AU aala0sl 100 pip MY 03Ul

{sisAjeuy annelenD) SL1NSIY

UOlEN|EAF UB|d SHOM JuaWaA0IdW] AJeND Ue|d Y3[ESH ISE0D PIOD LT0T  wwsumy e
-uejd presy 2
150D P09 'l

L,




ZE

Return to Agenda
83 of 152 pages

MO0|a0 Pals]| SE SaLAI0E JUSWEA0IdW] 34l Ul pE1091103 pue
ATOT UL paluapl adam siallieq Buimo)jol U1 uosusdadAy paljoaiuooun Yism sJaquusul 21a0eip Ul pasealaul ayl Jo) $5nEd ayl aullulalap o UolsusadAy pajjosuaiun Y siagqula
JueldWo-UoU 3Y] JO SpI0Iad [EDIpaW 3U1 pamalaad Juawliedag (D) uswanardw) AJ1|ENTD 3U7 Wodl JBiS A TOZ ‘ST AR UD pazi|eul) alamm ss1. (A4} JEal JUSWRINSes W 9107 49-200
3U3 Jayy 2184 d8-0¢0 21RINIDE 150W ayy wodal 01 Japlo Ul pamainad Ajlzia|dwad 5| AJals|y 21U § Jaqusw Yoes Fulinsua o) Ay 5| SpAodad |B2IpALWU 01 55300Y  TRUNSESU SJED SA13qEI]
aalsuEyaldLon [BnUUe 31 ol pa|nd slaguiaw 2113qeIp jo 3|dwes Wopuel aul Joj sNIEls aoue)dwoa ainssaid poo|d Ayl a3en|ess Of BIED pIO0ad [22Ipall AJUD S350 SUNSESW 45-000 YL
SISATYNY H3lddvd

"Moo S§|a3H 23 Jo Led Asnoinaid auam eyl Jead Joud wodl s3i3aloe Juaaacldll pelelsusy
(sishjeuy aaneyenp) S11NS3Y

IdA papaadkg BOLT+ 0L 25 599 998y d3-202
SaJnseal

| : -
SNiElS [E0D | I3UEYD SIBY AN LT0Z-9T0Z |  1dIN SOHO LT0Z | 338Y AN LT0Z 31eY AIAI 9T0Z |  adnssald poojg |
sishjeuy aiey d9-20a2

“s|iuansad 05 ay3 1 SyUEJ Yy v5°59 Jo auoos e Bulayde syulod sSejusalad gz LT Paseasou] 31ed AN LT0T d9-207 33 1BYL Smoys mojaq a|gel ayl

SRUNSEIW 49-200 PUB 4920 U USIIEINPA Japladid
"uaeIngiucdal 2)30) deyp aseya Japiaald
“WINT 5,000 ©F 559008 SI0WSS 5 J0PUBA §|J3H FIBUIRICOD
-e5a004d PRILISAD PUE ‘UOIDEIISOER ‘|BASIIE) PIODSS |BJIPSW AW 9TOT @Y1 Ul sded jo sishjeuE anjoadsoigay
2inssald poog iy SucHUoW o S130WEW SIEINRE 0 UIBBIIN0 Jagualy
“SICIEIIPUL SUNSESW 48-2007 PUB 487 Yla slodal deg Japiaoad aieleusg T
:aInseaw-qns aJnssadd
poo|g 24ED s33Rqel] sasusyRidwod Sl aseaiou) 03 s2ai0e Juswanoaduw) Apjenb Suiee oy 23 paldde juswasoadil] AYjent 2yl LTOT ‘0E JequanoN PUE STOZ T Aunruaamiag
(sishjeuy annelnueny) s11NS3Y

S|ELE1EW USHEINEE UIEAL YIm SU)|[EW [EUOIEINDS J3UWE|n

LI B T BT

Jopuaa 5103H 1414 [0JIUDT @inssald poojg e
La] }0 [EASII13) 5PJ0DSJ |EDIPAW JO JUsWSERUELW anlss2l88e aunsug LTDE #0 SOHO paadxa o laaly B4ED SBlaYRI] BAISUSLYSACLLIOD i SJHO
|04JU0D 3UNS5314 POO|E — JED 5333qelq ansuayaldwod 4|
SQLILLILLIDD @18
Jiuawnedag uopzdwed
a|gisuodsay sEA Y JUEwEAoLdw | Sulcyualy = sdais uopay Jadiz) ERTIRETL Sjeogy Ag paunbay

uonen|ea3 ueld 340 Juswanoiduw] AY[enD ueld YIESH 15e0D PIOD LT0Z  w.-ey —
-UEld [EIH 5§
15800 P[0 B



EE

Return to Agenda
84 of 152 pages

‘dld Auedsip Jead-0m] aUl 0 pRuciisuel; osload Juswsaoadw) Jead-auo siyg 7
Sd31S LX3N

‘did Ajuieds|p jead-omg 303 03 pauciysuely welodd Juswaaoddiy) Jead-2uo siyl
_ SISATYNY H3lHYvYd

“dld Auteds|p lead-omy ayy o pauciisuely waloid Juswsaoldill 12ak-au0 siy)
(s1sAjeuy saney|end) S11NS3H

‘did Aglredsip Jead-0m] 241 0 paucilsuer 102fodd Juswsacddiu] Jead-2u0 sy
(sisAjeuy anizel3uenD) SL1NS53Y

SuUljlEW [EUCHEINRS JagUSly
suodad yaeqpaal

souewlouad pue spied podas g)Q3H aneadsord Ajyiuocw-ig (360m6<)
Suiyaeoa yieay [0JJUO] J004 ITYAH  »
apiaoad pue sded a1ea asoja o3 weldoid g yils a3edoge|jol | leenrg=)
lopuan 5|a3H 1d 14 [CJ3uc] @jenbapy aTvgy e
[ 10 |BABIIIE SpIODal |E3ipaLU Jo JuswaSeueLl anssalB88e ainsuy LTOE T0 SIHO paacxa 1o 1aa| a1e7) §9124EI] BAlSUBYRIdILOT Id] SIHAO
. I suayasdwod 4|
EESTITTIT ) | Exlly
Juawigizdag uonRzdwo
ajgisucdsay sanaay wawanosdw/Bunouuoly 3 sdais uonoy wEie] SIS s|eag Ag padinbay

BupoUoW BnUlUes Bulodal pue uoias||oa elep 51a03H
0} PEIEJAL SDILALIIE |ELLI2IXS PUB |EUIDIUI 4o SUopUoWw pue yF1S1ans0 SRONUIRLGI SY3 3IN5U8 B} A TOT-9TOF Ul pajualua|dill s211AI08 [ 843 22130eld 01 anuiued [im uswiedad o syl
Sd31S LX3IN

4107 Ul 55900.4d pEILIAAD PUE USIIEIISHE ‘|BASIIIE. RIOOE] § JOPLUDA |03 H Y JO JYSISIan0 PlW] e
“LTOE Ul padlgluiell 1ou sem auljawWl] S|J3H - dHOD =
ATOT U AReaaloaul palajdwicd sem magsal S5EUD (BU e
"EUDIIEDNAAdS S103H 48-2a0 PUB 480 SUI UL 49 (043000 AjRIEnbepy, JO UCINULEP 5, ¥D0N U0 UBHEINES Japinold p2aun e
"PRSEYD 10U 318 1EU) SUDHEI0| PUR 5211213305 SACWR O] Pmalaad A[[NJSJED 10U 2U2M 53||) 25U RIO33J [BDIpaW Sy Ul elep lapiacid 3yl e
“spdonad uedwca puy o1 ansind Alepuosas 4o sapuniodde passiw pasnes Jeis dHID Ag Splotad U dwod-UoU Jo SpRaLISAD BN e
"su0dad SNIBIS [BASIIE] JO S53UI[BWI) PUB ADBINDDE AU} pERaye os|e
Y21y 3JBMIJOS 5 J0PUSA SIQTH Yl Yilm paieaFalul you sem eyl suemijos Suiuodsal aleledas e pey 1eyl (XOID) Jopusa |easlad Aled £ B YIm PIIDRIIUOD JOPUBASIJIH 3YL

uojIeN|eA3 ue|d Y40/ Juawanoadw] AY[enD Ueld Y1ESH 15800 PIOD LT0Z  wus e -
~UE[d 3[EH M

15e00) P[0D

¥



85 of 152 pages

re

Return to Agenda

‘spnda SNIELS |BAD1IS) |0 S5AURWI PUB AJBINIOE 23U} D21084E Os|E

YaIym BIBMYOS S JopUan SI0TH B3 Yilm pR1etEalul JoU sem Jey) a1emipos Bulodas aieledas e pey Jeyl (XOID) Jopuaa |eaallal Alled (€ € yiim PRIIRIUOD JOPUSA SIQTH 3YL e |
:afed snojnaad ay3 Ul palsH) SAIYAIIE JUSLISACIALL] B3 Ul Pa393.I03 PUB BTOT PUE /TOT Ul PISSAUPPE aam yaigm |

‘LT0 Ul payiiuapl aiam sisaleq BUIMo|[o) 8y uoisuadadAy pajjosiuoIun yim Siaquall salsusHadAy UL paseaiaul ayl o) 3501 Ay} AUIWIRISP 0} UojsuauadAy pajjoiuoaun ym

slaquuaw jueldwos-uou 3Y3 Jo SpPIodal [E3IpsW aY) pamalnal Juswiiedsg (D) Juswanoddul] ALENT SUY L0 JJEIS 2 T0Z ‘ST ARl U0 Paz||BUY 3J3m 3184 (A14] J2aA 1UaWalnseal o1z

48D 8y} Jayy 'ajel 490 S124NI0E 150W Ayl Hodal 0} 1apuo Ul pamaiaad Aj3ia|dwad st AJolsIY DIUND § JagLus yaes Sulinsua o) A3y S| SPJ0JaJ [BJIPALL 01 55300y "2ANSEalU ainssald poojg

Euyjjoaqucy |enuue 3yl ojul pa(jnd siaquiaw ansuayadAy jo sjdwes Wopued sy Joj sniejs soueldwos ainssald poojq ay3 31EN|EAS 01 BIER PIOJ3) [EIIPEW AJUO S35N alnseal g7 ayl

SISATYNY H3alHuvd

WoEAomM S1a3H 2yl o Wed Ajsnoiaald asam 1eyl Jesd Joud wolp 5313A38 JusWaAclduw) palesuley
(sisAjeuy anneyjend) S1INS3Y

TdIA 18I 6V'6 + 69t 0515 10°St 44D
m.‘._q._mm_mr_.___

smiels [ean | 23uUBYD 21BY AN £ TOT-9T0Z 1dIAl SOHA £T0E | 23H AW £102 91BY AN 9T0Z  2Inssaid poo|g
sishjeuy 23ey 480
Blusnad (57 3U3 18 SHUBL YIYm 05 7FS JO 24025 8 Fuiseiyoe sjuled aBejuaniad gt's pasEaloul 3181 A LTOT 497 UL 1YL SMOLS mo|ag B|gel eyl

SRUNFEIW 49-0010 PUE 490 UC LUDIIEINPE Japlaoid
‘uaeingyuodal 2180 Fey aseyd Japlaoid
“dIMT 520N O 553008 3101ME) 5 OPUSA §|TH alBUIploG
s5EI000 PESIIEAD PUEB UCIIDEIISOE |BASLIIAL PlO23) [B2IPSW AN 9TOT 24l U] sdef Jo sish|eue anpadsanay
"adnssadd poolg 41943 BULOlIUCW US 513gWaLl 31EINES 01 YIBIIIN0 J3qay
"SIOTEAIPU| BINSEEW 49-0000 pUE 480 Y spodas ded sspiaoid 1dauan T
BInseal-gqns 2unssaad
pooiq 84D s31908|J SAI5USLaIdUI0D ayl asealoul o) saaiae Juawaacadwl Avjenk Suima)op 2yl paydde juswasoiduy| AN AY3 “ATO7 ‘OF laguianap pUe fTOT T 2Unf ussmiag
(sishjeuy aneluenp) S11NSIH

[ I T T BT

S[BLIBLEW UCHEINES YIEAY UlM BUIIEW [EUOIREINDS J3qLuay
Jopuan 5103H
J0 [EABLIIE SPUODEL (EDIPALU JO JusWaFEUEL anlsselaTe alnsug

1d
SOHQ paaoxa Jo 138l |

ainssald poojg Suioaqund id) SIHA
Funssald poojg Suijjoaund d|

LTOZ +O

SO =1E(]
fuawiiedag uona|dwagy
F|gisuodsay Salla Y uawanosdwl] Buoliuoly g sdags uonay 198 SIS s|eng Ag pauinbay
uolnen|eay ueld Jiom uawanaoidw| Ajleny ue|d YijesH 1Se0D PIOD LTO0Z i owres =0

e ipresy
15800 pioo) '



SE

Return to Agenda
86 of 152 pages

™ o=

|00l Bunsal Endg auun
10BIUO] Uled B)dwes
(jeol Buluaaaos Bnig/joyosly) alv-390
WUBISEISTY YIEaH 5-0Hd
{140} jooL s ploido T

Sa0iN0sEY A3l
"S3I00Y A4 Ul UORELLIUL By Jo ALIXn pue Aujigeieae ayl Sulplegad dHID Y DS1IEIUO S3IUID JolBw £ 3] 01 SPEW SEM UoIEIUSSaad
B PUE PRANGUISIE 343 513 005 JaA0 “spioido aguosasd Aew oym siapiacdd 13u1o pue s4od ||& 0 papinodd ses pue 1001 ploidg Japiacdd B ciul padeaed siam 5304nosad Bumao||o) ayL
luoneanpg Japiaodd

1p3 ploido asog YBIH - e

Fwpoot < #s0q uaydouwelsay Aleq BANEINWLND e
ucpeajllasay3g =

Up3 2uldazelpozuag asn JUSUNIUa] e

1p3 |BjBUEld B85 JUBLNIUOD e

SBTOZ/T/T Lo voielswsdw) Joy pado@aap alam s1pa 3405, duimo]jof ayl
:s)p3 AEpnuwiod

(sisAeuy saeauend) s1INS3Y

UQIEDNIRE Japiaoig
AzELLIEY sHp3 AEnuiod LI07 0 Aajels dojasag | ABalelys wuswanosdw] asn poido dHIZ
ASaens uawaaoadwy asn piodo

EERRIIT= aleg
JSusuinedag uona|dwor ;
2gisuodsay SRIANDY JusWwasoldw /Hunojuoly g S0 DIy ECEEA s31133|0 5|eoD Ag oaunbay

‘Fuiojuow anuipuos Juibodsl pue U180 B1ER 51O3H

O3 P1E[) S2IHAIGDE [BUI1XE PUE [BUISIUL J0 Sullojuow pue SIS Snc sSNONUIIU0D 3] 24nsUa 0} ATOF-9T07 Wl patuawa)d) ssingoe [0 syl sanaeld ol snuiuod [1m Juswnedag [ syl
Sd3al1s 13N

ATOT Ul s53700d peallaso pUB UDMIDBIISOR ‘|BASII1S) PIOISS 5, J0pUaA S|O3H 34 Jo 1Ydisiano pajwly

LTOE U PRUIBILIELL 30U SEA SUIBWIL S103H - dHOS

TOT Ul AEenoou) pea|dwad sesm Mmalnad BSBUD [BULE e

'suoneayRads §|gIH 46-200 PUE 487 aU3 U1, 49 |0iun] Ajzienbapy, JO UOIHUYSD $,¥00N U0 UOIeINpa Japlhold paLw e

"PasEY3 10U SJE JBY] SUQ[IEIO0| PUE 53(1|BID2dS 3A0WRI 0] paMalna] A||NJ3IED 10U 31aM 53]1) S5ED PI0D2L |EJIPALU 9L} Ul Blep Japinodd oyl e

"spJeaad Jueldwaod pu o) ynsind AJEpUOIas Jof SeUnioddo passIW PIsNED JEIS dHDS AQ Splodal Juel|dulos-uou JO SPESIIBAD O
uolenjeay ueld JJoan wawanosdwi Ayljen ue|d YyijeaH 1Se0) PIOD LTOZ e P
-~UBld YNl (5§
180D PIoO




St

turn to Agenda
7 of 152 pages

SINoY g UIYHa 3iea Juadin e
Aasins Janpuod

s|e=ddy 181U 10U SpUBEPUES 558028 AlaL)] 1sanbad
pUB S33UEASLE Uz suepd uagoe aaaealod Juawadw pue do@sag 10 SABD SS2UISNY 0T WIYLM
It o aauewnopsad Agalienb woday aied Agwd usdin-uop e
suciesadp sjuawuodde sizplaodd 10 w06 IERJAH0 BB SISCLUISY $aHA
HIOAMIEN 03 Eune|ad sylie|dwod pue 2ouelopad Joluoly AI0Z PO 40 WNWIUIW 10} 19W SpIBpUERS | 85320y a4 Adewllg £ 13aM YDoN

e D} 55320

FRILIWICT 21
Jiuawiiedsg uopedwos
a|gisuodsay SRIARAY IaWEAcsdw| Bunotiuoly g sdajs uonsy | 1edie] s3113a1 S|EQD Ag pedinbay

5821135 [E2IUI2UOpN JO AllEnD aaoidw| :@aaalgqo

o0l Jopaoid ayl o) slsgam dHID 2y uo afedgam e dopnag 7

“A31SS303U |EJIPIW JO UCHEIUALINIOP YMm Uopieziioyine Joud B JWgns o sapiaodd 343 saiinbad 1ey) 51pa piey, o3, 5Upe 3os, 2y Juduey episuag T
SM0)|0) 5B 248 sd21s 1A
5d3ls LXdN

suepishyd 2yl Ag 553008 ASER J0J S)ISGAM B UO LOIYSR) 3|gE|IEaR AlIpESL B Ul 30 O SPaal 1§00 ayL

uniuasaiul ue Bulpiaodd Ineyie sisinewted ay Ag 1ipa 2yl jo Suiplaisso 0INE,
03 2Np s3|ns=d paloadxa Jamo| o) enusiod auyy sey syl 1sioewneyd Suisuadsip ays Ag a)es jo Juiod Ayl 1B USPRILIEAD 30 ABL Y21y Avewieyd ayl 1e 13alad e sa8810 1w LHHEE YOs, YL

B SISATYNY HIHYVE
"BTOT Ul padnseaw aq o} ZTOT Ul P3anpuos sem Buiuue|d :(sishjeuy aalel|ent) s11ns3y

S109413 UOINGLISI SUOKO|EN LD 32100 HAMAILA
18Ad 0°Z 534ND

[ J21s50d 3p1L SYL uang
saulPpINg ploido Uo asea|ay ssald BILIol|RD JO pieog |e21paln
1aisod sau@aping 242

Jai|4 ddy aulaping 202

E3UlPpING Juigudsald ploldo dH2D

SEIINOSEY |B

ENAHUZans

saaInosay WE uled uc Jahd Ha

aping Bunzde] 3500

[200 300) SHUBLWIIEAL ] SAlEUISY UD 191504

uoiienjeaj uejd jydonn Juawanosdw) Ajjenp uejd yijeaH 1seod p|oo 107

L S B o o T T R T i o

M3

[T S

Kz 3ang v ]
ey ipresy =
15800 P09 '



LE

Return to Agenda
88 of 152 pages

*51|Ns2d U0 paseq ueld uopoe

lspisuon 810z €0 ul sdeyoed Jodas synsad syl Suneoed se1edionue suoieladn YJomlan "BL0Z T aunf ueSsg 3 ‘ssauBold Ul Ajuading € ASaans Age|ieay Juswiuoddy J3pinold v
Sd3ls 1¥3IN

"§THE LC paseq 2dam spIEpUEls SUlnsUa

Ul jUaLWEn| oAUl PUB UORIRIZIU] SUC-01-au0 sn papiaold yaiym sod|euy Has Y pauaupied am g1,/ TOZ 10 SNYL "FIIN0AUCD 2U3M 51|N5a sn|d s31Nsa) paAeap sue(d Yieay (pieaipan
‘B1221paly ‘|BI2IBWWED) snoliea OE jo uonediued 'spiepuels JHWA uodn paseq spiepuels se yans sa8uaj|eyd AUBL PalaA0IsIp PUB £T/9T0Z Ul 301 BIA SA2AUNS p23anpuos sdo yiomian
SISATYNY d314uvd

-£3s1 ezads Jiomiau

Ul 3SERUDUI D|0J2ILL E UL PA]INSES BARlY Wola S 1o s1nss Ay peioedul) 209 555008 pUE Sapiaold Pl adam alaUl siaym seale Ayepads Asy Uo Buileiiuianion ydomiau Ayeioads

2y} a3ueyua o) AFaleis BalssaUEEe ue yoowuapun Jualedap suonelady yomian SeARBUISYE puE sBUIpUL S5NI5ID puE siapirodd Ayjenads asauyl AYRUSEI 01 paRlRITIUL AUaMm sLIayT
ST/ST0Z YOISNPa) sif ‘PIBPUEIS 193W 10U PIP 35707 SABD SS2UISNG 9T UIYLM 5320035 Ae|oue Juadin-uck 'z

PIEPUEIS 183 10U PIg %50°TS (SABP SSaUISNG 5T UM uswiviodde ales Ajjepads 1uagin-uoy T
155320 aUeD Alepeds

"SHY 8t JO pIERUERLS DHAG 241 UG paseq 5| Jaquinu syl 18y puiw u) daay o Jueuodw] 5| 1 JSASMOH TBLIBLUD 1314 "M00T (SINoY 7 Uiylsm 2483 el o7

ST/5TOF WO B5E310UI 945'S BLIBLLD 181 5706 sanbal Jo shep 0T utypm ssed Aewnd jusdan-uopy T
51|nsad AzAdns Jopad 53008 aUeD) Alewlid
*524025 31n1n} aacidwll pue SUlpuelsiEpUn insua
03 £S04 @3S BULINOS PUB SUCHEIUILO (5N 0r) sduiiasly uolieladd 1ior jo Aem Ag $351e10ads Bale-Ul PUB § 404 UM DRJEBUS 309/ QT WO USHE] 51NsaJ Janamoy tlopuap Asans
BT YHM BUBJOm 134N PUB JEWICE ABAINS 341 PUNCJIE SUOIIBIBDISUDIAY 40} PESU AU} 0l anp ATO7 +0 U paieadal jou sem Aaaans Algeiesy wswiuioddy sepincid 2yl sdo siomian
(sisAjeuy aaiielenD) SL1NS3Y

£T0ZF0 Wl PRIINPUDI Jou sem Aaauns i[s1sAjeuy aanelnueny) sL1ns3iy

SAED S53UISNY §T WIYLIM
s30)Ada5 Alg|oue edin-uoN e
shep ssausng
ST U3 uawuedde
glea Ayepads Juadin-uap e
IpEJayO BB SlagWBN
[ §5200% a1e] Ayeiaads |

uolzen|eas ue|d Y10 Juswaacsdw| AjjenD ueld YyijeaH ﬁmru PIOD LTOZ  ivcorrev =
~UB[d YI[E3H _,,m_.

15E0D PICD



BE

Return to Agenda
89 of 152 pages

"s1nsad uo paseq Ue|d ualloe JapsuoD CgT0T £0 U eFeyned uodad synsad aui s=iedapue suonesdg fiomian THTOE T 2unp ueBag ssaifold ul Ausung ABAUNS SINOH 181y J2piacld
Sd31s 1X3N

LTOZPD - Y/N
SISATYNY H3IHyvE

“RII0E|IEAE SINOL-J31IE 0] PAJE[3] Panlaaad 2i2m s20UBARLIE ON
|

SpPJERUEIS 198U 10U DIP %ELT =
%478 SIslepRds o ©
SPUERUELS 123W JOU PIP %ESE =
SPIEPURIS SINDY-JS1E 3Y] 18W %/ ¥/ paplEiiucniod 4odayL  ©
0L TUDEIad an e
SPABPUE]S SINOY-JI3YE Ayl 13W %E 4 SIUBpUSI Y Qiny J0 Suipiosay
‘sinay Jelle payaess wawdinbs Suiplodal jo adA) Jo uosiad
‘SPABDUEIS SINOH-Jayy 133w Jou pip siapaold padamins ayl 1o sgT Al1ewixoldde [|e Jaag pRA3AINE SISPIADI 151812305/ d0d 56 |
‘831025 a4niny anoldw pue BUIpUEISIAPUN BINSUA 0 53514 23S SUILN0I PUE SUQIBIUELG (5 A0 s8uies uoiieiady |
UL JO AR A S1S1IRI2E0S BRIB-UI PUE 5,404 UM PaJeYS adam /T/9T07 W) USYE] 51 nsal Janamoy (TO7 ¥ Ul peieadal 10U sem ASAJINS SINCH J21)y J9piacld 3yl :sdQ ydomiapn
(sishjeuy aajie3|en) SL1NS3IY

LTOZFD Ul Pajanpuos Jou sem Asnng (sisAjeuy annenlueny) s1nsIy

A2A4Ns Janpuo] LI0T ED
s|eaddy 1aLl 10U SplepURlS ssad3e Ajaw [
PUE 530UBASLID Laym suejd wolloe sajoallod wWawadw) pue dojassg "
210 01 eauewouad Agsnenb vodsy sancy Jayye Japnoid
suopessdo Aljge|ere sinoy sieplacid | B UDERJ D1 3|gE SJE SIBQUAN e
samian | -1aye o Sune sjuiejdwos pue souewaopad Jojuagy LTOE #0 J0 55 0F 0 13W SpJEpUE]S Au|lgejieny sinoy Jaly SIHA
BAY SINOH J2LY
LD 2180 | i
Suswpedag ucna|dwaon
a|qisuedsay SN JuSWSA0Id W FUNolUD R 1§ 50215 USHIY 1=80eL ERIEI s|eeg Ag paunbay

uolenjeaj ueld jJopn Juawanosdw] AjljenD ued Yi|eaH 1580 PIOD LT0T  wusney =0
-uejd qiesy =2
15800 plo )



BE

Return to Agenda
90 of 152 pages

"§,314 |ENI0E UD DRSEQ SOMES JUNOIIE QU] S23ET YD IUM Ty UDREIYIIED YI0MIaN MaU SUT Yl SIUEDIOI0E U] SPAEDUETS $55708 pUE J01UOW 01 8NUIUOT 154315 1XIN

BUON SISATYNY HAlHYvd

SUBIAISAUG [BI0L O S|asal-pia Bulpnpul Jauenk ayl uiyps
1EW SpUBpURLS B pue Jeah 158 BUL UL paladie) sam saaenads awnjoa-yBiy Ul yimoas t5151enads SE (|90 B SDIBPUESS UIYHA UIBIUIEL O SBnuUuoD slauaiiaeld 4oad Jo Adljge|ieny
(sisAjeuy aanejenDd) $11NS3Y

1T SUBINSAY |BICL 01 S|2A3[-PIN ||V @
£:T SUBPISAUG dDd OF SIURISISSY UBlaisAlyd
7T SUBIDISAYL d2d D) SISUDIIIRIG 95NN e
d2d 0L S2[IW OT 40 S21NUIL OF WU SI20WaLL J0 %45 56 PRUIEIUIBW HIOMIIN e
EfiT SUEIISAL [B10] Ol SIBQUWISY JOCIIEY =
Qe U3 paddolp y2iym pIEPUELS 241 PARIAINE JB) 80 YIIM PUE HOD "9HD Jo Udisnpul ayi s, - <
96£:T SdDd 0} SIaquay Jooney e
(sishjeuy aaneluEnD)} S11NS3IY

Sa[IW 0T J0 sa3nulll O UWyum
palesn| dod peUIBILIELL Y1omIan)
200 o1 s8uipuly i T SIUEISISSY UBDISAL
553077030 |ENUUE PUE 5|SA|BUE Q1B [ENUUE-I] JJoday T SIAUCINIIRIS S5ANDY
SPJEPUE]S $52007035 3aoaduw Ql1EY JAUDIIIERI UB2ISAUd
20 ueiliew o3 sue|d uoiiae spaemc ssadBosd Jojuow -uap o3 uaIsasdng ueisilyd _ _
ue|d uonae aspanon Juawadw) pue sded Ajguap)
sanyepads O0TT 1T suRaisiyd |e30)
suclelEdo awinjoa YsIy pue ades Adewnd doj 154 eue 3134 euy _ Q00T dod T _ saH0 _
EH U ET 152N |BNUUE PUE SISA|EUE CIIED |ENUUE-1T 10NRUOD LTI0Z ¥ 's011eY SI3U0INIE.d JO AL|IgR[IBAY T 13N WOIN

SIAuUDIREld Jo Aupgepeay

Sa1liwucy | aleq
Jruaipedag uon=jdwos
g|gisuodsay FAILAIIY AW anoud wi/uioliuoly 7 sdals uonsy #mm_mh s|EoS
uonenjenj uejd }1oM Juswaaosdw| AlijenD ue|d Y1|EdaH 3580D PIOD LTOZ  iwsscus e

~Ue[J {[esy (=3

150D PIoO N

Ag pauinbay




or

Return to Agenda
91 of 152 pages

Jojiueil O 2RURUe] 54318 LXIN
SUCH SISATYNY HI[HYdE

-safed Buimo)|o) UD SHEYD 835 SUBRISAY [B10L 01 S@aa)-pln Suipnjaul sauenb aygy uiggim

131U SpIepUBLS ||B pue Jead ise| ayl u) patadie] siam sanjerads awnoa-ugiy ui Umols 515 |eads B (|3 58 SPUERUETS UIUTIM UIETUIEW 03 s2nuiiued sisuoiiseld 40d jo Aigepeny

suoiiesado
YAoamlan

5a01AJ2S Jaguialy

SBLILILIOT
Jiuawiyedag
a|asuodsay

(s1sA|euy anl3el|enD) S1T1NSIH

513gLUBLL N0 Jo spaau ansindul|
pUE JJULYIE ‘|BININD YL 55355y

1530URJR)20d
juawasctdw Joy s2piunyoddo Auap IUSWISSISEY [ENUUY 213|dwon w spaa soasindur pue §7H0
0} SIBGWIEL 4ND 4o spaauU JjydelSowap sy; szAEUY LIOT D [EANND A IE|BAY JSUCIHITEI T 13N YOIN

sISUO2ELd jo Anpgeneay

=h-Ta
| uonsiduio)
sallARay JuawarosdwBunoiuoy | sdajg uonay NEEALA

sleon  Ag paunbay

SaJUaJ3Jald g SpPaap |einijn] :A)jige|leAy Jauo|lield

$321AJ3S [ed1UljaUoN Jo AljenD aacidw) :aanasiqo

uoijenjea3 ueld ylopn uswaacidw| AlenD ue|d Y1e3H 3580 PIOD LT0Z  ipoceun
~ued yiesy 55
1580 P[0 '

e



[Ce>)
116971 | ystSu3 TEE) afendue]
96 [ a5aUOIUED mmmcEcmu ammzm__m._
& | ueipogwe) uelpogwes | adendueq |
89 e UBIUSWIY uelUBLLY afengueq
1ot . olgesy - JIqesy agengue
lge  {19y) 28en3ue] usis ueauaLY (1sy) e8enfue] uBisueouswy = agendueq
unodiey  edenduey usjedsTAeWMd  IDYNONYT AVIAING N WSWSEEICAN
OvTH0Z - el |
AR . 13430 Y0 Aapugig
857 - uesesswy 18430 Az1uyg
5568 UMOUNUN /3|q B IBAY JON UMOUUN/3[qE|1enY JON Apug3
aﬂ u_cmam__._ = ounel/uedsiy Aoy
0998 - swm Ay /uelseIne) ApugpI
T9EE u_ummm_ el ey :muu.___.,qxu._um_m [ __H.u_u:.:._um_
67T 2 3saweulaIn V- 13pue(s| JLIoed /UBISY Adugag
st ueowes J3pUE(S| 11284 [URISY Aduyaa
99 . uenoel | sspues| Jupedfuelsy  Aypugpg
A — i uessoy | J3pues| dlyioed /uelsy Aia1uya3
77T =0 asaueder ._mn_._l eS| 2128, fueisy Aqia1uyag
vz uenemey Jzpue|s| uEumn_x:m_m,q Apoiuyia
9t  ueuewerg | 0  13pUEs| JYIDEd /UBISY Apiuyaa
LS0E . . ouidyji4 sspuels| oyped/uelsy  Kapluyia
agg - ssauIyD J3pue|s| e ueisy Apuga
711 . uelpoguie) JBpuEjs| JyPeg/URISY | AIDIULAT
ETHT J3pUE[S| JY1Rd 10 UBISY JBpUEIS] J10R4 /URISY | Apiuyy |
£89 uelpu| uelsY 13pUB|s] 2UIDEd /UBISY Ay |
00s UBIPU] UBJLIBWY JO BANBN UBNSE]Y  BARBN URNSE]Y/UBIPU] UBILISWY _ Ayl

(s1sAjeuy aanel|enp) s11NSIY

UOHEN|EAT UB|d Y40/ JUaWaA0LdW] AJEeND Ueld Y3[e3H ISBOD PIOD LTOT sy
~ue[d ipreoy o2
15800 pIoo I




it

OvTr0E
L59

TE
S15)

FEBEL

It
Tl

897
LET

9297
vl
L56¢C

| 16T
6Z
| 6
[Tt
i
g
T
06¢€

93 of 152 pages

g

. [EIOL

IsalUeUIAIA . LR ET Idendue]

ysiyang . Usiyan] man.m:_m._

1BL] eyl agensuen

Fo|eBe] 20|e8e| a8en3ueq

ysiueds ysiueds aZensueq

ueoLes ueOWwes agensue

UBISsNY . ue|ssny afensue

asandniod asandnyuog agengue]

ysl|od :w__cn_ agensueq

a8endue usig ._..m.f_n__ .mmm:mzﬂ ugis 12Y10 agenSueq
ysidug-uap 13y r_m_._m.cm_émz 1BYi0 " adendue] |

safendue] asaulyd Jaylio sadensue] asauiyd 12410 . adendue

{pei1eiauad |

umouun /ajqe|1eny 10N S@3N) pavoday e1eQ pijeA ON | adendueq
umouqun/ageleay 10p 21815 01 paulpap 110 ‘esuodsal o adendue] |
ULIEPUEY uLepuep | agenduey |
oe i Dm..._ [ .memm:m,_ .
) T1=k=3]u)] . uES10Y um.m:mcm._..
asaueder m._mm_._m_“_m.q . mw.m.z.w.:_.m._ 1

UE|[EY] “ ueljey adendue

ouE20|| . ouB30|] . adendue

Auowy _ Suowy m.m.mzm_._m,_

mainey | maigaH afendue

Yauau4 _ yauad4 afendue

15184 _ 15ae4 mm_m:wcm._

uollen|ens ue|d 3Jo Juswancadw| AU[enD Ueld YIesH 3580 PIOD LTOZ  suswey

U (presy
15800) P[oD

a0

£




ey

Return to Agenda
4 of 152 pages

SUON
SISATYNY H3HYYd

‘sanunyoddo Juawdojeaap yiomiau SUAIUSP! U0 32110 Al 3YI YHM PEom 3m UDIHPRE U] yjJomiau au3 ul sded Aue suiulalap o} souapisad
slaguaw woly Suiddew |eajydesBoaE se |jam se pauapual Buiag saoinas Jo sadA ay) ssasse am ($53207020 ‘ONd 4O 23815 '8'a) sHodal snaUea JO 3sn 3yl YU
(sishjeuy aapel|enp) S11NS3Y

suoiietadn
HIoMmiap

5I3QWSW INo Jo 533U3)e)d pue spasu ayl
slaall yJomiau Jauciioeld ayy ARanaae Moy lojuog

EERRIT I g B
Juswuedag

I|gIsuncsay SRNIANIY IUSWBACICW| fEULaliuc)y 7§ Sda15 uondy

97T = /TOZ JEaA pUa AQ 3J0MI3U 24} OJU| P3PPE 5|BUOISS3401d/SUBIDISAYd MIN
it = /107 Jeak pua Ag sdnoud Jepiacid peloeiluod man
(s1shjeuy anelauenD) S1INS3Y

s33uza)ald
pue spasu diysiagquaw

jaaul 0 ‘Alessaoau

11 aoagau ayy Ly saeplacad
40 Apqejiene 341 1snlpe pue SOHO
ylomiau dapinodd Byl ssassy | T L3N WOIN
ylomian J2pinodd

LTOZ F0 | JUBWISSassy [Bnuuy @3adwod

- 8iEq
uona|dod

BEYIT sieog | Ag pasnbay

afenbueq _._m._u_m.n:n_ [

69 v vz L L ss 88 | 29 LiL | 6Z6l bue uefosAud s

£69 430 86 SEE 488 Lt LZL 698 ogg ..w.mm.mh. mmm:mnﬂ._ lBquspm
as u asa

|ypo  uealoy . olUes | WEpUERN WRUSIA aigedy  uelssny Bojebe) isdeqd ysiueds _.
-l - . | P R - - — D—..
- ——— — - — Qol
= - D ook
——e e — = — 0000k
= 00000k
saoualajald ¥ spea |eining :Aljlge|leAy Jauonjoeld
uoien|eA3 ueid 4o Juawanosduw) A3jjenD ueld YIesH 1SE0D PIOD LT0T  wussuwy
-Uejd qIesy

=
15200 pIoo '8




turn to Agenda
5 of 152 pages

tr
...4|- I T — >
_ _
_ samalaay Wail) ajadwos |
SIHO 93 sladad Bnule-1g Jwgng smalhay aps Ajoed _
[O B5anp 854 S5EQE]ER YES JOTIUOIA LTOZ puU3 1eay, S600T [BNUUE-LAL pue [iju] 233(dwod . S2HA

smainay ays Ayjoey

FIRIMWOD 2jeg
Juawiedag uopsjdwesy Aa
a|glsucdsay sal1ARAY UawanosdwBuloliuoly g sdals uonay 1e8ie] T TR ET | (el padinbay

Alajes 1usnied anosdw) :anaalqo

GTOZ Ad 40 b 7 Ag ARadns 232|dweD 1sd31s 1IN

s)Nsad aAlelIuEnD Ul sA0qE PISSNISIA ISISATVYNY HIlWYvE
auap :(sisAjeuy aalleyjen) sL1Ns3y

‘BIOT Ad Jo 13b pu 3431 UBYY Ja1E] U AQ 8UaWwoD 0] ASANS UCIISRISIES I3pIAtdd B U0 plemio)

Fulaow paziyuoud aney apy saoud Bunsodal Alolengad a1e1s pue 218s1e0s Bupadwad ol anp pjoy uo paae)d Jayuing seam Asadns s14] yaeoldde palo)iel slow B U0 Jopuas ayl
YA 3J0M pUE SUCEI0EdXS pUe Spaau A2 Lo 151 B 21E31] 0] PDIRIASP SEM ) 31RCID YDINW 31y A3aIns uma Jno Buj1ealn Jo 3n|ea 31 18 joo] 3m 1Byl diysiapes| Ag paulwialsp
SEM 1] PUE SP33U IR0 188W 10U pIp ABAINS |BIHUL BU 1 "SJUsWwiWod Japiaoad 1o a0uadapal au sem au3U) se yFisul oy aads uled o) Ajligeul U3 PUB sYNsal SURaIFUCD 5B |90 SE A3ans
ay3 ul peiediaiaed oum sueaisiyd 1o Jagquinu Jo sWst ul ylog saBua||eyo jueausis pey Aaains joud ayl se diysiapes) Ag ploy uo pade|d seam ARadng UOIDBISIIES JapIa0ld Ay
(sishjeuy aaneinueny) sL11NS3IY

Sa1Ed anoadill
0] papzau 58 sUo|iuanalul uswsdw) pue dojaasg

suciesadn ATETER A1 IT]]
Hiamian Joy sapunuodde AIuap] pue s3nsad azh|euy L10Z ¥ Aarang ayajdwon Aaaung UDIDBISIIES JapIAid
Asains uoideSIIES JBPIN0d
Jajiilwog J1E]
Jfuswuedag uoia|dwoy
3|glsuodsay S2IALDY JuBLBanld W) Fuloyuoy /g 5295 Uy 1sdiel S211AA sieos | Ag paunbay

guildodad yans 10} ASo|opoylal 3yl 100 JJom 01 s1uawnedsp Ay Jaylo pue ‘saasindun
B 1BINYND/PT YIBSH ‘SIS J3q il "Fulleiuspald [0 'SSA YHm 21e10ge||0] "sadualajald pue spaau aquiawl aululaap o) uawiedap sa0/d3s yijeay Jno
wadg andul pue Joddns 3yl yaas os)y 'Spaau Jagquiail pue ylomilau aulwaiap o] saiygedes Buiyodas pue snaog Jusning Jno uodn puedxa pue anuUoTD :§431S 1XIN

uollenjead ueld yloan uawanosdw| AyenD ue|d Yi|eaH 1Se0) P|OD LT0Z

s3I 3)qrg W ﬂu
JUe[q ipreop ¢
15800 plos) '



St

Return to Agenda
D6 of 152 pages

‘papsaU
se SAER QF UIyHm pala|dulo sle s)ISIA a1s aInsu@ ||Im [0 -[A@ges) sulaouoa aleo o Ajnenh [eajune Suijoau) sTUlE|dilos JSOUIS W JoLUoW o1 SNURUOT || S3IUBASHD 14315 1XAN

‘pRyUspL Apuasaud sisiueq ou 131 (209 ISISATYNY Y3IHYve
1114 3118 @ 48851} pnoM 1BY) 1D 0 PAIIGNS 2Jam SaoUEA3IE OU SE /107 Ul PR3INPUDI 3Jam S)sIA 311s o :(SISA|eUY SAIIEN|END) S11NS3Y

19N (20D :(sisAjeuy aallENIUEND) SL1NSTY

s|eaddy

PUE E2UBASND {Aales) sudasuoa soHd |
manay Jaad | 2422 Jo Aljenk e Sulajoad) sIUEdWED Jaguesud Jojuop ¥
JfAuenuapal] Fuyenuapala Jauoiyaeld WEl) S NSE 1SIA B1IS 1030 Buiedup Buiyaed] FaPeld [e3uD 24es accddw) | g3 wooN

33110e14 (BN 3ES

TSGR

fiuswpedsg . uona|dwad
a|gisuodsay S2AISY JUBWRACId W /Fuloliucly g sdsis Uy 1@81e]

{
eI

‘paynuapl Apussaid sialieq ou 184 (20D [SISATYNY HIIHYYE .
"5JHQ 01 pauWgns pue pajaldwod suoday </ TO7 404 pale(dwod suyd (1Y (sIsheuy aa3el|en) s11Ns3y .

181l [20D :(sisA[euy aAllEIIUEND) S11NSTY

52115 J2pinaad mau Jof sYyd a1adwon
21E15 o) Modad ywgng sanalhay 9315

sisteads Aejpuefawnjoa yF g o) suodsa 3)dwog LT0F pu3 Jeap Aglsssaay |ea1sAlyd aja|dwon

smainay 23S ANjiqIssaay |ealsiyd

[0 351np Y

EETITRTES] e
fuawedsg uoiajduwan . g
8|gisundsay sanIoY JuBLWanod W BuLoliuoyy B sd=s uolay 1edleL EET sleog | pauinbay

‘payRUapl Apuasald sizlleq ou ‘1814 (B0D ISISATYNY H3IH¥VE
"$IHQ O} PaRWgns s110d3. [BNUUE-Iq PUE /107 J0J Paia|diuod smalnal 3315 (|7 :(SISA[eUY SAREN[END) S11NS3Y

12N [e0D :(sisAjeuy sallelIUEND) S11NSTY

uolienjea3 ue|d 34oin Juswanoadwi] Aljenp ueld YyijeaH 15e0) p|oD LT0Z

Kapug muag

B[] (e
1580D) P[0D)

L



atr

97 of 152 pages

Return to Agenda

'B46€ INOQE 40 asealdul Ue 0} salenba syl ‘uosuedwon U "paAladal sadUBAlE ST7 3iam BJayl "L TOZ Ul pue paaladal saoueaaud ggT smoys 9TO7 40) B1EP 2oUBAILE Ay _

SRoIASS JagWaw

sleaddy
DUE $3IUBASIID)

o

suoesadn
¥iomian

"gTO7 Ul 21BJ JUSWUOpUBgE %620 01 ucsedwos Ul (2461°2Z) £TOZ 40} %00°'T JO 8SERIIUL UB SMOUS
O5|e 232 JUSLWUOPUBRGE 3Y] "ST0Z Ul ¥SY SPU0IRS 9T au3 01 Uosiiedwod U (spuoas TS} /10T Ul WSy Y3 Jof SPUDIas §E JO 9SESIIUI UB MOUS 133US0 |[B2 33 JO S)NsaY

21ey Juawuapuegy
pUE By Jamsuy Jo peads aBelany oYUl e
pailiuap
sanss) ) dn mao|ed Jdaiuad e Ag pauldojiad
Aaning [|e1 Jaye o spodalfsynsal loyualy e
SSUOIURAISIY| BIIAIESE J2I0ISND

sa0UBAalE pue sJulEdWoa Jojuaw

sUoiEIadE YIOMIBN OF S)nsal aplaoid
ABAINS UDIIDEJSIIES PUE S5200Y JaqUISLA UIUOLA XI5 10npuod

spdepuels Suliaal Lo siaplaoisd
Yy dn moo) ‘9Tz 20 ABAINS 553008 13pInadd e
S3IUIT Y3 ST NSS [BULL
ABAINS UOII2RJSIES PUR SS300% J2qUIBlA 9T0Z Malhay e
SUOUSALSIM] JBRIADLd

4107 330 o3 Ajnr

LTOT ¥O

LRI ) 21E0
JSuswnedsg uogadwon Ag
3|qIsuodsay SEAIDY JuBLUBACIdL| fBuLolIusly § sdals uonay 1@8ie] SIS s[EoD padinbay

!53JUEABD puE s1ule[dwo]) JoOJUOoLA

131y 1USWUOPUROY PUE (YSY) Jamsuy 10 paads a8elaay J2ju] (18]
(sishjeuy aaneluenp) sL1NS3IY

553
40 %5 ¢ A1y JUBWUCRUEDY

553 JO SPUOISS OF IYSY FULOIUGY I3 1B

%L eE - 9T0Z SFIYD
%698 - STOZ NPy

2Je0 Juissanny Jo 2583
LS — 9TOE (PUUD
089 - ST0L NPy
Fauznadxg

Jdewiuoddy ||Baaa0 JnOk

juawasoldur 1ol

sapunuodda AJiuap) o) synsad
A2AUNS LUO[DBLSIIES PUE 55300
QWA YIUeLY XIS 12NRUeD
:aead snonald “saueAalld pue sjuedwon $3HO

130 9455 Ag 5918 358340 J0 JUBLISSISSE [ENUUE J2NpUc] | [0 YoM
Sunojuoly Jaua) ||eDfs8IueAallg pue sjuie|dwoy

@gl sesuenaun/siule|dwio) ‘SdHYD 2oualadx3 Jaqualy :3anaalqo _

uollenjead ue|d yJopn uawaaoadw| Alljen ue|d YijeaH 1seo0) p|oD LT0T

Fllisd 3Ty W

JUB[J (presy

=
15800 PIo N




Ly

Return to Agenda
98 of 152 pages

aEjlan | Alessadau se Jead uanbasgns Jop Wweldold [0 sy =a3ueys
luawascldy] | Jo sinjangisal o} Japdo Ul wedBold [0 ayl Ul jusw@aoall
Aenn diystapes) pue uaijedimiued Jauaipeld ainpndis
2a1WWal saainosel Jo Azenbape ay) @jenigag g Ueld y4oan Wesdodd D
A012J10 D WelBold D sTOZ 4o ucien|aag | 9T07 wawa|dw) pue dojgssge
PUE UE[4 YJOAR PUE WEJIE0d [D 9T07 Jo |eacudde wielgn 7 _ uoeEn|ens
220 Lo[1En[ea pue ue|d weldold [0 STOE 81=|dwoDe $OHA
[Ea1paly J3iyD | doan wondiassg WelEod D |BNUUE 351030 PUE M3Inay T LTOT sunr 00T uonduosag weldodd o s1epdne | T D YODIN
uejdxony ‘uoiienjeal weldold ‘adio
CENI [T Ta )] a1e
Juswuedag uoadwos Ag
Zqisuodsay S3IMALY JUaLaAc) dLU| fEUalIUG ] 5§ sdags Uonay 12518 b [WRE=TRY gj2cg padinbay

Ajjenp ueld yijeaH :3a1alqo

‘saiyunpoddo juawanosdw ssacoud Ayuspl o3 sjuawyedap (e o1 23ediunwwos o) Suipualy a)gissod Jof sacuenalE pue siule|dwod |8 ¥IB1L 0] BNUlU0D
1§d3LS LXAN STINYAIIHD ANV SLNIVIdINGD

"PELIIUSP] 313M SISLUIED OU ‘WL SIUL 1Y
SSIINYAIIHD ANV SLNIYIdIAOD SHIHEVE

"saaneyuasasdal £z 03 dn yeis o3 Suluueld

51423092 ||e0 3y | "UDIBI0| JEY] IB sBAEIUSSaIdaY |BUCIHPRE PRE 01 Suluueld S| puE J31ued |[B2 BUOZIY 343 1B uoiisod Josidadns B o) Suilingosl =g 0S| I JI3Ua3 B3
ayl “Apinb saaieluassidal mau adiy 03 1048 UB Ul saaA0|dwa awl Led 1niaad pue Yodeas 01 AYaniuay Jo ALSIaalun ay3 s BUIjICsm 3 (1 J23Ua2 ||BD JUINnpUod ay L
Sd4315 1X3N H3LNID TIVD

‘sagem Jaysiy Sulialo ale Jeyl eale ayl ul satuedwod Jaylo yim uoinadwod o] anp juajey mau upinioal

Yila saBuaj ey punoj 0s|e Sey Jajuad || 2] ‘3oUepualle pue asuewlopad juade 0y anp Jead ayy 1hoysnoayl suolllile pasuaiuadxa 123uad (|ed Juanpuod ayl
‘HILNAD 110 543 HdVE

SISATVNY H3lddva

| ‘diysiaguuawl u) aseaJloul paje|al S| asealoul eyl 1eY3 moys 1eak snojaald 3yl Wodl synsad ay ]
1533UEASIID puE siuje|dwo] JoHUOoLA

"gT0OT Ul %9 01 uosuedwos
[ Ul SHAL 3YT YIm UODBISIIESSIP J1al) passaldxa s12)|e3 23 40 855°5 ‘A TOT Ul "SHAl 241 Buisn Jo UoIoBISIES 21 U0 1Uuswanoldill 95 '8 UB Mmays A3auns aU) Jo synsay
uta_uum“_m_umm E_}_ _i.m}..:._m __mu_ Lm.u..—d_ ._m.ucmu __.mU
(s1sA|euy aa13E3END) S11NS3H
uoljen|eaj ue|d 1o Juswaaocsdw| AJEND ue|d Y1|B3H ISBO0D PIOD LTOZ  ieoweav

ue 5 =)

~UB[d UI[ESH &5
15800 P09 B



ar

Return to Agenda
99 of 152 pages

‘AW sanianae 1yEisiano uole3ajap anupuod 4315 IXIN

‘peyiuspl Ajussald sialueq ou Jaw (209 §ISATYNY HIIHYVE

‘pala|dwos aism sppne Jydisiano uchesaag (sisAjeuy aalelend) sL1NS3y

131N [eoD (sishjeuy aaieyuenD) S11NSIY

| SWIET e
SJUElY saequa e
wn e
210 pue eayywwe] ssuegdwod oy Joday  f o e 5IHO
a|gezidde se sgy uo dn-so)o4 £ SuleuapssD e Y
3|qeoljdde se 54w anss| g sallalay paieBajag Waisiang zw hm__ﬂ _mm
aaueldwod sypne ajajdwoy T LI0Z FO | %00T uonedajag o uonadwol | ‘g ¥1 ¥DIN

uonedaag

SILAILDY JUBLUAACIELL) _,_._mEBﬂc o g Eﬂww uonay

"pajlodas pue paloyuow Aje|ngad aie 8531 5B
UE[4 HJOA0 D BY1 WOL) $35E3 35343 FUIADWE JBPISUD] "S31ILAIIE /TO7 JO Uoljen|ens uodn paseq ue|d yion, (D pue uoidulsag weldold D 8107 wawa|dwy pue dojasad 434S I¥IN

PapluER] Auasald salieg o ISISATYNY HalHEve
IO TZ 1ENENY U0 JU)lSe W UDISEILILWOT SIED pRTEUE|

|ED-Ipay AJunoD einjuss, SU3 1B pUE £TOZ ‘DZ 3Unf U0 1D 18 panoldde 319 UONEN[EAT UB|4 3JOM PUE ‘UE|d Yioa ‘uciiduasag wedBold [0 8yl ((sishjeuy saeneno) s11ns3y

12l [eog :(sisAjeuy aAllENIUEND) S11NS3Y

uoiienjen3 ueid JHom juswanoadwi Ajljen ueld YHesH 1580 PIOD LT0Z  ..,uewe
iB[J tpreay
15B0D) P09 M



B10Z/6T/L paiepdn| ue|d yijeaH 15e0) pjoo

—

Return to Agenda
100 of 152 pages

:(s)uoizuaniaju| o sishjeuyy fuoiienjeas

paja)dwod
sziepdn
Ajeny | saijod ajgedldde pue yoogpuey sepiold Y DHd UBlY
uoingrsip
Alauang | slauoniaesd ajeddoidde o saulEping agnguisig
|enoaddy sEIAES [ @E3LIED clead omy Alana 1se3| 1e uoiidope
ST0C/TES/ZT ST0Z/T/T | YijeaH Alosiapy |eaipalas Ag |eacddde pue sainal ‘sulsa pUE Malaad [DHd) 2UERIND YijeaH aalluanald
uoingLasip
A A slauapiaeld ajendoadde o] sau)Epind agnguUisig
|enoiddy SE0lAEG [N Segd ong Adans 15e3] 12 uondope pue
BI0T/TE/TT 8T0Z/T/T 29I yljesH B3}1WWo] AOSIADY |e2Ipala A eaoddde pue malnay | MaIABJ (DdD) SBUIISPING S3110814 |BJIUI|D BWUISY
uopnguasip
Alawir] A ciauonniesd ajepdosdde o1 sauljEpind aInguisia
[enoiddy SEolAET M) SAeEh ong Adans 1ses] 18 uondope pue
BIOT/TE/ZT BIHWWOD ALOSIADY [E3IpaLA A |eAcddde pue Malnsy M3NEL (DdD) BUIEPIND 3212844 [BIIUID 53180810

8T0T/T/T %I Yieay

STO7 0 31k uonajdwod 1adie]

7 Q3N YOO Ag padinbay

BEITVELREI[ Ty

$331A435 24E3 [BJIUID JO Alajes pue AlljenD aaocsdw] T aandalgp

ue|d ¥1oMn Juswaaoadw] Ayjend 1SBON) ﬁmow

Alug njgnd v

<HEL] ﬁﬁum
Ueld Ui|esH }seod P|oo 8102




ST0Z/6T/L paaepdn| ueld yijeay i1seod pjon

urn to Agenda

z

R

i[sjuoiuantau] Jo sishleuy fuonenjeay

suopuBAIEIUl Bulspo

12/P3 Yyeay

/PALY Huipledz) aaueulojiad spaosd Jo3UOW 0 WaIsAS a1ea

{5 Fuisuads|p

BulIELd LCIIEDIPaLW UOI1ESSED 0I0E00] JO JUSWRINSEaLW ABLENTD

suopeladn

uonuanajul | 43plAoid/p3 siapiaoad

an@aal Yie=H pue siaguaw Joj udiedwes Juswa|duw pue ajead)
slayoLs Buprjolus
paliiiap (uolendod Jaguiaul SULsxe UM 10/pUe JUuSw||jolua se payiuep uoendod BgLUaL Ul uollessad
109505 p3 yyeaH uadn ‘8'a) suayows AJuapl 0] SLWSIUBYIILW YIIB353Y 0228007 JO S142USG JO $53UALEME BSEIIU|

8107 ¥ :81eg vonajdwoy 1a8.e]

UoIluanald ajueapy

SJHQ *Aq padinbay

SETNENRLE] e}

s821A43S a4e] |Ba1ul)) jo Alajes pue Alljend aaoadwl) :T# aaoalqo

ue|d 4o Jusawaaoidw| Ajenp

ueld YileaH 3Se0D P[0 8102

A3 nug ngngd v

~Ueld yiesy =3

101 of 152 pages

180D P[0 __’

o



810Z/61/L paaepdn| ue|d Uieay 15800 pjoo

urn to Agenda
of 152 pages
mp 9

E

R
1

J[sjuoiiuaniaiu] 4o sisheuy fuonen|eay

P3 Y1EsH

LTAD O3
paledwoz
u55 A
uansdwoa
WHI J2 218
8T0Z/1E/21 8T0Z/1/1 25E3I0U)| o

SIURWRIINES) J0 s53UaIBME
lapinoad aseasoun o3 udiedwes Jusws|dw) pue ajeas]

LaBSIInG JBguiaw mau
Y 2uBdwog Japiaodd Jojuow o WsIUeyIaw ys)|gesy

yaegpaay spnodd pue sispiacad Jpy

WHI Jo stuauodulod
pue sjuzwzJinbas Buiplefs) sispiacid 31E2NE3

YHI 404 BULICUOL O WE1SAS TURLIND 31eN[eAT

UOIIUanald IIUBAPY

salls Japiaodd AQ uonsjdwos
I%HI) JUsLISsSassy Y eaH |BIHU| JO 52381 35E210U|

8T07 0 :91eqg uonajdwos 1adie)

SIHQ :Aq padinbay

11alp aanoalqo

S30IA4S AJED |B31UI]D JO AYajes pue AjjenD anoidwl| iT# aAalqo

ue|d Y400 Juswaaosdwij Alljend

ueld yieaH 3seod p|oo 810z

finug :ngnd v

~Ue[J [I[EaH |
1s80D) P[0 g




8T0Z/6T/¢ paiepdn| ue|d yijeaH 15803 p|oo

pages

=t

rn to Agenda

.

108 of 152

R

:[sjuoiuaniagul jo sishjeuy fuonen|eay

|
[ uoieanpg
LiesH
|
| [
Iead JuslEinsesLl
sholaadd Jano %E
_ Ag saied asealou| | 10

Hsia Wnjledisod Ajgw 1o sn)ea _

BuipdeBal) udjeduies tagquialy uawaduw pue dojasag

spJes Wodsl 513 LT0T
jo sueaw Ag yoegpas) sauswcyad Jepinold piaoig

quasald 1 ssasppe oy uejd Uoae ajeadn
SAuedsip (epuaied o) synsad aiydesBowsp azh|euy

‘Weldold saaliusau] Jaguialy
PUE UaIUaAISIUL dd 3U7 10 SSAUAAIIES S18N|BAS-EY

sainsealy ,S103H

Aaallap Jale shep
05 pue T7 Usamaq Jo uo 1sia wniedisod e pey
LEY} S@an 3P Lo aSEIUaDIad — 84ED Wnuedisod

8T0Z ¥ :@1eq uonie|dwo) ja8ie] _

SOHQ :Ag pasinbay

BEINENTRRE] [ Te}

S821AIBS 4B (eI JO AJajes pue AyjenD aacudw| T# 9ARISIGO

ue|d

YIOAA JUBWBACIdW] A)ljenDd

Uueld Yi|esH }seo] P|oO 8102

Avaug igng

~UBJJ {TedH
}sE0D) P[0D)

f_



8T0Z/61/L pRiepdn| ued yyeay sea) pjon

Wy

Return to Agenda
104 of 152 pages

i(s)ucnuaniaul jo sishjeuy fuonien|eag
[
_ 03 ylesH sUBiEdWwEd UQIIEINES
laguisw pue Japinad uawa|dw) pue 338313
spiodal yaegpasy ssuewllopad AepyMIg piZ J13Y3 2Jojaq
pue spiea vodal §jg3H aaadsoid Ayilow-g do uo (ADd Pue AZA ‘gday ‘aIH "W
FEET N EN [ =1 ‘Adl "delq) sauaaea paainbal ane0ad
snoiaald Jano gE sples Jodal §1Q3H LTOZ | oYsm Uaip|IuD plo 1eak oml jo aBejUadisd o
A sa38) BsEalIU| 0| iosueaw Ag yoeqpaay asuewlepiad sapaold apaoid £ OQUIDT SN1EGS UOIIEZILNLIL| pooypiiys

salnseajy ;S103H

8107 ¥D :33eg vonajdwo) ja8ieL $JHQ :Ag pannbay

13N AA133[q0 $21A135 aJe] [e2IUND jo Ajajes pue AlljenD anoudw) T# aAR3I[Q0

M.H,._Lnuwu__ni o U
ue|d Y4oa Juswaaoadwy Aiend uwhﬂ%mow _'
UB|d YyijeaH }seod pPjoo gL0T




8T0%,/6T/L pajepdn| ueld yyesH iseod p|og

Refurn to Agenda
10% of 152 pages
[

sjuoiiuaniaiu] Jo sish|euy fucien|eas

JESA UALWAINSESW
SnonaId J3A0 %S
Al 52180 B82a10U|

P3 YiesH

spodal yoegpaay asuewdopad
pue spiea podad 5|03H asiaadsosd AjYiucw-1g

LUdedLeD s5aUSIEME
Jagquswl pue Japinotd 1uswa|duw pue s31es.0

ssiyunuoddo Ajnusp o) scuewlopad f TOZ 31EN|EAT BUIUD25 JS0UED |BDIAE]

sainsealy 5 S103H

8107 +0 :33eq uona|dwo) 3edie]

5IOHO :Ag pasinbay

12 BA0alq0

$a31A1S B1ED [E31Ul]D Jo Ajajes pue AljjenD asocudw :T# aA33[qo

ue|d Y4opp Juswaoadw| AJlend e
ue|d YyesH }seod pios 8102 15800 PIOD

Aipug qng o

~Ueld YIesH

| -

&




T 9
25
58
s BL
810Z/61/L paiepdn| uejd yijeaH 3seod pjoo Es
TE—
X «—
:(sjuoizuaniaiul jo sisAjeuy fuoiien|eas
ED_u.m,Ujﬂ_m .PD._______.__.M uo “
yyeay Poseq sadueyd ayew pue udiedwes Jaguwaw alen[ead
suods) ¥oEqpaa) aJuewiopad
pUE spaen Jodss 513 aanasdsold Ajyjuol-ig
spued podal 5103 £102
1o suBaW AQ yaeqpesy asuewdlonad Japtaold apianlg
d2d
souewoLad dpd d¥2 Eulpugdxe JapIsua] B L1 11514 B peY oym 298 10 SIESA 5T — SYIUOLY
laad joud 7T sdaquall Jo a8eluadiad — slauonnaeld
Jano o5 aacdd) [0 sapunpedde Aizuap) o3 eauewdopad fTOF @3enjea] | @18 AW 0} S5800% SIUSIS3|OpY PUE UBID|IYD

s3.nsean ;SIA3H

2107 ¥ :218Q uoila|dwo) jadie]

SJHQ :Aq pasinbay

38 aae(go Sa21AJ35 a4eD [e2lul]D jo Alajes pue AjljenD aacadw (T# aAd2(qO

ue|d JIopA Juswasoadw Ajijenpd
ueld YjjeaH 3seo] pl|og 8L0¢

A1u3z 2ngngd o

~Ue|d {pTesH
180D P[OO |

=




810Z/6T/L paiepdn| ueld yieay 1seo) pjoo

o0

rn to Agenda
of 152 pages

iu

R
1

[sjuoiuaniau] 4o sishleuy fuonenjeag

P3 L EaH

synsau Jeak toud
dano g ancudy

SUFIECWED SSBURIEME
Japinoad pue JBguaLl 1uswa|dwi pue a1esld

soda) yoegpasy sauswlopad |

pue spiea podad 5|03 aspadsosd Ajyiucw-1g
[Auredoiudau

40 S0UBPIAG 10 BUlIOIUCW 10 BUlua3435)
siaquaw 3iaqeip ur Ayiedosydsau
1o) Uoualie [ealpall jo a1ed aaoldwl]  «
BlE7 sajagel] assuayaldwon

spaed wodad 5|103H LT0Z
10 suEsW Ag ¥oEqpas) sourwiopad Japiaoid Bplacld

sajunuodde Jo) ajuswlcpsd £ TOZ 31EN|EAT

sa.nsealy ;SIA3H

8T0Z ¥D :@1eQ uona|dwo) 1a8ie]

SOHQ :Aq paiinbay

33 aanazlqo

$32IAIBS a4e] [B2IU1D jo Alajes pue AljenD aacadw) T aAnd2(qo

Au3 aigngd o

-ue[] [ieey =2

ue|d YoM Juawaacadw] Ayljend 1SB0) P[0o5) "

UE|d Yi|eaH }seo P|oD 810¢




8T0%/61/¢ paiepdn| ueld yyeaH 15807 p|oo

pages

o

rn to Agenda

108 of 152

.

R

:(sjuoiiuanialu] to sishjeuy /uonenjeal

aaueoad jeal
Jond oy paledwoo
24 anotdiu)

uo[1E3NRI
YlEaH

suBiediwes
Jeplacid pue Jagusw Jusws|du) pue ajeadn

suodad ¥oeqpes) adueLLIopad ‘uondiosald ajoiglide ue pasuads|p 1ou aJam

PUE spJeD Jedss 5103H 2anadsoud Ajyuow-ig pUE {140} uenasgul Aoiendsal Jaddn ue yua
pascufe|p aiam oum 38 Jo sIead 8T — suluow

spled yodad §10aH LT107 E usJppiy2 jo s8ejuzad - uopasgu) Alojelidsay

10 SUBALW AQ yoegpRea) aouewlopad Japinosd apinoag Jaddp g uaapiyD Jop Juswiead] eudolddy

uoiezijin Japunfiang

T0Z #D :21eqg uolla|dwo] 1a8.e)

SOHQ :Aq padinbay

38N 9ARd3Ig0

S30IAJ3S 4e) [edul) jo Alajes pue Ajeny aacadw) T4 aandalgo

uejd YI0op Juawaaoldw] Ayijend BO
ue|d Yi|eeH }seo) ploo 810z I5BOD PIOD {

Ainu3 ayagng o

-ue[d YieaH =9




8102/6T/L paiepdn| ueld yjeaH 15e0) p|oo

ages
HPQ

rn to Agenda

u

%

100 of 182

R

(s)uonpuaasalul jo sishjeuy /uolien|eag

aaueload Jead
Jopd o1 pasedwoa
246 aacadu)

Uo[IEINGT
UyeaH

Iapiaoud pue Jaguiall wawadw) pue s18310

s1odad yaeqpas) sourwWIoLSd

suFieduwies

pug spJes Jodsd 5103 2an2adsoad Aujuow-1g _

-usndussaid |

spdes podal §1gaH LTOT a1joigiiue ue pasuadsip 10U Siam oym
10 sueaL Ag yoegpaay saueulopad apinold apiaoid SHyDUnLg 3nae Jo sisoudelp e Yl aBe Jo suead

ba— a1 synpe jo aBeuadiad - siyIuolg a3noy

‘sapunpodda Joj aouewlonad 07 B1ENEAT | UM SYRPY Ul IUSLWIEAI] 31101G1IUY 10 BaUepioay "

uolEZ|N J3PUN/IaAQ

8107 ¥0 :218Q vona|dwo) jadie]

SOHQ :Aq paiinbay

38 2A12(q0

sa21Aia5 a1e) [eaul]) Jo Ajajes pue Ajjend anosdw] iT# 3ARIRIGO

ue|d Yo Juswanosdwi Ajenyd o
ue|d YyjjeaH 1seod pPIoD 8102 15€00) PI°O

A3uz 21gngd o

~UE[d [l 22




810Z/61/¢ paiepdn| ue|d yijeaH 15803 pjoo

—

Return to Agenda
110 of 1521pages

i{sjuonuaniaiu] Jo sishleuy fuoiienieay

218y pleaqUsE]

FIUEWIOLS
3IED padeuey
[BD-1P2 N =M

SN
IFquR A Q00T Jad susip usneding

suoijeladn  oujaw asosdw) oy wepd uopoe uawadw) pue 23E30
I2placid 2480 AIOIBINGUY JO UDIIBZIIIN =
Jsue/ o sapyunyoddo AUEp) o3 sy nsad AT07 a1kn|eag @1e] Aloje|ngluy o] ssa00y

UOREZI|IN J3PUN/42A0

810Z D :23e@ vona|dwo) 1a8iey SOHA :Ag pasnbay

EEENEEET LTS 58010485 34E) [EIUID Jo Alajes pue Ajijenp anocsdw) T# 3ARIBIGO

Auug ayqng

e
uejd 3Jop Juswanoidwy Ayiend ﬁm..”—w.w %mw—um

UB|d YleeH }seo] pPljoD 8L0¢ =




—

810Z/61/¢ paiepdn| ue|d yieaH 15e03 p|oo

Return to Agenda
111 of 1521pages

[sjuanuanrtiaqul jo sishjeuy fuoien|ea]

8TOT/TE/TT

8T0Z/T/T

WiEes

01 ST 0L Wol)
dnoug |E3R3WY
Awey sejs|

587 1E paj|oius
aJe aym s23agep
Yl JagLuuay
soueTauedsiy
duryeads
ysijgug-ucu

‘afe josiead of
-8T ‘synpe Bualwe
0'6 < ITYH 40
3184 Ayl ASEIIDSP
‘BIOZ '0E aUNp A

ol 01 synsad/satepdn Loday e

1o} BYSH/SIHA AQ palaadip se 53|

lenoadde
npoly ywgng e

dnodes |eaipa

Al SE|5] S8 £ 481057 |B2IpEA AIURGD BINUEs
BUE |73 dHDE UBamlad anlleiage| oo 22 /uepd yijeay

- [did] 1elead juswanoidwl aaue

5193044 Juswanosdw) AEND

liopad Jead-om]

dnaisy [Bapa Alued sejs|

SET LB paj|oiul 21y o SE1SGRI] YU sisgLua |y

ounlET/suedsiH Aupeads-ysiBuz-ucy W 0E < |
ITWOH 4O 318y BU3 85884380 1d]d AJuedsig yijeaH

8T0T ¥D :a3eg uonajdwo) j1asieL

SOHQ :Ag paiinbay

8N 2alalq0 |

s30Iadag aded) [EJUN] jo Alajes pue AjljenD anocudw)

T# aaa3lgo

uejd YoM Juswaaoudw] Ayjend
ue|d YijeaH }seod pP|oD 810¢

Auiul njgnd o

oI YHEYH
5eOD PIOD




2107/6T/L paiepdn| ue|d YijeaH 15807 pjoo

Return to Agenda
112 of 12 pages

:(s)uonuansanul jo sishjeuy fuoiienjenay

BI0T/TE/TT

BT0Z/T/T

a0 ER 0 %D EL
oy dnois
[exipaly s, uadp|iyd
PUE 5 USWOA

Aeg ARJEDUBN 1B
pE[lodua UsIpIya
49 ABpYLAIY

pul BY1 2020 /ug
palalsiu|upe
SUQILEZ|UNLLILLY

£ oquiag ja

S1EJ Y] I5E3I0U]
‘BTOE ‘D aunrAg

2D o1 5)nsadfsalepdn poday e
|eacidde
10} DYSH/SIHA AQ Pa1IalIp SE S3|NPa HLUgNS

dnoJs

[E2IpRlA] 5, UBIPRIIYD pUE s uaLle, Aeg AB|EDUELY
5,131U83 [BIIP3Y AJUNOD BINJUSA pue sjuawpedag
(12/3H) sansinBur |eanynd/uonesnps yyeay

PUE [T dHDS Wa2miaq asllelogqe o 2|z /ued yyeay

o - (d1d} 1aloud Juawascidw) aouewlopad Jeak-om] |

s138(0.d Juswanoidw] ALEND

dnouog

[E2Ipa|A §,UB4p|IyD pUB 5 USWany, Aeg AE|BPUEIY
1e pa||olul URap|iud 4o} ABPUYLAE LT 3Y1
BU0JBE/UD PEJSISILILDY SUDITEZIUNLWILW| § OgUWod)
10 21BY 241 aseaU0U| d|d UOIBZIUNLILW| PIIYD

BTI0F +0 :81eq uonsjdwos 1a8ie]

SOHA :Ag pasinbay

191A 2An22[q0

$321A135 2.4e) [Ed1ul]) Jo Ajajes pue Aljenp anosdw] T aadalgo 7

ue|d J4opn Juawaaosdw] Ajenpd
Ue|d yjjesH }seo) p|oo 8L0¢

Aniug mjgngd v

el ipresy
15200 P[0D) S




8T0Z/6T/¢ paiepdn| ue|d yieaH 15807 p|OD

L= |

Return to Agenda
118 of 15%pages

:([sjuonuanialu] jo sishleuy fuciienjeas

| yaeqpas) apold pus JIpnE Janpuos

ajepdn lepinold Bla slapiodd 81E3np3

sjiodad yaeqpas) souvewlopad
pue spies Jodal 5jg3H aajoadsoad AlyjuoL-ig [

TdlA S2HT splea padad 5jg3aH UQILEIIP3Y
pagaxa Jo jaaln [a] {107 Jo sueaw Ag yreqpas) souelayad Japiaoid JUBlsIslad UD sjusnied Joy SULOLIUCHY [ENUUY d|

s1oal0.4d Juswanoadw) Alijenp

ST07 ¥ :@1eg voiladwa] 1a8.e] SIHa :Ag paiinbay

e aadalgo | saalAlag ale) [eajul)d jo Alajes pue AjjenD anoadwi iTH 9AIISIGO

ﬁmu.ﬁﬂ v 5
ue|d YoM Juswaaoaduw] Ayjend «m—wﬂ% _WMOM f
ue|d YijeaH }seo] pP|o9 8L0¢




8T0Z/6T/L paepdn| ueld yyeay 1seo) pjon

Return to Agenda
5ﬂpages

11?of1

{s)uonuanialu] jo siskjeuy fuonenjeay

uonEanpy
YijeaH

1did 53HA
sEER CRIeRELILY s}

S[ELIFLEW

UOIEDINPS UIEay ylis SuUljieL [BUCHEINRS JBquIaly |

Jopuan §IgIH 4O |BAB 1R
SPJ0I3J |EDIPAW JO s WRFEueW aasseld8e aunsug

syalod wawaaocsdw] Ayjent

[0JIUDD 2UNSS2d POClY
21E7 s31a0RIg ansusyasdwod )

BT0T +0 :91eq uonsdwo) Jedie]

SJHQ :Aq padinbay

SETTEREEEIGTS

S32IALS 3JED |B2IUI[D 4O A3ajes pue AJjjenD anosdwl (T# 2A193[q0

ue|d 34opp Jusweanoadw Aenp
ue|d yjjesH j}seo) pjo9o 8102

Aanug agqng ¥

~ueld qIesH
1580D) P09 |




8T0Z/6T/L paaepdn| ued uijeay 1se0d pjon

rn to Agenda
f 162
o 1‘_lpages

:

R
11

i({sjuonuanlalul jo sish|euy fuolienieas

8T0Z/TE/SO

Idid S2JHT
BT0Z/T/T paaoxe 10 1881

uonEIng3
Yie=H

s193l0.4d Juswanoadw) Alijenp

S|ELEIELW
UDRRINES YI[EaY UM SU)|IEW [BUOEINES SIS0

10pUan 503 Lo [eraliial
5ploaad [ealpawl jo jualiaBeusw anssaldBe aunsug

ainssald poojg Suljjoluod |

8107 ¥ :91eQ uoiia|dwo) 1adie]

SOHQA Ag pasnbay

e aaalgo

sadialas ale) [ENulD Jo Alajes pue AlljenpD aacsdw) T# aandalgo

ue|d YoM Juswaaoadw] Ayjend
ue|d Yi|esH 3}seo pP|o9D 810¢

hh_ut_m agnd o

-UBd YHESL] |
JSeOD) PO




52 pages

rn to Agenda

8T0Z/6T/L payepdn| uejd yijeaH 1se0) pjoo

u

i

116 of 1

R

:{sjuoiuaniaju] jo sisAleuy fucpenjeas

‘a1ed
¥4y 3Yl 3a0adw) 0] uopUAISIU] 1531 PUE JuaLUa|duw]

Tdn 52HA LTOE Ul asealdap alel YN 241 0] painguauos
PEERrERLRECIES 11 SICJ0E] BUILLIA1aP 0 SISA[BUB JSLIED WIOLIS Q11EY UDIIE3IRE A BLIYISY S|

BIO0T/TE/ZT | BI0E/T/T

s18l0.d Juswsa0dwy ALEND

8107 ¥0 :218Q vona|dwo) 1adie] SJHA :Ag pasinbay

s ETENEERTI R ET 5Ty S321AJ3S 24E] [EJUID Jo Agajes pue AljEnD aroudw] T anndalgo |

AlIUZ |gnd o

ue|d Y41oan Juswaaocadw] Aend MMW%H—MMO

ue|d ylieeH }seod pijoo gLoe

”}ﬂ



8T0Z/6T/L payepdn| ueld yijeaH iseod pjoo

Refurn to Agenda
117 of 15§)ages

([sjuoiuaniau] 4o sishleuy fuonen|eay

[ saodnosat Japiaoid Jop adedgam
250 plodo dH0E Jo asea|2l puR WawWdoasag e
UQIIEINPS JSRIADIS
wswdoEaap 1pa pley Jo) [ERUSIDd -
S}Pa Wos Jo uoneuswRdw) e

s2l3aw Jeasd Jond
LIDJ] 555 2onpay Areuueud SHRI AlB|NLLcd

5123044 Juswanosdg Aljenp

sUlWEA [21eUald pUB s3UIdaZEIDOZUSY UM
AuIsn AJIUSLINIUOCD SJ3SN JC J3QWNU Ul UoRanpay

s1asn
spioldo JO J3guinu 2103 UL UOHINPRY e
agiwm w pg
BAOCE 135N JO JBQWINU Ul UOIINpay e
:8uisoyay ayy Suipnoul
sunduassld pioido a4esun (eluajod Ul uoianpay

8107 0 :e1eq uonadwoy 1a8ie]

SOHQ :Ag pasinbay

SETEN R (o) $321A135 2487 |EdIUI[D JO AJajes pue AjijenD aacsdul] T aaldalgo

ue|d Y10 Juswaaosduw] Ayjend
ue|d YyijeaH }seo P|oD 810¢

Alaug apgnd w

ueld ipresy =
150D P[0D ".




8T0Z/6T/L peiepdn| ued uyeay sea) pjon

rn to Agenda
of 1@ pages
—

;

R
11

:(s)uonuaniaul jo sishjeuy fuoiienjena

[ suQelado
Homaan
WED
sdapiaoad Jo
LL06 JO W NLLIUELE sunielady
8T/TE/80 | BT/T0/90 | J0)15W SPIEPUELS Jiom1aN

20 o3 sauewlopad Alanenh Loday

131U 10U SpJBPUE]S 552028 AFLUNL
uaymn sue(d UoIIE 3A11980400 WawWa|dw) pue dojanag

sjuaujucdde
o1 Aupefzd spuleldwed pue azuewoad 1o UaLy

51|NSEJ 21EN|EAS PUE ASAINE JNpUCT

SAEP 553U15NQ
ST Ui sa3iaa=s Ale|aue uadin-ucy e
sABp SSBUISNG 5T UIYIM
uswiuiodde sied Al epads Wadin-ucy e
Jpalayo ale s1aguuay
55823y aie] Ayeads

£nay 7 Ui ades Jusdin e
1sanbad Jo shep
sEaulsng Or Uiy 20es Aewpad juadin-ucy e
‘palayo ale siaguualy
55320y 2487 Adewlg

| |
_ 8T0Z ¥ :91eg uonajdwo) 1a8ie]

SJHQ ‘Z 1IN WOIN :Ag pasinbay

38 aa2(go

S321A13S |BIIUIOUCN 40 AlljenD aaciduwl] iz# 2A1323[q0

ue|d Jy4opn Jusweanoadw] Aenp
Ue|d YyijeaH }seod p|oO 8L0C

Auzug Hgng

~Ueld (el
1SE0D) P[0




sjuoliuaniaiu] 4o sisheuy fuociien|eay

s|eaddy pue
sEaUeAalID

siapiacid 10 % 05 suoeladp
101 18W spIepUElS Womian

BT07 ¥D @leq uonajdwo) 1851e]

210 01 asuewopad Adenenk poday

18W 10U SPIBPUELS 553338 Ajawl)
uaym sue|d uelae aagsslod Juswadu pue dojsasg

Alge|IEAR SINOY-J2YE
01 Bunejz) sjulejdwes pue aouewiopad JoHUOLY

"S]|N5E) B1EN|EAS PUE ABAJNS PRpUSD

s1noy
Jaye Japhold B Yoesl OF BqE ale slaquis e

Rjigeieay sinoy sayy

SOHQ *Z 1IN YOON :Aq padinbay

131A 3A0alqo

S801AJas (iUl pUON o AjljenD aaocldw (z# sanaalqo

ue|d YoM Juawsaoadw] Ayjend
UE|d YlleaH }SECD PIOD 8L0C

Ailug augngd o

-ueld {pesy 2
1sE0D) P[0D)

Return to Agenda
119 of @ pages




8T0Z/6T/L pa1epdn| ueld yjjeaH 1seo) pjoo

™

Return to Agenda

[ ‘B3I
5T 4o sanuiw
_ € sjendsoy

g
OF 1O s31nuUIL

09 UYlM pale30|
515||2|28d5 2402
SOIHO PRURILIEL
YJomIap

"53|
0T 40 523Ul
DE UIYLM pE1ED0|
d2d paulEluEL
Iomian

1T S1UE1S|55Y
UBIZISAYd

i1 slauanseld
asinpy

olIEY J1auole.ld
LIB|2ISAL 4-Uap)

o1 ucisindadng
uea1sAYd

oozt
T sUBIISAL |BIOL

0oOC:Td2d T suocileladn
15011EY HIaMIaN

21D 01 sBuipuly
SE2I0WOED) |ENULE pug sISA|BUE O3B [ENULE-IG Woday

BI/TE/E Ag uoneiuawadwl Joy [soREd Yim)
ssaaodd uoEs e ydongau Joj ssaaold dojaaag

SpJBpUE)S 55820 0aD saoldw)
o UlEld EW ) sue|d uoloe paesol ssadFold Jaluciy

ue|d UDIIE BA11920100 JusWS|dw) pue sded Anusp)

salyemads
awnjos-ygiy pue ales Adewd Joj sish|eue s euy
153N |ENUUE DUE SISA|EUE OIIEL |ENUUE-1T 12NRUaD

clauoaeld Jo A|ge|eae
Ag palensuowap se foenbapy ylomiap

8102 #D :33eg vonajdwo) 3a8.eL

SOHQJ *T 13N YDON :Aq padinbay

13N AA3[q0

Sa3IAIBS [B2IUDUON Jo AyjenD aaoadw) 1Z# aaa[qo

ue|d

WIOA Juswaaoldw] Aljenp

Ueid yijesaH 3seo0d PICD 8102

Alnuz ngng v

»I8ld MHSSE
IseO0)) EOO

120 of 1521pages




810Z/61/L paepdn| ue|d yijeay ise0d pjoo

Return to Agenda

i([sjuonuantaiul jo sishjeuy fuocnen|eay

ue|d 3IopA Juswaaosdwl] Ajjenp
Ue|d yjjesH 3seod p|o9 8107

Aynug 2gng v

~UB[] ey
}SE0D) P[0

121 of 1563
2|o Npages




8T0Z/6T/¢ paiepdn| ueid yyeaH iseod p|og

Return to Agenda
122 of 1ﬁpages

:{s)uojzuaniaju] jo sisAleuy fuonenjeas

ancidu)

o3 uejd uonoe
jo ugieIUEwWS]dw) suonelado
pue JuswdoEasg HIOMIEH

Aznans sspiaotd §TOT Jo) Suedslg

sa1el aaoddil
0] pIpasU SE sUousALEIUl Juawe dw pue dojasan

wEEaasdw
lop sapuniicddo Ayusp) pue s1ns=d LT0T STABUY ABAINS UOIIRISIES RN

2107 ¥+ =23eg _._n._um_n_Enu 1281e]

AJAIIDY [BUJBIU| dHDD :Aq paJinbay

33N 2a3alqo

S3IALIS |BIIUIIUON Jo AJijenD) anosdwl| 1z# aA139[q0

ue|d Yiopp Juswaaoidwi Ajljend SBEs
ueld yjlesH 1seo) pios 8102 R0 PI9D 3§

Aanug aang ¥

~UEld UHEIH 5




810Z/61/L paiepdn| ue|d yijeaH 1seod ploo

rn to Agenda

:

12B of 153 pages
o

R

:(s)uonuanialul jo sishjeuy fuoiienjens

1aLiaaoldu 1oy

saoidu UOREINPT | gpge ssaUppe 01 ug|d Uoiae ue Juawa|duwl pue aeass)
o1 uejd uanae HyeaH
io ugejuswa)duwg suonelado juawascidw oy saunedde Ayuapl

puUB siagLuall jo spasu oiydesSowsp ay3 a1en|eng

pue juswdoEaag HAOMIBH

s30UBJajald '3 SpPaap [BAnN}NT :A|Ige|leAy Jauoijilaeld

slaguiaL ano
10 5paau J3SINEUN PUE DU einyng
BU) SSRUPPE 0} S80AN0S3) alenbapy  «
s3aURIALEld B Spaap
sansingur pue [einy|ng - Aujiqe|ieay Jauolnoeld

8107 D 2leg uonajdwo) 328ie]

SOHQ T L3N YOON :Aq padinbay

191A 2A03lq0

saoialag [eaiulpuop jo Anjenp aaoidw zg aanaalgo

ueld 4opA Juswaaoadu] Ajjenpd
ueld YlleaH }seod PIoD 8L0¢

finug angng v

~UB[d YIE9H
se0)) pPooO

e

Lo



810Z/61/¢ paiepdn| ue|d yijeaH 15803 p|oo

Return to Agenda
124 of 1ﬁpages

:(s)uoiuanialu] jo sish|EUY fuolEN[EAT

papaaU S8 sJUsWSaoaduwl] 30B1) pUB [£)4y] anss|

BT07 ¥#D :@1eg uonajdwo] 1851e]

sleaddy pue {Aja)es) sUlaIU0D 18D Jo
papaal sgauensls | Auenb |exula Sulsjosldl S0d pue siule|dilod Jagueil Jojualy
Joaaoaduwn waishs
Buryaeay ajen|eag [0 | puaiy pueaell sanussyep Wod) SHnsal IS 21S Y54 10Uy g23139e4d AJ2JES Oy 2IU||D J03IUT
SDHQ 01 Jodad Jwgng
g2)s Jeplaodd mau Jo) sdyd a1adwe
(¥vd)
ALY Ua 00T m syslepads Aleg|loue/awnjoa Yy 1o) suodsd a)idwod manay ALiQIsse0oy |B3sAYd 218)dwo]
§aHQ o1 sHodad |Enuue-1g Hwgng
1uaLlanodLLl
saue||dwoa 3|ulR S1E1|198) 01 PRPISU 5B 547D INs5|
Alauary
saalhay alg AJIed |BRULE-14] pue "WaEIl) ey e dwan
(4sd)
21 U 00T o S)SIA PRINPAYIs UEIURW o1 AMe[nEa) 3SEGEIER Y54 MaINaY | SMBIARU 31S AL0e) yum aoueldwod

¥ 03N YOON 'SOHQ :Ag pasinbay

S ERIERE]]o}

Ajajes Jagqualy anctdw] :gg anaslgo

ue|d Y40 wuswaacsdw] Aiend
UE|d Yl|eaH }seo) pPl|oD 8L0¢

A13u3 2qnd ¥

~ue[d yiesH | =~
150D P[0D) |




810Z/61/L pa1epdn| ue|d yijesH 1se0) pjoo

pages

[

urn to Agenda

:

125 of 152

R

:{sjuoiuaalalu] jo sish|euy fuoiienjeag

aaoldu

a3 ued uoipe

1o ucieluatua)du
pue luawdajanag

s|eaddy |
pue sasuBAaD | s@ouesalE pue spule|dWwoD J0HUOLW O anuiuod
uswaaosdwl Jop ued ueliae Juawa|dw] pue aleald
o Juswasosdwg Jog sarunijodda Ausp)
suopesado _ Aaning UoNIEsNES
sdomyaEn | PUE 55230 Jagquialy LTOT 2380|BA PUE MBlAaY

RS ERETRE
PUE 51U|BIdWET O JUSLISSISTE |ENUUE 13NPUCD

UCIIBSIIES PUE $S310Y JaqUa 55355y

8107 ¥0 :81eq uoniajdwo] 1a8ie]

SOHA & 10 VOON :Ag palinbay

38 2al33lqo

2auailadxg Jaquiaty anoidul] pue ssassy i aAla2lgo

ue|d Y4oan Juswaacadwy Aend
Ue|d YijeaH }seod p|oD 8L0¢

Ainug gnd v

~UB]J {ITedH
1s80D) P[0

Pl
A T

&




810Z/6T/L paiepdn| ue|d yijeaH 1seo) ploo

Return to Agenda
126 of 15&pages

:([sjuonuantaiu] jo sishleuy fuoiien|eay

553| J0 945 1218y

1UaLIUopURgy

553 IO
SPUOI3S OE JWSY |

5301035
JaquiEy

[B1EY JusWUCDURDY
PUE w5y Jamsuy 1o paads s8eiaay Jojuoly e

payiuap

sanss J dnosapjog dajuas ||es Ag pawliopad
Aandns ||ea Jal)e jo syodalfsynsal Jojucly e
TEUOUBAIEIU] 2DASS JBWISNT

Surlopuo J23ua0 [[BD

8107 +0 :81eq uonajdwoy 1a5ie ]

SJHA ¥ 10 WOIN :Ag paiinbay

8N aa3aalqo

asuauadxg Jaquagy aacsdw| pue ssassy g ann2lgo

ue|d J4OMN JUBWwaAcsdw| Ayijend)
UE|d UllESH }SECD P|OD 8102

Auug aygnd v

=P]d THREE )
IseO)) EOO




8T0Z/6T/¢ palepdn| ue|d UieaH 15807 p|oD

pages

I

rn to Agenda

.

12f of 182

R

:(s)uonuaniaul jo sishjeuy fuoiienjens

8TOT/TE/CT

8T0Z/T/T

00T

Il pue saljiwwes aauedwor o} Hoday
a|geadde se 490 uo dn-msmo|jod
gloeaidde 52 54y 2nss|

FAUEdWoD s1pne aw|dwol

SWLE|S
sIUElY siequiay
By

[
FUnERURESID

ool oo

SSIHARDY
paiedalag Jugisizan Uonedz|aq jo uonsidwon _

:21eq uoila|duwoe) 1a8ie ]

SOHA ‘S HY ‘ET WIN £ 10 /8 ¥0 YOON :Aq pasnbay |

BEITVIET L] (4T saijiailoe pajedajap Jo 1ydisiano |euoiieziuedio ainsug :g# anslgo 7

ueld y4oan 1uswaaoadwy Aijend
UB|d YlleaH }seo0] P|oD 8LoZ

Alaug njgnd g

~UB[] [R[esH
15€0)) oD |




Gold Coast R
Health Plan~

A Public Entity

e

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7

TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission
FROM: Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer
DATE: July 23, 2018

SUBJECT: May 2018 Fiscal Year to Date Financials
SUMMARY:

Staff is presenting the attached May 2018 fiscal year-to-date (FYTD) financial statements
of Gold Coast Health Plan ("Plan”) for the Commission to accept and file. The Executive
/ Finance Committee did not review these financials.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

The staff has prepared the May 2018 FYTD financial package, including statements of
financial position, statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets, and
statement of cash flows.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Financial Highlights

= There was a net gain of $1.6 million for the month of May 2018. For the eleven

month period ended May 31, 2018, the Plan's performance is an increase in net

assets of $1.5 million, which is $371 thousand below budget.

May FYTD net revenue is $659.2 million, $32.9 million higher than budget.

Cost of health care is $617.0 million, $37.1 million higher than budget.

The medical loss ratio is 93.6%, which is 1.0 percent higher than the budget.

The administrative cost ratio is 6.8%, 0.5 percent lower than budget.

May membership of 201,822 was 1,124 members lower than budget and 559

lower than April's membership of 202,381.

+ Tangible Net Equity is 5143.8 million, which represents just over two months of
operating expenses in reserve and 458% of the required amount by the state.

Revenue — May FYTD net revenue was $659.2 million or $32.9 million higher than budget.
Revenue for the month of May contained three significant unusual items. Approximately
$9.0 million of revenue was recouped by the state through a multi-year retroactive
reclassification of Adult Expansion (AE) members as Dual Seniors and Persons with
Disabilities (SPD), which carry a lower rate. However, the reduction in AE revenue and
other factors made it possible for the Plan to release approximately $20.5 million of the

711 Easl Daily Driva, Suile 106, Camarillo, GA 9301 0-60B2 | Member Services: BES-301-1228 | Adminlstration: B05-437-5500 | Fax: 805-437-5132

Return to Agenda
128 of 152 pages



.2 Health Plan~

& Puhlic Untity

UL

revenue reserve associated with the 85% Medical Loss Ratio (MLR) requirement. May
results also include a revenue reserve of approximately $3.8 million as a result of the
state's recent announcement that fiscal year 2016-17 would also be subject to the 85%
MLR requirement. Membership mix in May contributed a $1.4 million revenue increase
through higher than expected AE and SPD member-months.

MCO Tax — MCO tax is a pre-determined liability in accordance with Senate Bill X2-2,
passed in October 2016. The Plan's MCO tax liability for FY 2018 is $89.3 million,
accrued at a rate of approximately $7.4 million per month. The fourth quarterly installment
of MCO tax was paid on July 2. The MCO tax remains unfunded.

Health Care Costs — May FYTD health care costs were $617.0 million, which is $37.1
million higher than budget. The medical loss ratio was 93.6 percent versus 92.6 percent
for budget. May's health care costs and MLR were $61.1 million and 92.2 percent,
respectively.

FYTD Medical Expenses

$140
3120 -
= e
$100 .
1)
C
= $80
=
$60 .
$40
$20
5 i MM - m
S e SRR S T S S & & &
Ry & Q\cﬁ sﬁe}\é\ & e {9@9‘3 & Q}Q\\@b & X @Q“ &°
'C;b e \-'j\ o3 \/‘b Q‘{.\ o S \{\%\ d\ ﬁ(\cﬁa
A"\

OActual OBudget

As displayed in the above graph, medical expenses are over budget in several service
categories. The cause of the significant variances are as follows:

711 East Daily Drive, Suite 106, Camarillo, GA 93010-6082 | Mesnbar Services: 883-301-1228 | Administration: B05-437-5500 | Fax B05-437-5132

[_:{}]_d (-JUHS‘- www.goldcoasthealthplan.org

Return to Agenda
129 of 152 pages



Gold Coast
Health Plan-

www.goldcoasthealthplan.org

i

Inpatient exceeded budget by $8.1 million (6.8%). The variance is largely the
result of contract rate increases. May’s Inpatient costs also contain high-dollar
claims roughly double the typical amount, adding approximately $3.0 million to the
monthly variance.

¢ Outpatient was over budget by $10.0 million or 21.2%. Unit cost increased by
24 .5% over the comparable period last fiscal year, while utilization increased only
1.5%

¢ Lab and Radiology exceeded the budget by $2.0 million (78.2%). However, May's
costs, at $297 thousand, were approximately 29% lower than the recent trend.

= Emergency Room exceeded the budget by $5.0 million (21.8%) as a result of
contract rate increases. Paid-per-utilization was 28.6% above the same period
last year, while utilization increased 0.2%.

« Physician Specialty exceeded budget by 5.7 million (12.3%). The high dollar-
volume diagnoses are diseases of the circulatory system, musculoskeletal system,
nervous system, complications of pregnancy and neoplasms. These five
categories comprise nearly 50% of total specialty services.

e Primary Care Physician exceed budget by $1.8 million (13.3%). The heaviest
utilization and expenditures occurred in standard office visits, consultation and
standard diagnostics.

» Home and Community Based Services was lower than budget by $1.6 million
(9.4%). The largest component, CBAS, experienced flat utilization, but this was
accompanied by minor rate decreases as compared to the same 11 months of the
prior year. Hospice has maintained steady utilization during the current fiscal year,
but is about 20% below the level experienced in the prior year.

 Pharmacy exceeded budget by $9.2 million (9.0%). Utilization is 8.1% more than
the comparable prior period. May’s cost per prescription was only 0.9% more than
the average during the prior year.

« Other Medical Professional was under budget by $1.2 million (26.7%). A large
portion of this category is related to eye care, audiology and physical therapy.
While utilization and unit cost are gently rising, the increases are lower than
anticipated in the budget.

e Other Fee-For-Service exceeded budget by $1.5 million (21.2%) due to a slow but

steady increase in volume. The largest expenditures in this category are medical

supplies, DME and hearing devices.

Adult Expansion Population 85% Medical Loss Ratio — The Balance Sheet contains a
$124 .1 million reserve for return of potential Medi-Cal capitation revenue to the DHCS
under the terms of the MLR contract language. As previously mentioned, the balance of
the reserve was reduced due to AE member reclassification, retroactive to the inception
of the AE population, and related analysis of the MLR report submitted to DHCS.

Administrative Expenses — For the eleven months ended May 31, administrative costs
were $44.9 million or $598 thousand below budget. As a percentage of revenue, the
administrative cost ratio (or ACR) was 6.8 percent versus 7.3 percent for budget.

711 East Daily Drive, Suite 106, Camarillo, GA 933010-6082 | Member Sarvicey: B88-301-1228 | Admilnistration: B0G-437-6500 | Fax: B05-437-5132
Return to Agenda

130 of 152 pages



ﬁgg‘%ﬂ?[ﬁl‘iiﬁ www galdcoasthealthplan.org

& Public Entity

i

Cash and Medi-Cal Receivable — At May 31, the Plan had $356.0 million in cash and
short-term investments and $63.3 million in Medi-Cal Receivables. The AE overpayment
due to DHCS (related to incorrect rate payments and to achieve 85% MLR) totals $126.3
million,

Investment Portfolio — At May 31, 2018, the value of the investments (all short term) was
$196.5 million. The portfolio included Cal Trust $51.6 million; Ventura County Investment
Pool $60.6 million; LAIF CA State $64.3 million; commercial paper $20.0 million; the
portfolio yielded a rate of 1.70%.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff requests that the Commission accept and file the May 2018 financial package.

CONCURRENCE:
N/A
ATTACHMENT:

May 2018 Financial Package

711 East Daily Drive, Suite 105, Camarilla, CA 93010-6082 | Member Services: 888-301-1228 | Administration: 805-437-5500 | Fax B05-437-5132
Return to Agenda

131 of 152 pages



smo]4 USeD JO JUslale)s

sjessy 18N Ul sabueys pue sasuadx3 ‘senusnay Jo JUsLBIRIS

UOINSO [BIOUBUI] JO JUSWSIEIS

pleoqyseq aAnnoexd

S1N3LNOD 40O I8Vl

810z AEW papus Yjuow sy} Jo4
JOVHIVd TVIONVYNIL

Ajjug mqnyg v

-ue[d {Iresy |

15800 pIoD | s

Return to Agenda

132 of 152 pages



Return to Agenda
133 of 152 pages

[z L) ) s 5 u A
JhL NG 3n L FR URE Ediekdg Qo) 231epdn 5L Ad CHUSAUISNEE JONE o0 ANF UDIELZS30: [25ENS WS SR 8L Ad B 7. A= . n_ .nm A.m. ,n.u.. ﬂ 2o o ,n.u.
e, Pt Tl
Likiag [ PIL'ETLE LEZ'EELS ERELLS pLL PRESAL 0 05 - == = ..m«wﬂ ,91, E,.&_ ,m:w ﬁﬂ%qw,_n..__ ...% i qw,.% 1. qw,.a‘ﬁ/ qw,.a‘
= r 0 g 5 1 a._ _._w AT M A R .n._. o
27 LEE VEE'BEE orE'GES Lo5'EEe SNL 32rD3 ) e— o / a_,. ﬂw ¥ ? z g gl g g .n_r
FEEER-§ [T GRS ] S s— n_
£Er g e 7L oLa'Les I58E 1D BIEIRGD | H0aeE
EL AW CLAd | LLGLIE AL SLSLIT Ad s 53-k 0T AL oo
fsseflues: Busrisds . ooa'TE
® . =
|l|ll..llll|lllr. a8 E o0o'ss m
u m wa'tol T
[Exly e W —— ...__m1_.
i =
acoadg ] F o03'csL
ualsuRE Rpy 00’52l
- o00ELE
kL FN2Ed §2 i0E 003'00E
ol ol i ot 0" EEE
Aunb3 yap a)qBue] pue wes Bunelado Yimous pue diysisqusiy
FaB kg YLEF HEEF T padnDEy Ja %
YRE'OFZ'GE & ES0LET'ST § GLE'OEFIE B LvdGes'ET § InL pedinbay
LZV'EGE'STL $ IGE'0SE'ERL § SEL'EEEEPL § CFDPEL'FEL & ML
. Nk Sal'E Yag L Hog's HEL aANU2aay J2 55
wapeding - 806'952'88 $ ALE'OLL'LE % RLEZ'OEFEFP & ZD0'EFS'SE 3 SasUacg aNJBLSIULPY [B10L
i RITE AR
oy ke e 3056 30'Es 5826 anuzay 10 %
g9'LPE 3 LEB5E $ goolE § FE'BSZ 3
¢5'a 3 ZEF & vLT 5 F¥35 3 N3 7 (BRI
Ge'e $ Li59 ¢ PEL & EDS % JRUID
e 0L Lt & 9liy t ZLB¥ § BE'SH & Aewiey
it raal § L5F § Ll § oLs 8 WHesSH [eual pue [2Loheyzgd
i) L iz $ weL t 080 t I¥2 § 0SS PESEE AHUNWWOS ¢ BWoH
LL'g & obg t PG & LE'S & vemsilg alen Az
AL pasty GE'Gk $ 9oEE ¥ 15T £ #2302 % Ayermads UeEAld
MO 3 AU EE'E & 0B t BFEZL & 0zl ] waoy fousbiswy
sﬁamﬂmg:&z g8k 3 LFEE $ 995E ¢ 50°LE 3 uzpedng
L A s o < s i
... pin: jeLoAyag cLeh g aeiy & b By t 0Ly g ANg 040
H 559k 3 FFES $ gzig ¢ gsoes 3 Juanedy|
LEEF £ zTee $ g95E ¢ gEOT ] uapEdes
IR 5652 § TLELE $ 9Z'GET $ 80642 3 anuanay
HIHEIEED o o peampaTaye
) WO §6O°LOZ aaLioe £LE'E0E BEF'FEZ sl sbeany
[y [EMY d.LAd =Epng
LG A Ll Ad gLl Ad gLiLl Ad

B1GZ ‘LE ABY JO SE PIROGYSE AARNIOXT

ueld ujeaH 1SE0D PjoD



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Short-Term Investments
Medi-Cal Receivable

Interest Receivable

Provider Receivable

Other Receivables

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Prepaid Accounts
Taotal Other Current Assels
Total Current Assets

Total Fixed Assets
Total Assets
LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities:
Incurred But Not Reported

Claims Payable
Capitation Payable
Physician Payable

AB 85 Payable

DHCS - Reserve for Capitation Recoup
Accounts Payable
Accrued ACS

Accrued Expenses
Accrued Premium Tax
Accrued Payroll Expense
Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities:
Other Long-term Liability-Deferred Rent
Total Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities
MNet Assets:

Beginning Met Assets
Tatal Increase / (Decrease in Unrestricted Net Assets)

Total Net Assets
Total Liabilities & Net Assets

05/31/18 04/30/18
$ 159,501,424 $ 171,002,203
196,461,673 196,217,013
63,299,720 85,054,432
650,537 589,676
374,073 443928
3,808,831 3,609,386
68,133,161 99,897 422
1,410,200 1,458,171
135,560 135,560
425,642,027 468,710,370
1,934,973 1,978,733

$ 427,577,000

$ 470,689,103

$ 47,553,203 $ 48,795,918
23,478,203 19,659,066
57,554 269 h7.516,379

5,263,839 4,185,159

0 20,570,412
124,143,559 140,843,559
1,869,200 4,617,876
1,709,703 1,701,053
7.315,000 22 B01,6G55
12,826 917 5,381,576
926,901 1,393,012
282,740,882 327,465,664
1,012,333 1,015,733
1,012,333 1,015,733
283,753,215 328,481,397
142,360,951 142 360,951
1,462,834 (153,246)
143,823,785 142,207,706

$ 427,577,000

$ 470,689,103

Return to Agenda
134 of 152 pages



 r— == =
(510 zen 680 YET 0T [520028] 5 GRSEERT 5 PLETOFL  §| [o@0'alel 5 |
|

&L il ge] 'L WELEEE LB PEE'E [ ] FELDELT oZE 285
T LED Er SELGEE LBE'FIEE EGLDER FEL DALY GZE'255
1550 ¢ tF0 g (Tl WHEP0Le  lepd'see'el & oov'Res §¢ [og'ese'zh 4| | #sticoe’t 4
aKn &T0T £1'0Z WLEL HTL LB Z00'EPE'5 FLT'GFE"TF CLEOELY
L s [y nCT AL GEOLZE T [BESEOLELT  (Li6Zeeal) I7.5 L6 L)
(Lol - ¥L'o a0 FET'ETE il FEE'ETE il

550 it'e 95'z b =1 SER'EST'L BGER0L L ole'sts's ple'osg
kL) 2L 251 %llEL- (EL8'LET) BLOLLLE Ern'EnT'e 7E6°H0S
ito STLL G400 S SRR LEERIEEE FEF'CoL'vE LGB0
Fl'o ¥z aLo Bt aG O80T ErLErD LFE'iZE | TL0EE
[=1-31] G548 A WEL'Y SHE'E0E 57H BLE LE sod'enn'LE TEO'ES0E

1

(L8°L) [ ZEEL ST B 1G9t 06E ¥ BCF LF5 OF ©IE LFT ZF IZEEEL'E
(6621 FEEST £EOLE ET R Trat'srl LE] SLFECE'ELS OUEELERLD DEZ'0i0° 9
95E £0'8 127 EEE ars'ssT'a OTRFEOEL ELE'EGL'E OED'EEL
e - [ETRY] 9ca'ars'e [ [T DB DLE)
¥l BL'E 40 #h0EE p5E'EEL'S LEEELET iEEELLL BELEL
ot fag 7w HEZEL 3z8'125's EEF'EILEL Lig'iEg'aL Fio'lE0L
(DEEE SE'EEE  ElOvE D E- g ZO0'ERG'T0E LAE'GEG 6 oeg'slo'ss
iZe) Y] Z60 WHELES-  (0LLOLG FEESEE L GE0APDE | | 508wl
(] e 7EE HEE LE (75 15')) FEOLEE L GL4E05'S £08'E5L
(ool 2 [Hijgs} 000 (245'6E) 0 8.5'62 ElE'E

(=] GEL ! il BE 258 LLL CLFEREY GLLELE'E STLE0E
Ty BEEY ziEr $HEEE- (210 751 6) LED'SKRLOL G008 LLL Far'age'ol
L1 0ge ZO'E HEELE 0242982 SFFLTE'S ESS'BEE'S eFL'cZE
I LEL 59'¢ WhED'ge- [E22'EE9E) LEDBLT'Y BIE'BLE'L G008
£9°0 A¥L aee whF's j=d=l= = PE =R m.r,w_hm.h.m_. D9E0EL 'S S0 W0E L
ZEB'C MBS () WEE'E L ALY LPENLE'EL BOYF LE0'EL £hi'ast’L
|m'Ey ¥a0T VFET LETEL- B 2zL'e) g6E'Les'9r LES BEY TS LES0TE'S
6T'E Tl arEL aL LB HETF AT LaF'ras'ae TYE LA 025 L05'E
EEO k) ovE & LT {02006 L) 05C'405'E BEL AN 085562
oayl BOLT FHGT aEL LT [LZE'EED' DL BE5'T0E' L L91L'BEE LG I0g'sgs's
i L0LF Fraf 4L E DoKERLE GET BIE'E0L BEE'REEOLL Firi gEE L L
{oagl REEE HE' 4G 4G ‘g Zov'TED'E) AL '9ELELL RO GLE LEL G00HES'EL
S50 BEST £8'5E 900'E acp'sec's ¥BS 9L BS LEL G 69g'262'g
FERC] BI'GLE 9T SET 5T DO0'S5E'TE £58°FOT0Zd  CEEDZZ BE9 LG99
T BO'BLT 9256 %WeT'G 000°958°E8 ESRWRE'SES  £SR0ITESS LLL'GOEe0
521 sFael  (LEeg) 8ii'e- SPE'0ET'E (DEg'sgeanl  laFl'sio'ee [Lreert' L)
BLE - 6L B0C0 LEE'STL'L 4] LBE'SEL'L nogoos ot
(ggcl) & - (2z'el) %000 (EET'sEEvel & 0 letp'sen're) o

G242 & FEALE B 06TRPRE %508 OCLPSE'SS § PREOBE'ELL § £FE'PSDCLL S| | BELELONUE &

QLA = Wdlid LES' G- pEE'L L) RS YPET GBSZETE Z2E'L0Z
Laepur) s sed JSbpng % {aepun] ) aeg Jabpng ETTY [Emay
FOUBUEN qE] aIUBLIE FIUBMER, MEQ-01-ea) §L0Z SEW Lo fep
“al-Ew), FLOT AEW

S135EY LIN NI STDNYHD ANY SISHILXT 'SANHIATY 40 LNINSLYLS

2E0Z *1LE A¥I 0FANT SHINCH N3ASTS Ho4

HAssY JaN

PE}D|gSAIUN Ul {85ERUE0) [ BSEalaU| B3 ]

Buyesado-uop [Epe]

BEEIE] -

FENUBABY
Bupyesadpy uop

[s507) j utes; Bujesadp oL
sasuadyg v R o B0l
UpEg wauaizuey aeD
EIUELE) AUNWLOOH DY

slayID 5 aousinsu; “saddng Souednaog

SEaes [ELOESaald
SAAUSS SHEN0
forza] g sausisguen EuUE |

szouag aadopus g sabiegy sauepe
rsasuadyy eARBLS| UL pY § [EJauas

ufire vopngIguUos

EERang

IED WPIESH 03507 [B101

SALANISSY SIS

BB EI0L

BOUEINEUEE

ssusdng wawsbeuey) sis0 7 |E0ipayy

UC|:EPCEEuE ]

FapuEE Iod 282 18410
2Bz [E3jpaly 1310
|BLoEEa - BRlpal JaYI0

FfoEuWiELy

BST|AAS YHESH EIEN

sANASE sIsAEUY JonEyRE Danddy
FSAIAAS pasEE AN WD § SwoH

uaEiiyg aled Aewlug
Allepads uelNsiud
Wany fausbas
Adoopey pues oelogET)

wapeding
dME 1T
wEEdy|

TEEEURORS BWE D 544

TIeEL,

T Lnan SesEy AEDads g0 d) UerEdEy

:zasuadxs [Epagy

BnUaAsY [B)a]

winjuEg 39 [E35

HEL WNIalY O
uogonpax S1Bx o) aaasay
Gggy asuadug fyzey

LRI
anuanFy

(Slaquiaun el Sepnjoulh diysiaqusgp)

Return to Agenda

135 of 152 pages



[STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

| FYTD 1718 |

Cash Flows Provided By Operating Activities
Met Income (Loss)
Adjustments to reconciled net income to net cash
provided by operating activities
Depreciation on fixed assets
Amortization of discounts and premium
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilites
Accounts Receivable
FPrepaid Expenses
Accounts Payable
Claims Payable
MCO Tax liablity
IBNR
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

Cash Flow Provided By Investing Activities
Proceeds from Restricted Cash & Other Assets
Proceeds from Investments
Proceeds for Sales of Property, Plant and Equipment
Payments for Restricted Cash and Other Assets
Purchase of Investments plus Interest reinvested
Purchase of Property and Equipment

Net Cash (Used In) Provided by Investing Activities

Cash Flow Provided By Financing Activities
None
Net Cash Used In Financing Activities

Increasel/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Period
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Period

$ 1,462,834

487,728
(319,538)

59,571,229

2,088,788
(158,784,590)

6,100,303
(6,348,808)
(5,813,144)
(101,555,199)

205,000,000

(121,684,466)
{80,635)
83,234,899

(18,320,300)
177,821,723
$ 158,501,424

Return to Agenda
136 of 152 pages



~

GOld COHSt www goldcoasthealthplan.org
E..J“ Health Plan*

A Pubslic Entity

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8

To: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission
From: Ruth Watson, Chief Operating Officer

Date: July 23, 2018

RE: Americas Health Plan (AHP) Update

SUMMARY:

Ruth Watson, Chief Operating Officer and Margaret Tatar, Managing Principal, Health
Management Associates will give a verbal presentation to the Commission.

711 East Daily Drive, Suite 106, Camarill, CA 93010-6082 | Member Sendces: 888-301-1228 | Administration: 805-437-5500 | Fax 805-437-5132

Return to Agenda
137 of 152 pages



) Gold Coast vt e
EE;J‘ Health Plan~

A Public Entity

AGENDA ITEM NO. 9

To: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission
From: Melissa Scrymgeour, Chief Administrative Officer
Date: July 23, 2018

FE: Chief Administrative Officer (CAQ) Report
SUMMARY:

Melissa Scrymgeour, Chief Administrative Officer will give a verbal presentation to the
Commission.

711 East Daily Driva, Suita 106, Camarillo, CA 93010-6082 | Mamber Servicas: BEB-301-1228 | Administration: 805-437-5500 | Fax: BO5-437-5132

Return to Agenda
138 of 152 pages



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

GOld Coast www.goldcoasthealthplan org

Health Plan~

A Public Entity
AGENDA ITEM NO. 10
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission
Ted Bagley, Interim Chief Diversity Officer

July 23, 2018

SUBJECT: Interim Chief Diversity Officer Update

Actions:

Community Relations

%

Y v Yo

v VYW

Continued my community outreach efforts with meetings with one of the recent LULAC
appointees, Mr. Rick Castaniero. Discussion centered on creating a working relationship
to solve problems versus the current adversarial relationship.

Held Lunch and Learn seminar on "Generation Impact” to organization.

Continue to attend management meetings to answer any questions centered on Diversity
and Inclusion.

Completed primary responsibility listing with Diversity and Inclusion Council.

Reviewed Council's direction and involvement with executive team.

Bi-weekly update meeting with Dale Vallini.

Visited CSUCI nursing program with GCHP's nursing leadership team.

Currently serving on two (2) community boards at CSUCI and the Gold Coast Veterans
Foundation.

Developed Competency Model for Diversity

b
IS

In review with Diversity Council before implementation.
Developing foundational workbook to effectively hand off to next CDO.

Case Investigations

No new cases to-date. In discussions with several employees on performance issues.

T11 East Daily Drive, Suita 106, Camarillo, CA93010-6082 | Member Services: BEE-301-1228 | Administration: BOS-137-6500 | Fax: 805-437-5132

Return to Agenda
139 of 152 pages



Health Plan*

A Public Entity

_AGENDA ITEM NO. 11

TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission
FROM: Ruth Watson, Chief Operating Officer
DATE: July 23, 2018

SUBJECT: Chief Operating Officer (COQ) Update

Executive Summary

ASO Transformation Project — GCHP and Conduent continue to work through the first three
phases (initiation, planning and execution) of the implementation. Conduent was on site July
10-13 2018 during which time we completed several key documents and established high
level tasks in the project plan. Our first governance meeting will be held at GCHP on August
9, 2018 at which time we will present our documents to the governance committee. GCHP
has participated in several introductory meeting with Conduent and VBA where VBA is
gathering information on the current system set up as part of requirements gathering.

Operations Dashboard

Membership

Membership continues to remain below 200,000 for July 2018. January’s enrollment was
197,609. July is 1854 members lower. Adult Expansion also remains flat between January
(52,745 members) and July (52,383 members). Retroactivity for July shows a gain of 1,985
member for previous months.

Based on the current economy and the time of year, we can expect enroliment to remain at
this level.

711 East Daily Drive, Suita 106, Camarilio, CA 93010-6082 | Member Services: BBB-301-1228 | Adminisiration; B05-437-5500 | Fax: 05-437-5132

GOld Coast wvw.goldcoasthealthplan,org

Return to Agenda

140 of 152 pages



| Gold Coast voww.goldcoasthealthplan.or
% Health Plan- B

& Puhlic Enkity

Operations Dashboard

Membership:

Total 195,755

July Loss -6,216

July Add 3,192

luly Retroactivity 1,985

Gain/Loss (net) -1,039
AB-85: (new)

VCMC 308

Remaining Providers 397

VCMC Target 65,765

VCMC % of Target 42.20%

AB 85 Auto Assignment- GCHP assigned 398 new members to VCMC, while the remaining
397 new members were assigned to providers in compliance with the VCMMCC Auto
Assignment policy (MS-005) for July. VCMC has 27,753 Adult Expansion (AE) members
assigned as of July 1, 2018. VCMC's target enrollment, as established by DHCS, is 65,765
and is currently at 42.20% of the target.

Operations Dashboard

Encounter Data

Encounter data fluctuates month over month depending on provider submissions and
services. The error rates are consistent month over month by provider type. The most
commeon error types submitted involve members not effective on date of service, coding
errors and duplicate submissions.

GCHP encounter data continues to reflect 100% submission rates on the quarterly and
annual DHCS scorecards indicating that the data submitted is clean and useable by the
state.

711 East Daity Drive, Suite 106, Camarillo, CA 53010-6082 | Member Services: BB8-301-1228 | Administrafion; 05-437-5500 | Fax: B05-437-5132

Return to Agenda
141 of 152 pages



) Gold Coast oidcansthsithplan
9 Health Plan- e

& Bubilic Entedy

Operations Da shboard

Monthly Volumes- June 2018
Total Encounters Submitted: 388,691

Encounter Type Errors % of Errors
Professional 2,845 2.0%
Institutional 568 0.6%
Pharmacy 613 0.1%
Total ) 4,026 1.0%

¢« Submitted — the total number of encounter records submitted to GCHP each month.

« Errors - the total number of encounters submitted with invalid data such as
formatting, errors, utilization of out of date coding or missing data.

= Percent of Errors — the number of errors divided by the total number of encounters
submitted.

Claims

Annually, Conduent processes approximately 2,300,000 claims for GCHP. This does not
include the volume of encounters received by GCHP. June claim submission is lower than
May by 6,754, a significant drop in claims for June. We expect that claim counts will increase
towards the end of the summer which is a typical claim cycle. The average daily receipt in
June was 9,924 which is slightly higher than May.

Operations Dashboard

Monthl Elaimsvulumes- March - June 2018

Month
June May April March
Total 208,412 215,166 217,183 215,953
Craily Average Receipt 9924 9,780 9,529 9,816
Days Receipt on Hand 6 4 3.79 3.12

Conduent is measured on claim performance by three industry-standard metrics (Service
Level Agreements (SLAs)). Conduent continues to meet and exceed these metrics month
over month. We also continue to review processes and performance through audit and quality
goals and initiatives.

711 East Daily Drive, Suite 106, Camarillo, GA 93010-6062 | Member Services: 838-301-1228 | Administration: 805-437-5500 © Fa: 805-437-5132
Return to Agenda
142 of 152 pages



) Gold Coast s
g Health Plan- SNt

& Pukliz Entity

U.eratinns Dau-sl;il-:tﬁ;}d_ R

Key Performance Metrics- March - June 2018

Benchmark NMonth
June May April March
Turn Around Time 90.00% 91.92% 99.08% 97.70%  95.62%
Financial Accuracy 98.00% 99.16% 99.30% 995.00%  99.74%
Procedural Accuracy 97.00% 99.25% 99.91% 95.00%  599.99%
Call Center

Call Center metrics continue to demonstrate fluidity due to call volumes and talk times
remaining high. Particularly, talk times for both provider and member calls remain in the 9 to
10 minute time frame. Typically, member calls have less talk times than provider calls.
Conduent and GCHP actively address opportunities to reduce talk times, increase
consistency with staffing and look to innovate the workflows. -

Conduent is measured on call center performance by three industry-standard metrics (Service
Level Agreements (SLAs)). Conduent has struggled with Average Speed to Answer
throughout the past several months, however was under the SLA for average Speed to
Answer for June.

Operations Dashboard

Call Volume- March-June 2018

June May April  March
Call Volume (# of calls) 11,916 12,183 12,455 12,719

QOperations Dashboard

Key Performance Metrics- March - June 2018
Benchmark  June May April March

Avg. Speed To Answer 30 Seconds 20.4 90.6 22 40.8%
Abandonment Rate 5.00% 1.02% 4.73% 1.05% 2.13%
Call Quality Scores 95.00% 97.24% 96.7% 97.56%  96.73%

*ASA spike due Lo allrition, new employees being hired and iliness

Grievance and Appeals

Grievance and Appeals (G&A) is measured in a 2-month lookback due to the time allowed to
process the request (45 days).

11 East Daily Drive, Suite 106, Camarillo, CA 930710-6082 | Member Services: BEE-300-1228 | Adminisiration; 805-437-5500 | Fax: B0S-437-5132

Return to Agenda
143 of 152 pages



-

R Ciokd Comst S—

& Public Entity

DHCS measures G&A performance against 2 metrics for each category (2 for Grievance, 2
for Appeals). The metrics are timeliness of acknowledgement and timeliness of resolution.
The metrics are significantly rigid (100%) and GCHP continues to look at ways to improve the
process to meet each metric at 100%.

Operations Dashboard
Monthly Volumes- March - May 2018
May April March
G&A Volume:

Clinical 9 20 11
Upheld 4 10 4
Overturned 5 9 5
Withdrawn 0 1 2

Provider 147 108 121

Member 27 34 29
Grievances/ 1,000 0.14 0.17 0.15
Quality of Care (reasons) 16 20 17

State Fair Hearings 0 1 4]
Denied 1
Dismissed 0
Withdrawn 1]

Operations Dashboard

Monthly Volumes by lssue Type— March - May 2018

Grievance (lssue Type): May Apr Mar
Accessibility 3 3 4
Benefits/Coverage 1 1 1
Billings 3 4 4
Denial/Refusals 1 1 1
Quality of Care i 20 17
Quality of Service 2 5 2
Referral 1 0

711 East Dally Drive, Suite 106, Camarillo, GA 93010-6082 | Member Serices: 883-301-1228 | Administration: B0S-437-5500 | Fa: 805-437-5132

Return to Agenda
144 of 152 pages



-

/ Gold Coast
' Health Plan~

& Publiz Entity

wenw.goldcoasthealthplan.org

Operations Dashboard

Key Performance Metrics February - April 2018

Benchmark May April March
Grievance Acknowledgement 100.00% 85% 97% 91.00%
Appeal Acknowledgement 100.00% 98% 100% 100.00%
Grievance Resolution 100.00% 89% 95% 100.00%
Appeal Resolution 100.00% 100% 100% 100.00%

PROVIDER NETWORK OPERATION REPORT

1. Provider Orientations and Routine Site Visits

Orientations & Routine Site Visits

50
45
a0
35
30
25
20
15
10
5
(] - - [ — = -
Orientations Orientation Declines Site Visits
m13-Apr 2 2 20
m18-May 3 18 37
©18-lun 1 20 a5

« Orientations: 6 new provider orientations were conducted by GCHP Provider Relations Staff
over the last 3 months. This figure has remained constant over the last two reporting periods.

= 40 Physicians declined orientation during this reporting period due to their joining an
established contracted group with GCHP. This was a significant increase from the previous
reporting period with the increase exclusively associated with large Radiology Medical
Groups, who have historically declined orientation as they are familiar with GCHP policies and
procedures and have the staff and capability to perform the orientation function on their own.

711 East Daily Drive, Suite 106, Camarillo, CA 23010-6062 | Member Services: 888-301-1228 | Adminlstiration: BOS-437-5500 | Fax: 805-437-5132

Return to Agenda
145 of 152 pages



Gold Coast
Health Plan:

# Peblic Entily

@

)

wiawgoldeoasthealthplan.org

» Site Visits: 102 provider site visits were completed by Network Operations- Provider Relations
staff. This represents a 53% increase in provider site visits compared to the previous reporting
period. The goal for the Provider Relations team is to complete 20 site visits per Provider
Relations Specialists per month. A total of 40 visits per month. This figure was exceeded for
the month of June 2018 as the Provider relations Team is now at full staffing levels and

reprioritization of tasks.

2. PROVIDER ADDS AND TERMINATIONS JUNE 2018

ADDITIONS:

e 40 specialists added via Children’s Hospital Medical Group
¢ 2 Mid-levels added via Moorpark Family Clinic and Adult and Pediatric Urgent Care

PROVIDER TYPE # PROVIDER TOTAL TOTAL
ADDS PROVIDER NETWORK
June 2018 ADDS JuneZ017- PROVIDERS
B July 2018 -
Hospital 0 11 33
-Acute Care 0 0 | 19
-LTAC =i 10 (A
-Tertiary ) 0 ik | 5
Providers 42 | 6,447
-PCP’s & Midlevels 2 62 ! 443
-Specialists 40 1,090 5,663
-Hospitalists 0 50 341
Ancillary 2 Al 388
-ASC = 0 0 8
-CBAS _ 0 0 6
DML | 0 2 108
-Home Health 0 Haas = 33
-Hospice | 0 2 X1
-Laboruatory ' 0 0 e A
-Optometry ] 1 33
-OT/PT/ST . 0 6 83
-Radiology/Imaging 0 0 o 29
Pharmacy 1 7 838
SNF/LTC/CLF _ 1 8 = 8
Behavioral Health | 4 89 377

711 East Daily Orive, Suits 106, Camarillo, CA 93010-6082 | Mamber Services: 888-301-1228 | Administration: B05-437-5500 | Fax: B05-437-5132

Return to Agenda
146 of 152 pages



i

3.

Sg;(ilﬂ??)jl;}] www.goldcoasthealthplan.org
TERMINATIONS:

o 1 Midlevel and 5 specialist providers terminated from City of Hope Medical
Foundation. All reasons for these terminations was that provider resigned
from the group. No network access impact

o 2 Mid-levels and 10 pediatric sub-specialists terminated from Children’s
Hospital LA Medical Group. Providers terminated from group and no prior
notice received. This is not unusual for large academic affiliated medical
groups as providers (residents/fellows/visiting professors) train and
subsequently move on when their training is complete if not offered an
attending academic position with the group. No network access impact.

o The remaining 6 other provider terminations are as follows and have no
significant impact on the network itself or member access.

- 1 PT provider- No Network access impact

- 4 VCMC providers: 2-PCP, 1- Pediatric Specialist, 1- Mid-level. No network

access impact.
- 1 Cardio-Thoracic Surgery Specialist, Out-of-County. No network access
impact
PROVIDER TYPE # PROVIDER TOTAIL COMMENTS
TERMS PROVIDER
June 2018 TERMS July
2017-
June 2018 _ i

Hospital fats - gt —
-Acute Care 0 0 | -
-LTAC 0 0 } P
-Tertiary A 0 ! s |
Providers 28 o 190 | s !
-PCP’s & Midlevels 5 5 No major impact |
-Specialists 18 - Ll . No majorimpact |
-Hospitalists 0 | 25 ~ No major impact
Ancillary 1 11 No major impact
-ASC I 0 1 No major impact
-CBAS _ 0 0
-DME |r 0 3 ~ No major impact
-Home Health 0 L . o
-llospice 0 1 | No major impact |
-Laboratory I 0 A | e
-Optometry |__ 0 0 e

711 East Dally Driva, Suite 106, Camarilio, CA 93010-6082 | Membsr Services: B88-301-1228 | Administration: 805-437-5500 | Fax: BDS-437-5132

Return to Agenda
147 of 152 pages



i

Gold Coast
Health Plan~

wwnw.goldcoasthealthplan.org

A Public Entity

-OT/PT/ST B E i | Nomajor impact |
-Radiology/Imaging 0o | 5 | Nomajorimpact |
Phurmm:y 0 21 ' No major impact.
Terms result of wrong
' Pharmacy submissions
e A | S L3 v 111 _|
SNFE/LTC/CLF : 0 | 0 | e |
Behavioral Health | 3 20 |

4. CONTRACTING INITIATIVES

A. Enhanced Access:

Finalized Agreement with new Congregate Living Home.

Finalizing Agreement with 2 Urgent Care centers one located in Simi Valley, the
other in Oxnard.

Finalizing Agreement with subacute and specialty care for pediatric and adult
traumatic brain injury rehabilitation, and patients with medically complex injuries and
neuromuscular or congenital anomalies.

B. Provider Network;

Contract renewal finalized with VCMC.

Finalizing contract amendment and rate schedule with Dignity Health.

In negotiations with Simi Valley hospital on contract renewal.

Finalized Amendment to UCLA Agreement reflecting charge master adjustments.

C. Regulatory Initiatives:

L 1

-

Network Operations received notification from DHCS that we passed all Network
certification requirements.

Prop-56 (Cigarette Tax Initiative) - outlined for providers the terms of this proposition,
eligibility components and payment parameters. Payments sent out to providers and
Vendors.

Finalizing UCLA Credentialing Delegation Agreement.

Completed State Medical Audit Survey and awaiting survey findings.

Completed Provider timely access and after-hours access surveys and awaiting final result

711 Enst Duaily Drive, Suite 106, Camarillo, CA 93010-6082 | Member Services: BBE-201-1228 | Adminisiration: BI5-437-5500 | Fax: 805-437-5132

Return to Agenda
148 of 152 pages



Gold Coast
Health Plan

www.goldcoasthealthplan.org

Ve

AGENDA ITEM NO. 12

TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission
FROM: Nancy Wharfield, MD, Chief Medical Officer
DATE: July 23, 2018

SUBJECT: Chief Medical Officer Update

Pharmacy Benefit Performance and Trends

SUMMARY:

Pharmacy utilization data is compiled from multiple sources including the pharmacy benefits
manager (PBM) monthly reports, GCHP's ASO operational membership counts, and invoice
data. The data shown is through the end of May 2018. Although minor changes may occur
to the data going forward due to the potential of claim adjustments from audits and/or member
reimbursement requests, the data is generally considered complete due to point of sale
processing of pharmacy data.

Abbreviation Key:

PMPM: Per member per month
PUPM: Per utilizer per month
GDR: Generic dispensing rate

711 East Daily Drive, Sulte 106, Camarillo, CA 83010-6082 | Member Services; 883-301-1228 | Administration: 805-437-6500 | Fax: 805-437-5132

Return to Agenda
149 of 152 pages



) Gold Coast
g Heali_h PlEll]_’" www.goldcoasthealthplan.org

& Pubilic Entity

PHARMACY COST TRENDS:

Total Cost vs. Utilizing Members

$14,000 — — 60,000

§12,000 - 50,000
7]
T $10,000
= FA0,000
5 $8,000
J=
'E + 30,000
= $6,000
E 20,000
S $4.000 [ =
O

52,000 - 10,000

5 L. k0
B Y R4 S L S L ST - SR~ - B .
o qﬁ o o & F Yﬁ o QveFr & o o
mmmm Total Cost (in thousands) — LUtilizing Members

PMPM vs. Utilizing Percent

30.0%

- 25.0%

- 20.0%

- 15.0%

711 East Dally Drive, Sulte 106, Camarilla, CA 9301 0-B0B2 | Mamber Services: 888-301-1228 | Administration: 805-£37-5500 | Fax: B05-437-5132

Return to Agenda
150 of 152 pages



Gﬂld Coast wnwi.goldcoasthea or
""J Health Plan- G i

& Pubfe EntiLy
Total Claims vs. GDR
180,000 — —r 90.0%
160,000
L B5.0%
140,000 U ._= = =
120,000 - = =« m
100,000 l ' I I . I L BE.0%
b T
0,000 - llllll i
40,000 l I I I I I
' HERNN D s
20,000 -
D -B{!.ﬁ%
[
,g}"i‘
mmm Tolal Claims —_—G0R
HEPATITIS C FOCUS:
Costs vs. Expected Kick- PMPM and PUPM Costs
Payment (costs in With and Without Hep C
$3,000 thousands) $300.00
$270.00
¥2,500 T | sz4000 /;\\\vh
A AL
405 ) $210.00 Lt e
: § pAF  E
18000 - 2o
/ - ’___,MJ -\-.._-F"-,\;
51,600 - 518000 ol
£120.00
A
$1,000 ‘J L \M i
£500 \y 20000
J F30.00 -
5 c:. L — 3-
__-\ \"’“ \*‘3’!@’ hﬁ,@@.{b,@@hi{\ﬂﬁ%
¢ “5}0“?5‘5\/“‘ “-v\yd’ 3‘* vﬂ 33‘0& £ o o o o o
——— PMPM
Hep C Paymants Hep CCosts 1 eaes PMPM (wol Hep C)
711 Eas1 Daily Drive, Suite 106, Camarillo, CA 53010-6082 | Member Senvices: S8E-201-1228 | Administralion; 805-437-5500 | Fax: 805-437-5132
Return to Agenda

151 of 152 pages



Gold Coast www,goldcoastheallhpla

Health Plan-

& Pubilic Entity

i

PAID PER PERSCRIPTION:

Dollars Paid Per Prescriptions

$700.00

$500.00

$500.00 o

$400.00 - S — A W=
Sann o a—— ~— -

$200.00

F100.00

5

q{h“:' (S8 \}5’ o {-@’ {;\E‘ o q;\q:' 2 4:5’ P Q;("‘ PO vrf‘ a3 «»i" N'(" ‘Sﬂ wh *«:{k _rrf\ o ({\‘3?' oo D
L
L R T T OF o gt 8 B T o

—— Pyid/Fy =———PaidfGeneric Ry =—Paid/Brand Rx

PBM OVERSIGHT:

The Pharmacy Benefit Manager (PBM), OptumRx (ORX), is delegated to perform several
functions for Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP). The pharmacy department is responsible for
ensuring that all delegated functions are occurring properly according to industry standards,
in accordance with GCHP policies and procedures, and as required under the terms of the
OptumRX-GCHP agreement.

As part of GCHP's oversight, GCHP has placed OptumREx on a corrective action plan (CAP)
to improve its performance under the terms of the agreement. Below is a table outlining the
elements of the CAP:

Number of Items | Items Open | Iltems Pending ltems
Closure Closed
14 o 2 10

Additionally, GCHP has directed OptumRx to development an improvement plan focused on
the services provided via the telephonic call center. Below is a table outlining the elements
of that improvement plan:

Number of Items | ltems Open | Items Pending ltems
Closure Closed
5 2 1 3

711 Easl Daily Dvive, Suite 106, Camarillo, CA93010-6082 | Mamber Services: 883-301-1228 | Administration: 805-437-5500 | Fac B05-437-5132

n.arg

Return to Agenda
152 of 152 pages



	Button1: 
	Return to Agenda: 


